mellER

Consolidated Income Statement

BE-E-=F+-A=+—HLEE
for the year ended 31 December 2023

—_=FE-=
2022
(&=&=751))
(restated)
FET TFETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B WA Interest income 6 7,901,337 2,660,602
B Interest expense 7 (7,504,428) (2,304,711)
BRI E A Net interest income 396,909 355,891
O Insurance revenue 8 1,128,783 877,640
1R AR 7S E B Insurance service expenses 12, 28 (1,586,402) (2,191,854)
A BRERE KR AFERE Net income from reinsurance
contracts held 10 278,699 104,351
IRER RS LA Insurance service result (178,920) (1,209,863)
RIRR AL Net finance (expenses)/income from
B (), /WA ERE insurance contracts issued 9 (1,700,443) 3,044,990
BEEBRRE DH Net finance income/(expenses) from
B A () F58 reinsurance contracts held 9 2,932 (3,556)
R () WA EEE Insurance finance (expenses)/income, net (1,697,511) 3,041,434
E YA Other income 11 1,410,775 608,391
me(FR),WABE Total operating (loss)/income (68,747) 2,795,853
et Operating expenses 12 (323,822) (269,864)
REFRERT R (B538), %)  Operating (loss)/profit before impairment (392,569) 2,525,989
REREEE Change in impairment allowances 14 (19,987) (6,046)
BBiAT (B518) R Fl (Loss)/profit before taxation (412,556) 2,519,943
HiIE Taxation 15(a) 153,054 (357,193)
REE (&E) %R (Loss)/profit for the year (259,502) 2,162,750
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financial statements.
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The notes on pages 169 to 342 are an integral part of these consolidated
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

BE-E-=F+-A=+—HLEFE
for the year ended 31 December 2023

—E_F
2022
(&%)
(restated)
FET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REE (EB), w75 (Loss)/profit for the year (259,502) 2,162,750
Hih2m (58) kS : Other comprehensive (loss)/income:
HERgEER 7 EEZER Items that are or may be reclassified
KIEE : subsequently to profit or loss:
AAFEZ L AEMEEZE  Debt instruments at fair value through
MEKTE : other comprehensive income:
— A EEE)FE — change in the fair value, net 8,698 (12,070)
— EIEREEE) T — change in the loss allowance, net 14 477 (363)
REMEEWRSERNIRESR Cash flow hedges recognised in other
EXpaa comprehensive income:
— R EEH)FE — change in the fair value, net (120,247) 133,338
a8 Rb & AR B TSI Finance income from insurance
contracts issued 9 68,493 297,285
BEBRRE NP BT Finance expenses from reinsurance
contract held 9 (60,393) (26,473)
EFEFL IR Deferred taxes 15(b) (13,759) (41,157)
REEZHMEE (FIE) Yzs - Other comprehensive (loss)/income
R FHIE for the year, net of tax (116,731) 350,566
AEELE(FE) W45 Total comprehensive (loss)/income
for the year (376,233) 2,513,316

F169EME FTEM T Air e R —E65 < The notes on pages 169 to 342 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R-ZE-_=%+=-A=+—H
as at 31 December 2023

—E-=
+=A —E-4F
=t+—H —A—H
31 December 1 January
2022 2022
(#eEE3) (e E5)
(restated) (restated)
THET AT T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds 16 51,821,051 34,525,384 45,249,382
FEULF B % E SR Interest and remittance
receivables 17 3,370,378 1,423,956 871,272
eI A Derivative financial instruments 18 828,542 603,715 812,397
BSREE B Loans with 100% guarantee from
EROER the Government 19 97,362,356 90,162,235 71,063,154
BEREEFE - Loan portfolio, net:
— URAFEE — fair value through profit or
FFAER loss 20(a) 1,907,045 1,225,736 649,477
— IRESH A AR T IR — amortised cost 20(b) 10,230,417 10,798,840 8,295,037
BHEE Investment securities:
— ARAFEZEA — fair value through other
HEmemmlia comprehensive income 21(a) 2,509,537 1,244,974 3,647,182
— URAFEZEEA — fair value through profit or
B loss 21(b) 9,870 9,628 10,710
— IREESHE AT IR — amortised cost 21(c) 14,573,985 13,143,076 11,206,992
INEE D TFR Placements with the Exchange
Fund 22 34,070,393 32,798,933 28,633,258
AR ~ e Prepayments, deposits and
R EH Ath & B other assets 24 1,582,032 4,532,009 1,936,655
BRRENEE Reinsurance contract assets 28 761,043 376,373 86,971
B E&E Fixed assets 25 276,160 187,776 237,941
EEAT Total assets 219,302,809 191,032,635 172,700,428
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R-ZE-_=%+=-HA=+—H
as at 31 December 2023

—E-=
+=A —EFF
=+—H —A—H
31 December 1 January
2022 2022
(#eE5) (FeE751)
(restated) (restated)
FHBT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
=L LIABILITIES
FES T & Interest payable 26 3,684,415 1,654,279 688,242
FEATIRIE - FERTRAX Accounts payable, accrued
NEMEE expenses and other liabilities 27 4,107,469 12,650,963 21,010,803
PTHESRTE Derivative financial instruments 18 2,825,522 4,192,097 334,529
= AR IE A (S Current tax liabilities 15(b) 156,851 98,666 136,260
ReanaE Insurance contract liabilities 28 19,375,845 15,773,313 14,710,442
DETEEES Debt securities issued 29 161,718,497 131,075,272 115,652,967
BEENIEBE Deferred tax liabilities 15(b) 307,254 584,856 177,312
BfE8E Total liabilities 192,175,853 166,029,446 152,710,555
= EQUITY
Ew=EE AL Capital and reserves attributable
Nt to the equity holder:
&N Share capital 30 14,500,000 12,000,000 9,500,000
R i Retained profits 9,358,885 10,142,109 8,410,175
[\ B e Contingency reserve 3,017,192 2,493,470 2,062,654
1R PR B FE & Insurance finance reserve 224,002 229,661
N ERFEE Fair value reserve 8,158 (1,017) 11,416
R Hedging reserve 18,719 138,966 5,628
EREE Total equity 27,126,956 25,003,189 19,989,873
EERERELE Total liabilities and equity 219,302,809 191,032,635 172,700,428

BEEREN T MERNA = BRUERRERT -
2024.

RENX YUE Wai Man, Eddie
B|EFEF#FHTEE Deputy Chairman and Executive Director

Z<A

F1OEIMNEFBHTE AR M RERN—#D -

financial statements.

LI Ling Cheung, Raymond
HiTEFEFMEH Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 3 June

The notes on pages 169 to 342 are an integral part of these consolidated
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GARREHE
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BE-E-=F+-A=+—HLEE
for the year ended 31 December 2023

R& REEHN BREE REEBEE ATERE HHRE g
Insurance
Share  Retained Contingency finance  Fair value Hedging

capital profits reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
TR AL THL TAL TAL TATL TAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R=B=—F— A% Balance asat 1 January 2022

(BEER) (as previously reported) 9,500,000 6,618,097 2,062,654 - 11416 5628 18,197,795
RREBHBRERER  Effect of adoption of HKFRS 17

SR E - 1792078 - - - - 1792078

NZZZZF—F—H#e Balance asat 1 January 2022 (restated)

(@s3)) 9500000 8410175 2,062,654 - 11416 5628 19989873
RERRF Profit for the year - 2160750 - - - - 2162750
Ef2EE/(58)  Other comprehensive income/(loss) - - - 229,661 (12433) 133338 350,566
AEEERENE/ Total comprehensive incomey(loss)

(BR) &% for the year - 2162750 - 229,661 (12,433) 133338 2513316
2 (H3E30) Capital injection (Note 30) 2,500,000 - - - - - 2500000
BB E AR C IR Transfer of 50% or 75% of relevant

{REH)50% 2 75% premium earned from retained

ZRREE profits to contingency reserve - (574,660) 574,660 - - - -
e e E ERE R Release of contingency reserve

to retained profits - 143 844 (143 844) - - - -
R-B-Z& Balance as at 31 December 2022

+=A=t-R&& (restated)

(&E5) 12,000,000 10,142,109 2,493,470 229,661 (1,017) 138,966 25,003,189
TEEFE Loss for the year - (259,502) - - - - (259,502)
EAE(EE) Mz Other comprehensive (lossyincome - - - (5,659) 9175 (120,247) (116,731)
EERE(ER)/ Total comprehensive (l0ss)/income

WizsiesE for the year - (259502 = (5,659) 9175 (10247)  (3162%9)
A (F13E30) Capital injection (Note 30) 2,500,000 - - - - - 2500000
R T E\E % BB Transfer of 50% or 75% of relevant

RER50%375% premium earned from retained

ZERGEE profits to contingency reserve - (701,073) 701,073 - - - -
R FEERE 2R %7 Release of contingency reserve

to retained profits - 177,351 (177,351) - - - -
R-ZB-=%+=R Balance as at 31 December 2023

=+-R&H 14,500,000 9,358,885 3,017,192 224,002 8,158 18,719 27,126,956

F169E M2 B FTE M FE AR & SRR —2 D The notes on pages 169 to 342 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BE-E-=F+-A=+—HLEFE
for the year ended 31 December 2023

—E-F
2022
(&%)

(restated)
TFETT
HK$'000

THET
HK$'000

REXBZRERE Cash flows from operating activities
RNEERRFLAT(E518), 5 F (Loss)/profit before taxation for the year (412,556) 2,519,943
AT FIBVEH A FHEE - Adjustments for:

FLEMWA Interest income 6 (7,901,337) (2,660,602)

B H Interest expense 7 7,504,428 2,304,711

g EWA Dividend income 1 (265) (253)

REIINEESFRA WS Income from placements with the

Exchange Fund 11 (1,267,546) (532,861)
NEEE (L ABRNIRE Net (gain)/loss on investments at fair
(Hﬂz )/ B8 FsE value through profit or loss 11 (238) 1,092

BERHEE AT EREFEE Net change in fair value of loan portfolio 1 (51,532) (195,416)

e Depreciation 12 82,158 79,537

B Change in impairment allowances 14 19,987 6,046

TRIT AR EEE) Change in fair value of financial

instruments 114,773 39,853
SN Interest received 7,701,804 2,420,795
ERFLE Interest paid (7,120,070) (1,593,311)
Rt REEERABEBEZHALL  Cash flows (used in)/generated from
¥%(ER)/ ExvIR4RE  operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities (1,330,394) 2,389,534
RENEREBE=EA Change in time deposits with original

TE B maturity of more than three months 3,948,172 26,803,828
P 52 B R Change in remittance receivables 26,446 8,501
FERNFIE - e RHEMEEE Change in prepayments, deposits

and other assets 2,943,872 (2,606,979)
BT A S B ERNEZRES)  Change in loans with 100% guarantee

from the Government (7,200,121) (19,099,081)
BERAEES Change in loan portfolio (79,732) (2,892,147)
FEfIIRIE - FEETRI & Change in accounts payable, accrued

e EE expenses and other liabilities (8,697,735) (8,548,018)
BB RERENRRE LD Change in insurance contract liabilities,

B EEE net of reinsurance 3,225,962 1,044,281
PE N ZE%R Exchange differences (364) (9,412)
KEXBERAZRE Cash used in operation (7,163,894) (2,909,493)
EENE ] Taxation paid (74,017) (16,770)
B E R IR 5 Net cash used in operating activities (7,237,911) (2,926,263)
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HAWERER Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

—=E-—
2022
(i2E%)
(restated)
FHET FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REEFHZHESRE Cash flows from investing activities
BEETEE Purchase of fixed assets (39,557) (29,288)
BEAAFEZTA Purchase of investment securities
Hih 2 ERR A FHRE at fair value through other
comprehensive income 21(a) (1,440,325) (660,388)
BB B IR AN BIIR B 518 & Purchase of investment securities
at amortised cost 21(c) (3,945,347) (3,992,780)
& R B EE SR E TS RIE Proceeds from sale and redemption
of investment securities 2,703,685 4,794,810
HNEE ST Placements with the Exchange Fund (3,395,000) (4,907,000)
HNEE SRR Withdrawals from the Exchange Fund 3,449,524 1,500,000
B ETIRERE Dividend received from listed
investments 265 253
B EEE R ZIRE FE Net cash used in investing activities (2,666,755) (3,294,393)
MEEB AR SR ERE Net cash outflows before financing (9,904,666) (6,220,656)
REEFE2RERE Cash flows from financing activities
SRITIE R PTISFIA Proceeds from bank borrowings 64,455,326 73,176,972
EBRIBITER Repayments of bank borrowings (64,455,326) (73,176,972)
BITESE LSS RIE Proceeds from issue of debt securities 29 98,146,625 97,470,457
JEE B2 TERE %? Redemption of debt securities issued 29 (69,456,323) (77,621,597)
HENZKHNAEH Principal elements of lease payments 25(b) (35,182) (37,720)
JEEFTIS RUAE Proceeds from capital injection 30 2,500,000 2,500,000
BB SEBIEA IR FERE Net cash generated from financing activities 31,155,120 22,311,140
RekERESEBEMFE Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents 21,250,454 16,090,484
FHNESRERBESEE Beginning cash and cash equivalents 29,883,316 13,805,269
EZURLRERRLERAFE Effect of exchange rates on cash and
cash equivalents (5,572) (12,437)
FRESRERESIEH Ending cash and cash equivalents 16 51,128,198 29,883,316

F169EM2E FEi s Air S BISHRERN—25 - The notes on pages 169 to 342 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BERIBBFERAR(RDH ) REMH
B (5 [ AR WERe MEHRE
EERBAEESHMASRHNEEUS
HEER (REMEERNER BB R
HEA - FEGTEARERE)  BERR
&t RAIEFECR AHERDE R EREL -

AR MBRRIZELKABIIRE I
ERARFEIRNEHEEREHBEE
(BETEERTA)MEMRELFE -

BrmITRRALSN - B AR A BTSRRI IE
ReEBERMFETE - BUAE2RY
PEFEMERMNER— -

AN EBAMBREENNGE PR
= ARBAETHREES MER
ERAASESABRERAQTTELH
B - S RAREHEABEENEIE - ]
REEAEGEEVBERRBEENEE
EEME4RE -

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited (Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively
the Group) have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ((HKFRSs) which is a collective
term and includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRS), Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative
financial instruments) carried at fair value.

The accounting policies and the methods of computation used
in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement
in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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SmEBEHRERMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.
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2.

Summary of material accounting policies

2.1. Adoption of HKFRSs

@)

New and amended standards effective on 1 January
2023

The Group has adopted the following HKFRSS:

HKFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts”

HKFRS 17 replaces HKFRS 4 “Insurance Contracts” for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.
This standard sets out the requirements that the Group
should apply in accounting for insurance contracts it
issues and reinsurance contracts it holds, and apply
retrospectively. The Group has restated comparative
information for 2022 applying the transitional provisions
in HKFRS 17. The nature of the changes in accounting
policies can be summarised, as follows:

()  Changes to classification, recognition and
measurement

Insurance contracts are contracts under which
the Group accepts significant insurance risk from
another party (the policyholder) by agreeing
to compensate the policyholder if a specified
uncertain future event adversely affects the
policyholder. In making this assessment, all
substantive rights and obligations, including
those arising from law or regulation, are
considered on a contract-by-contract basis.
As the Group has accounted for its insurance
contracts issued under HKFRS 4, the adoption of
HKFRS 17 did not change the classification of the
Group's insurance contracts. However, HKFRS 17
establishes specific principles for the recognition
and measurement of insurance contracts issued
and reinsurance contracts held by the Group.
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BB BHREERE 7 The key principles of HKFRS 17 are that the
FAEZRAAAEHE : Group:
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# T35 & #
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divides the insurance and reinsurance
contracts into groups it will recognise and
measure.

aggregates insurance contracts that are
subject to similar risks and managed
together into portfolios. Each portfolio
is further disaggregated into groups of
contracts that are issued within a period
and are (i) contracts that are onerous at
initial recognition; (ii) contracts that at initial
recognition have no significant possibility
of becoming onerous subsequently; or
(ili) a group of remaining contracts. Such
aggregation of contracts into groups is
required on initial recognition and not
reassessed subsequently.

insurance contracts issued and reinsurance
contracts held are measured under the
General Measurement Model (GMM) with
the following key features:

— present value of the future cash
flows (the fulfilment cash flows
arising from the rights and obligations
of the insurance contracts that
the Group expects to collect from
premiums and pay out for claims,
benefits and expenses within the
contract boundary) that incorporates
all available information about the
fulfilment cash flows in a way that is
consistent with observable market
information;
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SmEBEHRERMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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— discount rate used to estimate the
present value of insurance contract
liabilities is based on time value of
money, characteristics of the cash
flows and liquidity of the insurance
contracts; and

— an amount representing the unearned
profit in the group of contracts (the
contractual service margin (CSM)).

o recognises profit from a group of insurance
contracts over the period the Group
provides insurance coverage, as the Group
is released from risk. If a group of contracts
is expected to be onerous (i.e., loss-making)
over the remaining coverage period, the
Group recognises the loss immediately. The
Group's classification and measurement
of insurance and reinsurance contracts is
explained in Note 2.22.

Changes to presentation and disclosure

For presentation in the statement of financial
position, the Group aggregates portfolios of
insurance contracts issued and reinsurance
contracts held and presents separately, subject
to materiality:

o portfolios of insurance contracts issued
that are assets;

o portfolios of reinsurance contracts held
that are assets;

o portfolios of insurance contracts issued
that are liabilities; and

o portfolios of reinsurance contracts held
that are liabilities.
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(i)

The line item descriptions in the statement of
comprehensive income have been changed
significantly compared with last year. HKFRS 17
requires separate presentation of:

] insurance revenue;
o insurance Service expense;

o insurance finance income or expense; and

o income or expenses from reinsurance
contracts held.

The Group provides disaggregated qualitative
and guantitative information in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements about:

o the amounts recognised in its consolidated
financial statements from insurance
contracts; and

o significant judgements, and changes in
those judgements, made when applying
the standard.

Transition under fair value approach

The Group is required to prepare an opening
balance sheet as at 1 January 2022, the date of
transition to HKFRS 17, which forms the starting
point for its financial reporting in accordance
with HKFRS 17.

The Group derecognised any existing balances
that would not exist had HKFRS 17 always
applied; identified, recognised and measured
each group of insurance contracts as if HKFRS 17
had always applied (unless impracticable); and
recognised any resulting net difference in equity.
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The Group has applied the fair value approach
instead of full retrospective approach on
transition for insurance contracts as certain
data with sufficient granularity had not been
collected and/or not available. Under the fair
value approach, the Group has determined
the CSM or loss component of the insurance
contract liabilities for remaining coverage at the
transition date as the difference between the
fair value of the group of insurance contracts
and the fulfilment cash flows measured at that
date. In determining fair value, the Group has
applied the requirements of HKFRS 13 “Fair Value
Measurement”.

The Group has aggregated contracts issued
more than one year apart in determining groups
of insurance contracts under the fair value
approach at transition. The Group has used
reasonable and supportable information available
at the transition date in order to identify groups
of insurance contracts.

The discount rate for the group of contracts
applying the fair value approach was determined
at the transition date. For cash flows of insurance
contracts that do not vary based on the returns
on underlying items, the Group determines
discount rates by adjusting a liquid risk-free yield
curve to reflect the differences between liquidity
characteristics of the financial instruments that
underline the rates observed in the market
and the liquidity characteristics of insurance
contracts (a bottom-up approach) (Note 4.4(b)).
The discount rate used for accretion of interest
on the CSM is determined at inception.
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The Group has elected to disaggregate insurance
finance income or expenses between amounts
included in profit or loss and amounts included in
other comprehensive income (OCI) and reset the
cumulative amount of insurance finance income
or expense recognised in OCI at the transition
date to zero for general insurance business.

With respect to the annuity business, the Group
has elected to recognise insurance finance
income or expense for the period in profit or loss.

The total adjustment (after tax) to the balance
of the Group's total equity is an increment
of HK$1,792,078,000 at 1 January 2022, as
summarised below.

—F-—
—H—H
1 January 2022

(Fe5E%1))
(restated)
FHET
HK$'000

Increase/(reduction) in the Group’s
total equity
Adjustments due to adoption of HKFRS 17

i1 o A 38 2 2,085,937
EET AR 2 Deferred tax impacts (293,859)
RASHBMKHRELENE175EM  Impact of adoption of HKFRS 17

BREE after tax 1,792,078
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Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2 “Disclosure of Accounting Policies”

Amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to disclose
their material accounting policy information rather
than their significant accounting policies. Accounting
policy information is material if, when considered
together with other information included in an entity’s
financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to
influence decisions that the primary users of general
purpose financial statements make on the basis of
those financial statements. Amendments to HKFRS
Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements
provide non-mandatory guidance on how to apply the
concept of materiality to accounting policy disclosures.
The Group has disclosed the material accounting policy
information in this note to the consolidated financial
statements. The amendments did not have any impact
on the measurement, recognition or presentation
of any items in the Group’s consolidated financial
Statements.

New standards and amendments issued but not yet
effective

The Group has not applied the following revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet
effective, in these consolidated financial statements.
The Group intends to apply these revised HKFRSs, if
applicable, when they become effective.
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Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets
and HKAS 28 between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture!

Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sale and
Leaseback?

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current (the
"2020 Amendments")>*

Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with
Covenants (the “2022
Amendments"”)>*

Amendments to HKAS 7 Supplier Finance Arrangements?
and HKFRS 7
Amendments to HKAS 21 Lack of Exchangeability®

L No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for

adoption

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2024

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2025

4 As a consequence of the 2020 Amendments and 2022

Amendments, Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of
Financial Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a
Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause was
revised to align the corresponding wording with no change in
conclusion

Further information about those HKFRSs that are

expected to be applicable to the Group is described
below.
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Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 address an
inconsistency between the requirements in HKFRS 10
and in HKAS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture. The amendments require a full recognition of
a gain or loss resulting from a downstream transaction
when the sale or contribution of assets constitutes
a business. For a transaction involving assets that
do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting
from the transaction is recognised in the investor’'s
profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investor’s interest in that associate or joint venture.
The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The
previous mandatory effective date of amendments to
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 was removed by the HKICPA.
However, the amendments are available for adoption
now. The amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial
Statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 16 specify the requirements
that a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease liability
arising in a sale and leaseback transaction to ensure
the seller-lessee does not recognise any amount
of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use it
retains. The amendments are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024 and
shall be applied retrospectively to sale and leaseback
transactions entered into after the date of initial
application of HKFRS 16 (i.e., 1 January 2019). Earlier
application is permitted. The amendments are not
expected to have any significant impact on the Group'’s
consolidated financial statements.
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The 2020 Amendments clarify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current, including
what is meant by a right to defer settlement and that
a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting
period. Classification of a liability is unaffected by the
likelihood that the entity will exercise its right to defer
settlement. The amendments also clarify that a liability
can be settled in its own equity instruments, and that
only if a conversion option in a convertible liability is
itself accounted for as an equity instrument would the
terms of a liability not impact its classification. The 2022
Amendments further clarify that, among covenants of
a liability arising from a loan arrangement, only those
with which an entity must comply on or before the
reporting date affect the classification of that liability
as current or non-current. Additional disclosures are
required for non-current liabilities that are subject to
the entity complying with future covenants within 12
months after the reporting period. The amendments
shall be applied retrospectively with early application
permitted. An entity that applies the 2020 Amendments
early is required to apply simultaneously the 2022
Amendments, and vice versa. The Group is currently
assessing the impact of the amendments which are
not expected to have any significant impact on the
Group's consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 7 and HKFRS 7 clarify the
characteristics of supplier finance arrangements and
require additional disclosure of such arrangements.
The disclosure requirements in the amendments
are intended to assist users of financial statements
in understanding the effects of supplier finance
arrangements on an entity’s liabilities, cash flows
and exposure to liquidity risk. Earlier application of
the amendments is permitted. The amendments
provide certain transition reliefs regarding comparative
information, quantitative information as at the
beginning of the annual reporting period and interim
disclosures. Based on a preliminary assessment,
the amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial
Statements.
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Amendments to HKAS 21 specify how an entity
shall assess whether a currency is exchangeable
into another currency and how it shall estimate a
spot exchange rate at a measurement date when
exchangeability is lacking. The amendments require
disclosures of information that enable users of
financial statements to understand the impact of a
currency not being exchangeable. Earlier application
is permitted. When applying the amendments, an
entity cannot restate comparative information. Any
cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments
shall be recognised as an adjustment to the opening
balance of retained profits or to the cumulative amount
of translation differences accumulated in a separate
component of equity, where appropriate, at the date of
initial application. Based on a preliminary assessment,
the amendments are not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial
Statements.

2.2. Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up
to 31 December 2023.

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has control.
The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to,
or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of the subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.
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2.3.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted
for as a disposal of the entire interests in that subsidiary,
with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the
investment in the subsidiaries is stated at cost less provision
for impairment allowances. The results of the subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income
statement for all interest-bearing financial instruments using
the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and
of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument but does not consider expected credit losses.
The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset
except for financial assets that subsequently become credit-
impaired. For credit-impaired financial assets, the effective
interest rate is applied to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset (after deduction of the loss allowance).
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2.4. Other income

(@)

(©

Fee income

Fees are generally recognised on an accrual basis
when the service has been provided. Upfront
arrangement fees that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate are recognised as an adjustment
to the effective interest rate in determining interest
income on the loans.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Income from placements with the Exchange Fund

Changes in fair value of the placements with the
Exchange Fund classified as “financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” is recognised as income or
loss in the year in which they arise.

2.5. Financial assets

(@)

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
measurement categories:

. those to be measured subsequently at fair value
(either through OCI, or through profit or loss); and

o those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business

model for managing the financial assets and the

contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will
either be recorded in profit or loss or OCI.
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The Group has classified the placements with the
Exchange Fund as financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss.

The Group reclassifies investment securities when
and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial
asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are
considered in their entirety when determining whether
their cash flows are solely payment of principal and
interest.

Subsequent measurement of the Group’s financial
assets are classified into the following categories,
depending on the Group's business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics
of the asset:

o amortised cost: assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain
or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at amortised cost and is not part of
a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or
loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired.
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fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI): assets that are held for collection
of contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and
interest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements
in the carrying amount are taken through OCI,
except for the recognition of impairment gains
or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange
gains and losses which are recognised in profit
or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised,
the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OClI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss
and recognised in other income/(l0ss).

fair value through profit or loss (FVPL): assets
that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost
or FVOCI are measured at FVPL. A gain or loss
on investment that is subsequently measured at
FVPL and is not part of a hedging relationship is
recognised in profit or loss and presented net in
the income statement within other income in the
period in which it arises.

Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the
expected credit losses (ECLS) associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost and FVOCI. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 3.2
provides more details of how the ECLS is measured.
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2.6.

Pull

Equity securities and investment funds

Equity securities are measured at FVPL unless an election is
made to designate them at FVOCI upon initial recognition.

For equity securities at FVPL, changes in fair value are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

The election of FVOCI is made upon initial recognition
on an instrument-by-instrument basis and once made is
irrevocable. Gains and losses on these equity securities are
recognised in OCI, which are not reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss, including when they are derecognised.

Investment funds are measured at FVPL. Changes in fair
value of these funds are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and financial
liabilities measured at amortised cost. All the financial
liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at
fair value.

Debt securities issued in the statement of financial position
include (i) notes issued under the Debt Issuance Programme
(DIP); and (ii) notes issued under the Medium Term Note
(MTN) Programme.

These notes are initially designated as either (i) financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss; or (i) financial
liabilities at amortised cost.

The notes classified as financial liabilities at amortised cost
are initially recognised at fair value, which is the fair value of
the consideration received, net of transaction costs incurred.
The notes are subsequently stated at amortised costs; any
difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and
the redemption value is recognised in the income statement
over the period of the debt securities using the effective
interest method.
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2.8.

On redemption/repurchase of the notes, the resulting gains
or losses, being the difference between the redemption/
repurchase amount and the carrying amount, are recognised
in the income statement in the period in which the
redemption/repurchase takes place.

Recognition and de-recognition of financial
instruments

Purchases and sales of investment securities are recognised
on the trade date, the date on which the Group purchases
or sells the assets. Loan portfolio and receivables are
recognised when cash is advanced to the borrowers.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or where
the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership. When the Group neither transfers or retains
substantially all the risks and reward of ownership of a
financial asset and retains control of the transferred asset, it is
required to recognise the financial asset to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement in the financial asset. Under
the continuing involvement approach, the Group continues
to recognise part of the transferred asset. The Group also
recognises continuing involvement asset and liability, which
represents the extent of the Group’s continuing exposure to
the risks and reward of the transferred asset.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
and debt securities issued are recognised on the trade
date. Other financial liabilities are recognised when such
obligations arise. Financial liabilities are derecognised from
the statement of financial position when and only when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired.

The Group does not recognise an asset and a liability, when
the Group enters into an arrangement to pass through cash
flows from an asset and that arrangement meets specified
conditions. In these cases, the Group acts more as an agent
of the eventual recipients of the cash flows than as an owner
of the asset. Accordingly, to the extent that those conditions
are met the arrangement is treated as a transfer and
considered for derecognition even though the entity may
continue to collect cash flows from the asset. Conversely, to
the extent the conditions are not met, the entity acts more
as an owner of the asset with the result that the asset should
continue to be recognised.
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2.9. Derivative financial instruments and hedge

accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subseqguently remeasured at their fair value. Fair values are
obtained from market prices in active markets, including
recent market transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and options pricing
models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets
when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair value
iS negative. Interest receivables and payables arising from
derivatives are separately presented in the statement of
financial position.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial
recognition is the transaction price (i.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received).

Certain derivatives embedded in financial liabilities are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of
the host contract and the host contract is not carried at fair
value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in the income statement.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or
loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a
hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being
hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either: (i)
hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or
firm commitments (fair value hedge); or (i) hedges of highly
probable future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset
or liability, or a forecast transaction (cash flow hedge).
Hedge accounting is used for derivatives designated in this
way provided certain criteria are met.
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At the inception of the hedging, the Group documents the
economic relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, including whether changes in cash flows of
the hedging instruments are expected to offset changes in
the cash flows of hedged items. The Group documents its
risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
its hedge transactions. The Group also documents its
assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing
basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items.

(@) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualified as fair value hedges are
recorded in the income statement, together with any
changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability
that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, the adjustment to the carrying amount of
a hedged item for which the effective interest method
is used, is amortised to income statement over the
period to maturity.

(b) cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of
derivatives that are designated and qualified as cash
flow hedges are recognised in OCI and accumulated in
equity as hedging reserve. The gain or loss relating to
the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the
income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the
income statement in the periods in which the hedged
item will affect income statement.
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When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or
when a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, any cumulative gain or loss existing in
equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised
when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised
in the income statement. When a forecast transaction
is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain
or loss that was reported in equity is immediately
transferred to the income statement.

(c) Derivatives not qualified as hedges for accounting
purposes

Derivative instruments entered into as economic
hedges that do not qualify for hedge accounting are
held at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in the
fair value of any derivative instrument are recognised
immediately in the income statement.

2.10.0ffsetting financial instruments

2.1

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the statement of financial position when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Company or the counterparty.

.Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are accounted as assets held
for sale and reported in “Other assets” and the relevant
loans are derecognised. The repossessed collateral assets
are measured at lower of carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell.
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2.12.Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The chief operating decision maker is the
person or group that allocates resources to and assesses
the performance of the operating segments of an entity. The
Group has determined the Chief Executive Officer as its chief
operating decision maker.

2.13.Foreign currency translation

(@)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (functional currency).
The consolidated financial statements are presented
in thousands of units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000)
which is the Company’s functional and the Company’s
and the Group’s presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at period-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the income statement.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are
translated with the closing rate as at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items measured at historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are translated with
the exchange rate as at the date of initial recognition,;
non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are
measured at fair value are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined.
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In the case of changes in the fair value of monetary
assets denominated in foreign currency classified
as FVOCI, a distinction is made between translation
differences resulting from changes in amortised cost of
the security and other changes in the carrying amount
of the security. Translation differences related to
changes in the amortised cost are recognised in profit
or loss, and other changes in the carrying amount,
except impairment, are recognised in OCI.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
instruments held at FVPL are reported as part of the
fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-
monetary financial instruments classified as FVOCI, are
included in the fair value reserve in equity.

2.14.Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their cost to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives.

Right-of-use assets on shorter of the end of the useful life of
leased properties for the right-of-use asset or the end
own use of the lease term

Leasehold improvements over the unexpired period of the lease

Furniture and fixtures over the unexpired period of the lease

Computer three years

Office equipment three years

Motor vehicle four years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.
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2.15.Impairment of investment in subsidiaries

Impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary is
required upon receiving a dividend from that subsidiary if
the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
subsidiary concerned in the period the dividend is declared
or if the carrying amount of the subsidiary in the Company’s
statement of financial position exceeds the carrying amount
of the subsidiary’s net assets including goodwill in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

2.16.Current and deferred tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in OCI
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in
OCl or directly in equity.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation and considers
whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept
an uncertain tax treatment. The Group measures its tax
balances either based on the most likely amount or the
expected value, depending on which method provides a
better prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. Deferred tax is
determined using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and
are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.

192 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited Annual Report 2023



MR REB R K ERTUE N A A E
R - AIEREEHBAEE
BOFEREZRNB DM AKEZES
I A] BEFE F] T8 R 2R A 2 3 [ s
ER  BIRE M B A B E A0 E
ERRIFRTHIARE

& A AT EOR R BITT Z R &
HIBAAERA EIEE - RIGELTR
TRAESR IR — TR AERE - AR
EEHAEERAEEKE - HWEEA
ARORR BTN B A BRF
EEEFEARBEREERFER
Bl AIEHMNAEERNREER

217.BEEF

(@ EETEZEHREY

BREMEFBERERSEEH
RIS HER - REEZREH
RpLIE B AT iR AR M fd 5T =
B E R MR HRS fRE Y A
Y25 BIERTIAR o

BEAZENRR ERES
ER - NMEEREBREER -

(b) FEALETE

AEERE-HEANEES
THRBRASENERIEAR
BERAX - AREREBEENE
TRBERCREVHEERME
- ERA RS -

Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax is
provided on temporary differences arising from investment
in the subsidiary, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and
it is probable that the difference will not be reversed in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset where there is
a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and where the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities
are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.17.Employee benefits

(@) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-
service leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the end of each reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave, maternity or
paternity leave are recognised when the absence
occurs.

(b) Bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses, based on a formula that takes into
consideration the profit after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created constructive obligations.
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(c) Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme
and a defined contribution scheme, the assets of which
are generally held in separate trustee-administered
funds. These pension plans are generally funded by
payments from employees and by the Group.

The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident
fund scheme and defined contribution scheme are
expensed as incurred.

2.18.Leases

(@ Asalessee

(i)

Right-of-use assets

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at
the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the
date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less
any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use
assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incentives received. Unless
the Group is reasonably certain to obtain
ownership of the leased asset at the end of the
lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease
term.

Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds it recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use.
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(iii)

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the
Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments less any lease incentives receivable.
The lease payments also include the exercise
price of a purchase option reasonably certain
to be exercised by the Group and payments of
penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease
term reflects the Group exercising the option to
terminate.

In calculating the present value of lease
payments, the Group uses the incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not
readily determinable. After the commencement
date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased
to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced
for the lease payments made. In addition, the
carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured
if there is a modification.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease
recognition exemption to its short-term leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less from
the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option. It also applies the lease of low-
value assets recognition to leases of assets that
are considered as low value. Lease payments on
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
are recognised as expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.
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2.19.Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents comprise balances with original maturities
of three months or less, including cash and balances with
banks that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

2.20.Dividend distribution

2.21

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared,
being appropriately authorised and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting
period but not distributed at the end of the reporting period.

.Insurance and reinsurance contracts classification

The Group issues insurance contracts in the normal course
of business, under which it accepts significant insurance
risk from its policyholders. In general, the Group determines
whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing
benefits payable after an insured event with benefits payable
if the insured event had not occurred. Insurance contracts
can also transfer financial risk.

In the normal course of business, the Group uses
reinsurance to mitigate its risk exposures. A reinsurance
contract transfers significant risk if it transfers substantially
all of the insurance risk resulting from the insured portion
of the underlying insurance contracts, even if it does not
expose the reinsurer to the possibility of a significant loss.

The Group issues reinsurance contracts in the normal course
of business to compensate other entities for claims arising
from one or more insurance contracts issued by those
entities.
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2.22.Insurance and reinsurance contracts accounting
treatment

@)

Level of aggregation

HKFRS 17 requires an entity to determine the level of
aggregation for applying its requirements. The level
of aggregation for the Group is determined firstly by
dividing the insurance contracts written into portfolios.
Portfolios comprise groups of contracts with similar
risks which are managed together. Portfolios are
further divided based on expected profitability at
inception into three categories: onerous contracts,
contracts with no significant risk of becoming onerous,
and the remainder. This means that, for determining
the level of aggregation, the Group identifies a
contract as the smallest ‘unit’, i.e., the lowest common
denominator. The Group then makes an evaluation of
whether a series of contracts can be treated together
in making the profitability assessment based on
reasonable and supportable information, or whether
a single contract contains components that need to
be separated and treated as if they were stand-alone
contracts. HKFRS 17 also requires that no group for
level of aggregation purposes may contain contracts
issued more than one year apart. Accordingly, each
portfolio is disaggregated into groups of contracts that
are issued within a calendar year (annual cohorts).

The Group has defined portfolios of insurance and
reinsurance contracts issued based on its product lines
due to the fact that the products are subject to similar
risks and managed together. The expected profitability
of these portfolios at inception is determined based on
the existing actuarial valuation models which take into
consideration existing and new business.
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BERFEAATEENSN4A The groups of contracts for which the fair value
BB IEREREER —F A E approach has been adopted on transition include
B & 4 o 58 2 BT 5E2.1@)ii) contracts issued more than one year apart. Please
Frift AN 65 [ P AR BB 7 0% o refer to the transition approach applied by the Group in

Note 2.1(a)(iii).

REENHEED A The insurance contracts portfolios are divided into:

. VEFE R A BRI o a group of contracts that are onerous at initial
X OFENEN recognition;

. TR N FLEER e  a group of contracts that at initial recognition
AN E AR AT RE AN A have no significant possibility of becoming
BRMEESDNE DR onerous subsequently; and
&

. HEANHR TS HKHER o a group of the remaining contracts in the

portfolio.

FIBEBRRBENEED A The reinsurance contracts held portfolios are divided

into:

J 40 e R 2 A 0 W e agroup of contracts on which there is a net gain
K& 44 R on initial recognition;

. NRERETEEEKR o a group of contracts that have no significant
AeEEEEFRENE possibility of a net gain arising subsequent to
WHER ;K initial recognition; and

. HEANHIAR TS LR o a group of the remaining contracts in the

portfolio.
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Recognition

The Group recognises groups of insurance contracts
that it issues from the earliest of the following:

3 the beginning of the coverage period of the
group of contracts;

. the date when the first payment from a
policyholder in the group is due, or when the first
payment is received if there is no due date; or

o for a group of onerous contracts, as soon as
facts and circumstances indicate that the group
iS onerous.

The Group recognises a group of reinsurance contracts
held it has entered into from the earliest of the
following:

o the beginning of the coverage period of the
group of reinsurance contracts held. However,
the Group delays the recognition of a group
of reinsurance contracts held that provide
proportionate coverage until the date when
any underlying insurance contract is initially
recognised, if that date is later than the
beginning of the coverage period of the group of
reinsurance contracts held; and

. the date the Group recognises an onerous group
of underlying insurance contracts if the Group
entered into the related reinsurance contract
held in the group of reinsurance contracts held at
or before that date.
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Only contracts that individually meet the recognition
criteria by the end of the reporting period are included
in the groups. When contracts are identified to meet
the recognition criteria in the groups after reporting
date, they are added to the groups in the reporting
period in which they are identified to meet the
recognition criteria. The Group adds new contracts to
the group in the reporting period in which that contract
meets one of the criteria set out above.

Onerous groups of contracts

The Group has determined whether any contracts
issued form a group of onerous contracts before the
earlier of the beginning of the coverage period and
the date when the first payment from a policyholder
in the group is due. The Group looks at facts and
circumstances to identify if a group of contracts are
onerous based on:

. pricing information;

. results of similar contracts it has recognised; and

o environmental factors, e.g., a change in market
experience or regulations.

Contract boundary

The Group includes in the measurement of a group of
insurance contracts all the future cash flows within the
boundary of each contract in the group. Cash flows
are within the boundary of an insurance contract if
they arise from substantive rights and obligations that
exist during the reporting period in which the Group
can compel the policyholder to pay the premiums,
or in which the Group has a substantive obligation to
provide the policyholder with services. A substantive
obligation to provide services ends when:
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o the Group has the practical ability to reassess
the risks of the particular policyholder and, as
a result, can set a price or level of benefits that
fully reflects those risks; or

. the Group has the practical ability to reassess the
risks of the portfolio of insurance contracts that
contain the contract and, as a result, can set a
price or level of benefits that fully reflects the risk
of that portfolio; and

. the pricing of the premiums for coverage up to
the date when the risks are reassessed does not
take into account the risks that relate to periods
after the reassessment date.

A liability or asset relating to expected premiums or
claims outside the boundary of the insurance contract
are not recognised. Such amounts relate to future
insurance contracts.

Insurance contracts — initial measurement

The Group measures a group of insurance contracts as
the total of:

. fulfilment cash flows; and

o a CSM representing the unearned profit the
Group will recognise as it provides service under
the insurance contracts in the group.

Fulfilment cash flows comprise unbiased and
probability-weighted estimates of future cash flows,
discounted to present value to reflect the time value
of money and financial risks, plus a risk adjustment for
non-financial risk.
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The Group’s objective in estimating future cash
flows is to determine the expected value, or the
probability-weighted mean, of the full range of possible
outcomes, considering all reasonable and supportable
information available at the reporting date without
undue cost or effort. The Group estimates future cash
flows considering a range of scenarios which have
commercial substance and give a good representation
of possible outcomes. The cash flows from each
scenario are probability-weighted and apply the current
discount rates to reflect the time value of money and
the financial risks related to those cash flows.

When estimating future cash flows, the Group includes
all cash flows that are within the contract boundary
including:

. premiums and related cash flows;

. claims and benefits, including reported claims
not yet paid, incurred claims not yet reported
and expected future claims;

. an allocation of insurance acquisition cash flows
attributable to the portfolio to which the contract
belongs;

. claims handling costs;

° policy administration and maintenance costs,
including recurring commissions that are
expected to be paid to intermediaries; and

o an allocation of fixed and variable overheads
directly attributable to fulfilling insurance
contracts.
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The Group does not provide investment-return
services in respect of contracts that it issues, nor
does it perform investment activities for the benefit of
policyholders.

The Group incorporates, in an unbiased way, all
reasonable and supportable information available
without undue cost or effort about the amount,
timing and uncertainty of those future cash flows.
The Group estimates the probabilities and amounts
of future payments under existing contracts based on
information obtained, including:

. information about claims already reported by
policyholders;

3 other information about the known or estimated
characteristics of the insurance contracts;

. historical data about the Group’s own experience,
supplemented when necessary with data from
other sources. Historical data is adjusted to
reflect current conditions; and

current pricing information, when available.

The measurement of fulfilment cash flows includes
insurance acquisition cash flows which are allocated
as a portion of premium to profit or loss (through
insurance revenue) over the period of the contract
in a systematic and rational way on the basis of the
passage of time. The Group does not elect to accrete
interest on insurance acquisition cash flows to be
allocated to profit or loss.
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The Group’s CSM is a component of the insurance
asset or liability for the group of insurance contracts
that results in no income at initial recognition. The
level of aggregation for CSM is on a group of contracts
basis consistent with the level of aggregation specified
above. If the fulfilment cash flows allocated to the
group of insurance contracts, together with any
previously recognised insurance acquisition cash flows
and any cash flows arising from the contracts at the
date of initial recognition in total are a net outflow,
the group of contracts is considered to be onerous. A
loss from onerous insurance contracts is recognised in
profit and loss immediately.

For reinsurance contracts, the Group recognises any
net gain or net cost as a CSM at initial recognition.
If any net cost of obtaining reinsurance coverage
relates to an insured event that occurred before
the purchase of the group of reinsurance contracts
held, it is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
In addition, if the underlying insurance contracts
are in an onerous position, the Group is allowed to
recognise a reinsurance gain immediately in profit or
loss for the portion of claims that the Group expects
to recover from the reinsurance, if the reinsurance
held was entered into prior to or at the same time as
the onerous contract. Consequently, a loss-recovery
component is created and adjusted for the group of
reinsurance contracts. This determines the amounts
that are subsequently presented in profit or loss as
reversals of recoveries of losses from the reinsurance
contracts and are excluded from the allocation of
reinsurance premiums paid. The Group adjusts the
loss-recovery component to reflect changes in the loss
of an onerous group of underlying insurance contracts.
The carrying amount of the loss-recovery component
must not exceed the portion of the carrying amount of
the loss of the onerous group of underlying insurance
contracts that the Group expects to recover from the
group of reinsurance contracts.
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Measurement of reinsurance contract cash flows is
consistent with the underlying insurance contracts, but
with an adjustment for any risk of non-performance by
the reinsurer.

Insurance contracts — subsequent measurement

The CSM at the end of the reporting period represents
the profit in the group of insurance contracts that has
not yet been recognised in profit or loss, because it
relates to future service to be provided.

For each profitability group of insurance contracts, the
carrying amount of the CSM of the group at the end of
the reporting period is adjusted by the Group to reflect
the effect of the following changes:

o the effect of any new contracts added to the
group;

3 interest accreted on the carrying amount of the
CSM during the reporting period, measured at
the discount rates at initial recognition;

o the changes in fulfilment cash flows relating to
future service, except to the extent that: (i) such
increases in the fulfilment cash flows exceed
the carrying amount of the CSM, giving rise to a
loss; or (i) such decreases in the fulfilment cash
flows are allocated to the loss component of the
liability for remaining coverage (LRC); and

o the amount recognised as insurance revenue
because of the transfer of services in the
period, determined by the allocation of the CSM
remaining at the end of the reporting period
(before any allocation) over the current and
remaining coverage period.
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The discount rate is determined periodically and only
the set of locked-in discount rates for a group of
contracts in each period will be applied for subsequent
measurement. The discount rate used for accretion of
interest on the CSM is determined using the bottom-up
approach (Note 4.4(b)).

The CSM is recognised into insurance revenue over
the duration of the group of insurance contracts
based on the respective coverage units. The locked-in
discount rate is the rate applicable at the date of initial
recognition of contracts that joined a group for each
annual cohort.

The changes in fulfilment cash flows relating to future
service that adjust the CSM comprise:

. experience adjustments that arise from the
difference between the premium receipts
(and any related cash flows such as insurance
acquisition cash flows) and the estimate, at
the beginning of the period, of the amounts
expected. Differences related to premiums
received (or due) related to current or past
services are recognised immediately in profit
or loss while differences related to premiums
received (or due) for future services are adjusted
against the CSM;

. changes in estimates of the present value of
future cash flows in the liability for remaining
coverage, except those relating to the time
value of money and changes in financial
risk (recognised in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement of
comprehensive income rather than adjusting the
CSM);
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o differences between any investment component
expected to become payable in the period and
the actual investment component that becomes
payable in the period; and

. changes in the risk adjustment for non-financial
risk that relate to future service.

Except for changes in the risk adjustment, adjustments
to the CSM noted above are measured at discount
rates that reflect the characteristics of the cash
flows of the group of insurance contracts at initial
recognition.

Where, during the coverage period, a loss is created
for a group of insurance contracts becoming onerous
when there is an increase in fulfilment cash flows
that exceeds the carrying amount of the CSM. Once
a change in fulfilment cash flows reduces CSM to nil,
the excess establishes a loss which is recognised in
profit and loss immediately for the net cash outflow.
A loss component is established by the Group for the
liability for remaining coverage for such onerous group
depicting the losses recognised. Any subsequent
decrease in the fulfilment cash flows will reverse the
losses previously recognised in profit and loss. Any
remaining loss will be released based on a systematic
allocation of subsequent changes relating to future
service in the fulfilment cash flows.

The Group measures the carrying amount of a group
of insurance contracts at the end of each reporting
period as the sum of (i) the liability for remaining
coverage comprising fulfilment cash flows related to
future service allocated to the group at that date and
the CSM of the group at that date; and (i) the liability
for incurred claims (LIC) for the Group comprising the
fulfilment cash flows related to past service allocated
to the group at that date. The fulfilment cash flows at
the reporting dates are measured using the current
estimates of expected cash flows and current discount
rates.
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For reinsurance contracts, the carrying amount
represents the sum of the asset for remaining
coverage and the asset for incurred claims. The asset
for remaining coverage comprises: (a) the fulfilment
cash flows that relate to services that will be received
under the contracts in future periods; and (b) any
remaining CSM at that date.

Insurance contracts — modification and
derecognition

The Group derecognises insurance contracts when:

o the rights and obligations relating to the contract
are extinguished (i.e., discharged, cancelled or
expired); or

. the contract is modified such that the
modification results in a change in the
measurement model or the applicable standard
for measuring a component of the contract,
or the modified contract would have had a
substantially different contract boundary, or the
modified contract would have been included
in a different group of contracts. In such cases,
the Group derecognises the initial contract
and recognises the modified contract as a new
contract.

Insurance acquisition cash flows

Insurance acquisition cash flows arise from the costs of
selling, underwriting and starting a group of insurance
contracts (issued or expected to be issued) that are
directly attributable to the portfolio of insurance
contracts to which the group belongs.
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Presentation

The Group has presented separately in the statement
of financial position the carrying amount of portfolios
of insurance contracts issued that are assets, portfolios
of insurance contracts issued that are liabilities,
portfolios of reinsurance contracts held that are assets
and portfolios of reinsurance contracts held that are
liabilities.

The Group disaggregates the amounts recognised in
the consolidated income statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive income into insurance
service result, comprising insurance revenue and
insurance service expenses from investment results,
which comprises insurance finance income or
expenses.

The Group does not disaggregate the change in risk
adjustment for non-financial risk between a financial
and non-financial portion and includes the entire
change as part of the insurance service result.

The Group separately presents income or expenses
from reinsurance contracts held and from insurance
contracts issued.

(i) Insurance revenue

The Group's insurance revenue depicts the
performance of insurance services through
provision of coverage and other services arising
from a group of insurance contracts at an
amount that reflects the consideration to which
the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for
those services. Insurance revenue from a group
of insurance contracts is therefore the relevant
portion for the period of the total consideration
for the contracts, (i.e., the amount of premiums
paid to the Group adjusted for financing effect
(the time value of money) and excluding
investment components). The total consideration
for a group of contracts covers amounts related
to the provision of services and is comprised of:
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o expected insurance service expenses for
claims and other insurance expenses,
excluding any amounts allocated to the loss
component of the liability for remaining
coverage,

o the risk adjustment for non-financial risk,
excluding any amounts allocated to the loss
component of the liability for remaining
coverage,

o the CSM release; and

amounts related to recovery of insurance
acquisition cash flows.

For management judgement applied to the
amortisation of CSM, please refer to Note 4.4(d).

Insurance Services expenses

The insurance service expenses arising from
insurance contracts are recognised in profit
or loss as they are incurred. The insurance
service expenses comprise: (a) incurred claims
and other insurance expenses; (b) losses on
onerous contracts and reversal of such losses; (¢)
adjustments to liability for incurred claims; and
(d) related to amortising of insurance acquisition
cash flows.

Loss components

The Group has grouped contracts that are
onerous at initial recognition separately from
contracts in the same portfolio that are not
onerous at initial recognition. Groups that
were not onerous at initial recognition can also
subsequently become onerous if assumptions
and experience changes. The Group has
established a loss component of the liability
for remaining coverage for any onerous group
depicting the future losses recognised.
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A l0oss component represents a notional record
of the losses attributable to each group of
onerous insurance contracts (or contracts
profitable at inception that have become
onerous). The loss component is released based
on a systematic allocation of the subsequent
changes in the fulfilment cash flows to: (i) the
loss component; and (ii) the liability for remaining
coverage excluding the loss component. The
loss component is also updated for subsequent
changes in estimates of the fulfiiment cash
flows related to future service. The systematic
allocation of subseqguent changes to the loss
component results in the total amounts allocated
to the loss component being equal to zero by
the end of the coverage period of a group of
contracts (since the loss component will have
been materialised in the form of incurred claims).

Loss-recovery components

When the Group recognises a loss on initial
recognition of an onerous group of underlying
insurance contracts or when further onerous
underlying insurance contracts are added to a
group, the Group establishes a loss-recovery
component of the asset for remaining coverage
for a group of reinsurance contracts held
depicting the recovery of losses.
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Where a loss component has been set up
subsequent to initial recognition of a group of
underlying insurance contracts, the portion of
income that has been recognised from related
reinsurance contracts held is disclosed as a loss-
recovery component.

Where a loss-recovery component has been
set up at initial recognition or subsequently, the
Group adjusts the loss-recovery component to
reflect changes in the loss component of an
onerous group of underlying insurance contracts.

The carrying amount of the loss-recovery
component must not exceed the portion of the
carrying amount of the loss component of the
onerous group of underlying insurance contracts
that the Group expects to recover from the group
of reinsurance contracts held. On this basis,
the loss-recovery component recognised at
initial recognition is reduced to zero in line with
reductions in the onerous group of underlying
insurance contracts and is nil when loss
component of the onerous group of underlying
insurance contracts is nil.

Insurance finance income and expense

Insurance finance income or expenses comprise
the change in the carrying amount of the group
of insurance contracts arising from:

o the effect of the time value of money and
changes in the time value of money; and

] the effect of financial risk and changes in
financial risk.
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The Group disaggregates insurance finance
income or expenses on insurance and
reinsurance contracts issued between profit or
loss and OCI for general insurance business.
The impact of changes in market interest rates
on the value of the insurance and related
reinsurance assets and liabilities are reflected in
OCl in order to minimise accounting mismatches
between the accounting for financial assets and
insurance assets and liabilities. The impacts from
differences between current period rates and
locked-in rates are presented in OCI.

For general insurance business, the Group’s
invested assets which are deposits and debt
securities investments backing the groups of
insurance contracts measured under the GMM
are measured at amortised costs. As a result, the
effect of the time value of money for the groups
of insurance contracts are reflected in profit or
loss and the effect of financial risk and changes
in financial risk is reflected in OCI.

The Group systematically allocates expected
total insurance finance income or expenses over
the duration of the group of contracts to profit
or loss using discount rates determined on initial
recognition of the group of contracts for which
changes in assumptions that relate to financial
risk do not have a substantial effect on the
amounts paid to the policyholder.

In the event of transfer of a group of insurance
contracts or derecognition of an insurance
contract, the Group reclassifies the insurance
finance income or expenses to profit or loss as
a reclassification adjustment of any remaining
amounts for the group (or contract) that were
previously recognised in OCI.
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With respect to the annuity business, insurance
finance income or expenses on the issued
insurance contracts is not disaggregated because
the related financial assets are managed on a fair
value basis and measured at fair value through
profit or loss.

Net income or expense from reinsurance
contracts held

The Group presents on the face of the
consolidated income statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive income the net
amounts of expected recovery from reinsurers
and an allocation of the reinsurance premiums
paid. The Group treats reinsurance cash flows
that are contingent on claims on the underlying
contracts as part of the claims that are expected
to be reimbursed under the reinsurance contract
held. Amounts relating to the recovery of losses
from reinsurance of onerous direct contracts
are included as amounts recoverable from the
reinsurer. For reinsurance cash flows that are
not contingent on claims on the underlying
contracts (for example, some types of ceding
commissions), they are treated as reduction
in reinsurance premiums paid. The allocation
of reinsurance premiums paid represents the
total of the changes in the asset for remaining
coverage that relate to services for which the
Group expects to pay consideration.
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2.23.Loans that transfer significant insurance risk

There are contracts issued by the Group with a feature
combining a loan component with an agreement to
compensate the borrowers by waving the borrowers’
outstanding debt (for example, repayment of the loan
balance and payment of interest) if a specified uncertain
future event adversely affects the borrowers (for example,
death). The insurance risk transferred by these contracts
arises primarily from guarantees provided to the borrowers
of the maximum amount of outstanding debt that is
repayable if specified uncertain future events occur.
Following the adoption of HKFRS 17, the loan component is
no longer allowed to account separately from an insurance
contract. On the other hand, it is allowed to apply HKFRS 9 to
account for both components of such contracts in entirety.
The Group has applied HKFRS 9 to such contracts. The
objective of the Group's business model is to hold relevant
loans with insurance cover to collect contractual cash flows
until maturity rather than to sell. However, the cash flows
of these contracts fail to meet the “solely for payments
of principal and interest” test in view of the non-recourse
feature as the credit risk of the Group is exchanged for the
performance of underlying collateral value for repayment
of loan balance and payment of interest. Accordingly, such
contracts (with both loan and insurance components in
entirety) are measured as fair value through profit or loss
under HKFRS 9. The determination of the fair value of these
loans is based on income approach by discounting future
cash flows (including annuity payout, premium and interest
income, loan prepayment, collateral property value and so
on) to present value at a rate that market participant would
use when pricing the similar asset.

2.24.Contingency reserve

For general insurance business, 50% or 75% of the relevant
premiums or insurance premium earned, depending on
the respective product, under Insurance Ordinance basis
is set aside as a contingency reserve for a period of time
in accordance with relevant regulatory guidelines and as
considered appropriate by the directors. Withdrawals from
the contingency reserve can be made to meet excess claims
at any time during the period. At the end of the reporting
period, the unutilised balance of the contingency reserve can
be released to retained profits.
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3.

Financial risk management

3.1. Strategy in using financial instruments

The major activities of the Group are (i) to purchase
portfolios of mortgages or loans; (i) to raise financing for its
purchase of assets through issuance of debt securities; (iii)
to develop infrastructure financing business; (iv) to provide
mortgage insurance cover in respect of mortgage loans
and reverse mortgage loans originated by participating
lenders and secured on residential properties in Hong Kong,
life insurance policies and other assets, if applicable; (v) to
operate a scheme for the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region (Government) providing
guarantee on loans advanced by participating lenders for
local small and medium enterprises (SMES) and to operate
a scheme for the Government providing 100% guarantee
on loans advanced by participating lenders for unemployed
individuals; and (vi) to offer life annuity products in or
from Hong Kong. By their nature, the Group’s activities
are principally related to the use of financial instruments
including cash, loans, debts, investments, and derivatives.

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks and those activities involve the analysis, evaluation,
acceptance and management of some degree of risk
or combination of risks. The Group manages the risks
in a prudent manner in sustaining the Group’s financial
performance.

The Corporate Risk Management Committee is set up at
group level to provide oversight of the enterprise-wide
risk matters including financial and non-financial risks.
The policies and limits for various risks are monitored and
reviewed regularly by various management committees
of the Company, including Infrastructure Financing and
Securitisation Investment Committee (IFSIC), Credit
Committee, Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO),
Transaction Approval Committee (TAC), Environmental,
Social and Governance (ESG) Committee, and Operational
Risk Committee (ORC) which report to the Corporate Risk
Management Committee.
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The IFSIC executes oversight and approval authority
over all investments in infrastructure loans. The Credit
Committee oversees the credit policies and standards for
asset acquisition. The ALCO oversees the implementation
of market risk management and investment guidelines
approved by the Board of Directors. The TAC conducts an in-
depth analysis of pricing economics and associated risks for
business transactions, whilst taking into consideration the
latest market conditions and business strategies approved
by the Board. The ESG Committee is established to direct
and oversee the development and implementation of ESG
strategy having regard to the relevant requirements and
guidelines. The ORC is responsible for ensuring that all
business entities and line functions maintain an effective
operational risk and internal control framework. The ORC is
also responsible for providing directions and resolving issues
related to policies, controls and management of operational
issues referred to by line functions, as well as ensuring
prompt and appropriate corrective action in response to
audit findings related to operational risks or internal controls.
In addition, Group Internal Audit Department is responsible
for the independent review of the internal control systems of
the Group.

The Group established Longevity Risk Committee to manage
longevity risk of the Group. Its duties include approving
longevity risk management policies and hedging transactions
and reviewing longevity experiences and exposures of the
Group. It also monitors and analyses the general trend,
technological changes and their implications for human
longevity.

In respect of general insurance business, a Risk Committee
is established by HKMC Insurance Limited (HKMCI) as an
independent oversight committee to assist its Board to
oversee implementation of risk management framework
and manage all risks faced by the HKMCI. For HKMC Annuity
Limited (HKMCA), a Risk Committee is established to
manage the enterprise-wide risk matters, including financial
and non-financial risks.

The most important types of risks are credit risk, market risk
which includes currency risk, interest rate risk and equity
price risk, liquidity risk and insurance risk.
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3.2. Creditrisk

The Group's principal financial assets are its cash and
short-term funds, investment securities, placements with
the Exchange Fund, loan portfolio and loans with 100%
guarantee from the Government under the SME Financing
Guarantee Scheme (SFGS) and Dedicated 100% Loan
Guarantee Schemes (DLGS). The credit risk on liquid funds
and investment securities is limited because the credit
ratings of the counterparties, mainly sovereigns, quasi-
sovereign agencies, banks and companies, should meet the
minimum requirement in accordance with the investment
guidelines approved by the Board of Directors. The capital of
the HKMCA and the HKMCI as well as premium receipts of
the HKMCA are placed with the Exchange Fund managed by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (HKMA). The credit risk
on the placements with the Exchange Fund is very limited as
it is exposure to the Government. Regarding loans with 100%
guarantee from the Government, the credit default risk of the
loans is fully guaranteed by the Government.

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its loan
portfolio, which is the risk that a loan borrower will be unable
to pay amounts in full when due. The Group therefore has a
prudent policy for managing its exposure to credit risk.

To maintain the quality of the loan portfolios, the Group
adheres to a prudent risk management framework to (i)
select Approved Sellers with established criteria; (ii) adopt
prudent asset purchasing criteria; (iii) conduct effective
and in-depth due diligence reviews; (iv) implement robust
project structures and financing documentation; (v) perform
an ongoing monitoring and reviewing mechanism; and
(vi) ensure adequate protection for higher-risk assets or
transactions.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit review with special
attention paid to problem loans. Business units will monitor
these loans and take recovery action such as establishing
relief plan with borrowers in order to maximise recoveries.
Loan impairment assessment is performed regularly and
impairment allowance is charged to income statement in
accordance with the guidelines approved by the Credit
Committee.
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Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group has implemented guidelines on the acceptability
of specific classes of collateral on credit risk mitigation,
which are subject to regular review.

Loan portfolio and loans with 100% guarantee from the
Government

The principal collateral types for residential mortgage
portfolio mainly consist of properties located in Hong Kong.
For hire purchase receivable, the collateral types include taxi
and public light bus licenses. Residential mortgage portfolio
and hire purchase receivable are generally fully secured
by collateral. The current collateral value of properties is
determined with the use of public indices on a portfolio
basis. The principal collateral types for infrastructure loan
portfolio mainly consist of security interests in the assets of
the borrowers and assignment of key project documents
and/or charge over bank accounts but the actual security
varies projects to projects.

Regarding loans with 100% guarantee from the Government,
no collateral is sought as the credit default risk of the loans is
fully guaranteed by the Government. Please refer to Note 19
for more details.

Time deposits with banks, investment securities and
placements with the Exchange Fund

Collaterals are generally not sought for time deposits with
banks as the exposures are considered to be low risk due
to the nature of the counterparties and short-term maturity.
Investment securities and placements with the Exchange
Fund are generally unsecured.
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Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into ISDA master agreement with all
counterparties for derivative transactions where each party
will be able to settle all outstanding amounts on a net basis
in the event of default of the other party. The Group also
executed Credit Support Annex (CSA) with all counterparties
in conjunction with the master agreement. Under CSA,
collateral is passed between the parties to mitigate the
counterparty risk inherent in outstanding positions.

For financial instruments such as derivatives, exposures
are monitored against counterparty risk limits established
in accordance with the investment guidelines and credit
risk policy of the Group. These counterparty risk limits
are subject to regular review by the Credit Committee
on an annual basis. At any one time, the amount subject
to counterparty risk is limited to the current fair value of
instruments favourable to the Group (i.e. assets with positive
fair value), which in relation to derivatives is only a small
fraction of the contract, or notional values used to express
the volume of instruments outstanding. This counterparty
risk exposure is managed as part of the overall credit limits
with counterparties, together with potential exposures from
market movements.

Mortgage insurance contracts, other guarantee and
insurance contracts

The details are disclosed in Note 3.5.

Settlement risk arises in any situation where a payment in
cash, securities or equities is made in the expectation of a
corresponding receipt in cash, securities or equities. Daily
settlement limits are established for each counterparty to
cover the aggregate of all settlement risk arising from the
Group's market transactions on any single day.
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Expected credit loss (ECL) measurement

For financial assets, the following credit risk modelling
applies:

The Group considers the probability of default upon
initial recognition of asset and whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis
throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there
is a significant increase in credit risk, the Group compares
the risk of a default occurring on the asset as at the
reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial
recognition. It considers available reasonable and supportive
forward-looking information with the following indicators
incorporated:

o external credit rating (as far as available);

o actual or expected significant adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions that
are expected to cause a significant change to the
borrower’s ability to meet its obligations;

o significant increases in credit risk on other financial
instruments of the same borrower;

o significant changes in the value of the collateral
supporting the obligation or in the quality of third-party
guarantees or credit enhancements; and

o significant changes in the expected performance and
behaviour of the borrower, including changes in the
payment status of borrowers in the group and changes
in the financial conditions of the borrower.

A three-stage approach to measuring ECLS is applied on
loan portfolio, cash and short-term funds and investment
securities accounted for at amortised cost and FVOCI.
Financial assets migrate through the following three stages
based on the change in credit quality since initial recognition:
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Stage 1: 12-month ECLS

For exposures where there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition and that are
not credit impaired upon origination, the portion of the
lifetime ECL associated with the probability of default events
occurring within the next 12 months is recognised.

Stage 2: Lifetime ECLs — not credit impaired

For credit exposures where there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition but that are not
credit impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognised.

Stage 3: Lifetime ECLs — credit impaired

Financial assets are assessed as credit impaired when
one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred.
For financial assets that have become credit impaired, a
lifetime ECL is recognised and interest income is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost
(net of impairment provision) rather than the gross carrying
amount.

ECLs are derived from unbiased and probability-weighted
estimates of expected loss. The amount of the ECLS is
recognised using an impairment allowance account with the
movement in this account charged to income statement.

At initial recognition, impairment allowance is required for
ECLs resulting from default events that are possible within
the next 12 months (12-month ECLS). At each reporting
date, the Group assesses whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk for financial assets since
initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring
over the expected life between the reporting date and
the date of initial recognition. In the event of a significant
increase in credit risk, impairment allowance is required
from all possible default events over the expected life of
the financial assets (Lifetime ECLS). If, in a subsequent
period, credit quality improves and reverses any previously
assessed significant increase in credit risk since origination,
then the impairment allowance reverts from Lifetime ECLS to
12-month ECLS.
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Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage
in a repayment plan with the Group. Loans are written off
after all the necessary procedures have substantially been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined.
Where loans have been written off, the Group continues
to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover
the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are
recognised in profit or loss.

No impairment allowance was made on interest and
remittance receivables, deposits and other assets as the
amount was immaterial.

The Group uses three categories for loans which reflect their
credit risk and how the loan loss provision is determined for
each of those categories.

(@  Loans with 100% guarantee from the Government

These loans are fully guaranteed by the Government as
detailed in Note 19. The Group uses three categories
for loans which reflect their credit risk:

Stage 1. It represents performing loans with low risk
of default and the borrower has a strong
capacity to meet contractual cash flows.

Stage 2. It represents loans with significant increase
in credit risk since the moment of acquisition,
for example there is interest or principal
payment overdue between 30 days and 60
days.

Stage 3: It represents loans with significant increase in
credit risk with interest or principal payment
overdue for over 60 days, or loans with
default notice submitted by banks.
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HRZEERNENEBEBRRAK
FIER AR - ZREBFH
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R=B==%+=-A=+—H

Given the default loss of these loans are fully
guaranteed, no impairment allowance is recognised in
view of the minimal default risk of the Government.

F—MEE FoMEE E=MEE B
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

FER FET TR TR

As at 31 December 2023

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

92,050,026 2,015,090 3,297,240 97,362,356

IRE AR E Gross carrying amount
BB R Impairment allowance
R E & Carrying amount

92,050,026 2,015,090 3,297,240 97,362,356

RZE-_—F+=-A=+—~H
As at 31 December 2022

F—FER FEREER FE=PEER HaE
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
FATT FHTT FHIT FATT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

87,775,033 914,575 1,472,627 90,162,235

IR ARE Gross carrying amount
RER Impairment allowance
MR EE Carrying amount

87,775,033 914,575 1,472,627 90,162,235
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NG (b)  Loan portfolio

AEBEMEEBREERER
B ERER B LA T -

A summary of the assumptions underpinning the
Group's ECL model on loans is as follows:

Rl
Category

E—FEE

Stage 1

F_PEER

Stage 2

=B

Stage 3

Write-off

HRINES
Definition of category

ERAENRBRERIE - B EHENE

f
TANBRESRE

Borrowers have a low risk of default and
a strong capacity to meet contractual
cash flows.

ERMEERBRAEEN: WBFE
R/SAeBFAHBHIOK - AR

Loans for which there is a significant
increase in credit risk; as significant
increase in credit risk is presumed if
interest and/or principal repayments
are more than 30 days past due.

MER/HAEEZEEOKX - BXK
ABRES KB -

Interest and/or principal repayments
are 90 days past due, borrowers with
bankruptcy or properties repossessed.

WHEA B TEEA AT YR B BRI B R AR
There is no reasonable expectation of
recovery on the delinquent interest
and/or principal repayments.

BRRERFEERBENER
Basis for recognition of
ECL provision

128 AFEHE B EE (20 & & 7 78 B 4 5]
L1218 A - Bl TE HA &5 18 1 H T8 HR 4F AP
HE-)

12-month ECLs (Where the expected
lifetime of an asset is less than 12
months, expected losses are measured at
its expected lifetime.)

BEMEREEER — ABELEEERE

Lifetime ECLs — not credit impaired

BEHFREEEE — FERE

Lifetime ECLs — credit impaired

Asset is written off
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However, in certain cases, the Group will also consider
a loan to be in default when internal or external
information indicates that the Group is unlikely to
receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full
before taking into account any enhancements held by
the Group.

Over the term of the loans, the Group accounts for
its credit risk by appropriately providing for ECLS on
a timely basis. In calculating the ECL rates, the Group
considers historical loss rates for each category
of loan portfolio, and adjusts for forward-looking
macroeconomic data.

Loan portfolio at amortised cost consists of residential
mortgage portfolio, infrastructure loans and others
which are hire purchase receivable and microfinance
loans.

The Group have adopted a range of economic cycle
stages for the assessment of mortgage loans and hire
purchase receivable by portfolio basis. Probabilities
are assigned to different economic cycle stages for
the assessment. Based on market outlook, Credit
Committee members form a view on the likelihood
of each economic cycle stage. The default probability
is based on the weighted average of likelihood of
different economic cycle stage and the corresponding
default probability.

For infrastructure loans assessed by individual project
basis, the Group has selected a forward-looking view
based on outlook of global economy, relevant regional
economic indicators, specific industry data, and
taking into consideration of the impact of any special
events. Infrastructure loans are rated under various
scenarios. The probability table is set up to determine
the probability of each scenario under each forward-
looking view.
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The following table contains an analysis of the credit
risk exposure of loan portfolio at amortised cost.

F—MEE EMEE F=MEE B
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

R-B-=%+-A=+—H FET TR FHET FERT

As at 31 December 2023
TR S5 2RI MR A9 Loan portfolio at

HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000

Bx4EE amortised cost
IR AR E Gross carrying amount
EERBERMS Residential mortgage
portfolio 2,795,317 5,042 4,501 2,804,860
EEER Infrastructure loans 7,361,398 - - 7,361,398
EHAh Others 87,938 - 2,441 90,379
10,244,653 5,042 6,942 10,256,637
BB Impairment allowance
FEIRBEFHES Residential mortgage
portfolio (2,134) - - (2,134)
EEER Infrastructure loans (22,555) - - (22,555)
i) Others (184) - (1,347) (1,531)
(24,873) - (1,347) (26,220)
R & Carrying amount 10,219,780 5,042 5,595 10,230,417

—FEER —[EER E=[EE
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

R-EBE-_—_F+-_A=+—8 (&F75) FET FET F# T
As at 31 December 2022 (restated) HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR S5 Ak 2RI MR A9 Loan portfolio at

B4EE amortised cost
VPEEZ" & Gross carrying amount
EERBEZRMS Residential mortgage
portfolio 3,110,337 5,222 3,125,340
EEER Infrastructure loans 7,576,696 - 7,576,696
HAh Others 108,491 2,978 111,478
10,795,524 8,200 10,813,514
BB Impairment allowance
FEIIBEFKHES Residential mortgage
portfolio (564) - (564)
EEER Infrastructure loans (12,522) - (12,522)
Hi Others (136) (1,447) (1,588)
(13,222) (1,447) (14,674)
IREE Carrying amount 10,782,302 6,753 10,798,840
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E/\:;ﬁzziﬂ—*ﬂ =+—H The impairment allowance for loan portfolio as at 31
BB R4 & R (B R B R R December 2023 reconciles to the opening impairment
TE%EE%Z;WEXIDT : allowance as follows:
E—MEE EoRE E=RE #EE
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
FHET FHET FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZBE-_—&—A8 Impairment allowance
— BRI ERRE as at 1 January 2022 4,965 - 511 5,476
ERENEZREEZR Loans purchased and
repayment 7,815 - — 7,815
PR BB FTE LR Net measurement of
AR 2R impairment arising
from changes of stage - 5 - 5
Movement due to
changes in credit risk 442 - 1,087 1,529
H&Z@ﬂi%ﬁlﬁﬁ%m Recoveries of loans
not written-off - - (©67) (67)
8,257 5 1,020 9,282
EREFE R Transfer to stage 2 = - _ _
BYEE =R Transfer to stage 3 = - _ _
Hiss Write-offs = = (84) (84)
RZZE-__F+=F Impairment allowance
=t+—HERE as at 31 December 2022
4 (KI3E20) (Note 20) 13,222 5 1,447 14,674
EBEMERKER Loans purchased and
repayment 10,033 = = 10,033
PEEREER PR Net measurement of
FE 2 FE impairment arising
from transfer of stage - ) = ()
AEERRES M Movement due to
EENES) changes in credit risk 1,618 - 217 1,835
W B R EEE R Recoveries of loans
not written-off - - (32) (32
11,657 () 185 11,831
EREFE R Transfer to stage 2 = - - _
BYEEE=RER Transfer to stage 3 = - - _
b6 Write-offs = = (285) (285)
R=ZZ=-=%+=H8 Impairment allowance
=t+—HWREE as at 31 December
45 (e 20) 2023 (Note 20) 24,873 - 1,347 26,220
BERMERE,(E#) Charge/(write back) of loan
impairment allowance 11,651 (5) 185 11,831
BFRETRE Net change in loan
BE2E)E commitment impairment
allowance 7,059 - - 7,059
W BB #MsE &R Recoveries of loans
previously written-off = = (512) (512)
REZEANEE  Total charge of
B 5@ (i35 14)  impairment allowance
recognised in profit or
loss (Note 14) 18,710 (5) (327) 18,378
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(c)  Cash and short-term funds

The impairment allowance for cash and short-term
funds as at 31 December 2023 reconciles to the
opening impairment allowance as follows:

FET
HK$'000

R-ZB=——F—F—BHRERE
HAR A BRI ER R E

(KHz£E14)

R-E_—_F+-_A=1+—HH

BER S (FI3E16)
HRNRERERREREE
(FzE14)

Impairment allowance as at 1 January 2022 4,887
Change in the impairment allowance recognised

in profit or loss during the period (Note 14) (1,783)
Impairment allowance as at 31 December 2022

(Note 16) 3,104
Change in the impairment allowance recognised

in profit or loss during the period (Note 14) 1,043

R-BZ=5+"A=1t—HW

ERRE (M 16)

Impairment allowance as at
31 December 2023 (Note 16) 4,147

RIFEH AR EIES - A&
B{E R 17 RN B RITHES
K EREEEFHRAIRT ©

REEERY — AR FEER -
% B E N EHE R 5 5 F K SN
MEAFRARARNBEREE
IR EE - WRBATIE L RE
RPBIBEITRE  UREER
BERENEHREERR - A%
B DR B2 ERE R R R
REBIRIS - A E B4 Bl =
R EIR  EEETAEDN
REFERREBHEAREES
A o B E R R R A G ATHE £
BABERE -

ZRE A FRBITHEFR
BEFSRERR - FE%E
TREEDRE SIERR -
Itk HA P e 2 O R (B B AR (PR Y
R 12{E A EHEEE
BeFR - REBRBENDE
EHRNRITHEFE MR - I
BEREE_RERRE=FR -

According to the approved investment guidelines, the
Group can only place deposits with note-issuing banks
or banks with a certain minimum credit rating.

The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on the external credit rating of each
counterparty and the corresponding historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking
macroeconomic data to determine the ECLs for
impairment allowance. The Group has selected a range
of possible economic outcomes, based on outlook of
global economy and relevant economic indicators,
taking into consideration the impact of any special
events, as the most suitable views to the portfolio.
A probability rate table is set up to determine the
probability rate for the forward-looking views.

All of these financial assets are considered to be low
risk in view of all deposit banks are rated at investment
grade by rating agencies, and thus the impairment
allowance recognised during the period was limited
to 12-month ECLs for stage 1. During the year, the
increase in the impairment allowance was mainly due
to the increase in deposits with banks and there was
no transfer to stages 2 and 3.
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As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the
minimum acceptable short-term credit ratings are A-2
(Standard and Poor’s), P-2 (Moody's) and F-2 (Fitch's).

Investment securities

According to the approved investment guidelines, the
Group can only invest in debt securities with a certain
minimum credit rating. The proportion of investments
according to rating categories is monitored and
reviewed by ALCO.

The table below presents an analysis of debt securities
by rating classification as at the end of the reporting
period, based on external credit agency’s ratings
(Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch’s). In the

EATAIR - BIIRAEHF BT absence of issue-specific ratings, the ratings for the
AR 2R ° issuers are reported.

UAFERE BB ER A

STAEMZE FIRMEHRE

WENEHRE Investment

Investment  securities at
securities at amortised HEE
FVOCI cost Total
R-ZB-=£+=-A=t+—H TET TERT TR
As at 31 December 2023 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa - 395,913 395,913
AA-ZE AA+/Aa3 E AaT AA- t0 AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 1,622,326 3,878,862 5,501,188
A-EAL/A3EAT A- 10 A+/A3 t0 A1 887,211 10,303,881 11,191,092
4z Total 2,509,537 14,578,656 17,088,193

LA’AHE“{E bis: 31 )BWN

FIIR MBI E

Investment

Investment securities at
securities at amortised ke
FVOCI cost Total
RZZEZ—F+=-RA=+—H FHET FHET FHT
As at 31 December 2022 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa = 404,859 404,859
AA-E AA+/Aa3 & Aal AA-t0 AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 1,048,417 4,398,237 5,446,654
A-EA+/A3EA1 A-to A+/A3 10 A1 196,557 8,344,562 8,541,119
Rk Total 1,244,974 13,147,658 14,392,632
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TRFECERBERBOE The following table contains an analysis of the credit

FIRENEERR ST - INHE risk exposure of investment securities for which
A WEEREE _EERRE impairment allowance is recognised. There was no
=PEER © transfer to stages 2 and 3 during the period.

F-BER FHER F=RR

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
R-ZB-=F+-A=+—H TER FTET TET
As at 31 December 2023 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
IRE4AE Gross carrying amount
— RAFEEEA — Fvocl
Hthzmias 2,509,537 - - 2,509,537
— IR R AT IR — amortised cost 14,578,656 - - 14,578,656
RERE Impairment allowance
— RE K ATIIR — amortised cost (4,671) - - (4,671)
'IIEE{E Carrying amount
NEEZEEIA — Fvocl
Eﬁﬁi@”ﬂlm 2,509,537 - - 2,509,537
— RS AT IR — amortised cost 14,573,985 - - 14,573,985
17,083,522 - - 17,083,522
E—[EE 2 PEE E=PEER pak
NEECH Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
RZZEZZF+=A=+—H FHET FHET FHIT FHT
As at 31 December 2022 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
fﬂﬁﬁ,ﬁ@fﬁ Gross carrying amount
NTEZEEA —FVOC
ﬁ@iﬁWﬁ 1,244,974 - - 1,244,974
— RE R ATIIR — amortised cost 13,147,658 - - 13,147,658
BB Impairment allowance
— JRE S R AN 0 — amortised cost (4,582) = = (4,582)
fPEEfE Carrying amount
RNTEEEA — FVOCl
ﬁwiﬁWﬁ 1,244,974 = - 1,244,974
— RE R AR — amortised cost 13,143,076 - - 13,143,076

14,388,050 = = 14,388,050
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R =F+=-A=+—H The impairment allowance for investment securities
B 78 25 1% & R (B B 1 EL B AR as at 31 December 2023 reconciles to the opening
EREZEROT : impairment allowance as follows:

E—MEE FEMEE E=RE HE
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

TAT TAT Tax TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

WZZ = =% — A—H Impairment allowance

R RE R as at 1January 2022
— AR FHEE{EA  —FVOCI
Hih 2z 761 - - 761
— B E AR — amortised cost 3,892 = - 3,892
HINPN B fERAR  Change in the impairment
REREES allowance recognised in
profit or loss during the
period
— UAAFEEET A —FVOCI (Note 14)
Hi 2wk
(BzE14) (363) = = (363)
— IR ERK AR — amortised cost (Note 14)
(FfaE14) 690 = = 690

R-ZZE-—F+=HF Impairment allowance as
=+—HHREMERHE at31December 2022
— RAFEEE A —FVOC

H 2 ias 398 - - 398
— R AR —amortised cost
(M 21(0)) (Note 21(c)) 4,582 - - 4,582
HIRPNERMERR  Change in the impairment
EREE allowance recognised in
profit or loss during the
period
— UAFEZ{LET A — FVOCI (Note 14)
Hif 2 HEes
(PFitEE14) 477 - - 477
— WRESER AR — amortised cost
(FiFsE14) (Note 14) 89 - . 89

MR=-ZZE=-=%+=H Impairment allowance
=+—HHKEERME asat 31 December

2023
— LAV EZL — Fvocl
AR E RS 875 - = 875
— R RATIE  — amortised cost
(BtzE21(c)) (Note 21(c)) 4,671 = - 4,671
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(1) Investment securities at amortised cost

Investment securities at amortised cost
include listed and unlisted debt securities. The
impairment allowance on investment securities
at amortised cost as at 31 December 2023
reconciles to the opening impairment allowance
as follows:

FET
HK$'000

R-ZZT-—_F— A —HHRERE Impairment allowance as at 1 January 2022 3,892
BARERERNREREES) Change in the impairment allowance
(B$5E14) recognised in profit or loss during the
period (Note 14) 690
RZE-_—_F+_A=1+—HH Impairment allowance as at 31 December
BB (HFE21() 2022 (Note 21(c)) 4,582

HAR B RERNREREEE
(PftzE14)

Change in the impairment allowance
recognised in profit or loss during the
period (Note 14) 89

R-BZ=%+-A=+—H®
L E R (M 21(c)

Impairment allowance as at 31

December 2023 (Note 21(c)) 4,671

AEBBREY — E#EE
B ZEBEEREE
R ZEFHINER s AT
BREEHNBAEES
B8 WAR IR A IE 1
BB EITAE -
LA 7 TE R 1B 5% 8 1Y 78 57
FEEEE - AEEER
& 2 BRSO Bl 5 AR 4
LOEIEE - W& R M
HREHMTEE &
BAETAREMNEESSR

ﬁﬁ@azﬂmﬁ—kaa%/i

B il 7E #f 3= 2% LA 5t B B
MHEEEEBE -

The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on the external credit rating of each
counterparty and the corresponding historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking macroeconomic data to determine the
ECLs for impairment allowance. The Group has
selected a range of possible economic outcomes,
based on outlook of global economy and relevant
economic indicators, taking into consideration
the impact of any special events, as the most
suitable views to the portfolio. A probability rate
table is set up to determine the probability rate
for the forward-looking views.
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(ii)
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All of these investment securities carried at
amortised cost are considered with no significant
increase in credit risk as at 31 December 2023,
and thus the impairment allowance recognised
for the year ended 31 December 2023 was limited
to 12-month ECLs under Stage 1. During the
year, the increase in the impairment allowance
was mainly due to the increase in investment
securities at amortised cost.

Investment securities at FVOCI

Investment securities at FVOCI include listed
and unlisted debt securities. The impairment
allowance on investment securities at FVOCI as
at 31 December 2023 reconciles to the opening
impairment allowance as follows:

FHT
HK$°000

MR-ZT-—F—F—BHRERE Impairment allowance as at 1 January 2022 761
AR IE SRR R ER EE Change in the impairment allowance
(PfizE14) recognised in profit or loss
during the period (Note 14) (363)
R—ZE-_—_F+=-A=+—H Impairment allowance recognised in OCI
REMEEWATERARERE  asat 31 December 2022 398
HAR B R EREEE Change in the impairment allowance
(F5E14) recognised in profit or loss during the
period (Note 14) 477
R=B-=%+=-A=+—H Impairment allowance recognised
REMAZEREERNBERE in OCI as at 31 December 2023 875
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The Group has established a provision matrix
that is based on the external credit rating of each
counterparty and the corresponding historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-
looking macroeconomic data to determine the
ECLs for impairment allowance. The Group has
selected a range of possible economic outcomes,
based on outlook of global economy and relevant
economic indicators, taking into consideration
the impact of any special events, as the most
suitable views to the portfolio. A probability rate
table is set up to determine the probability rate
for the forward-looking views.

All of these financial assets are considered to
be low risk in view of all investment securities
at FVOCI are rated at investment grade by rating
agencies, and thus the impairment allowance
recognised for the year ended 31 December
2023 was limited to 12-month ECLS under Stage 1.
During the year, the increase in the impairment
allowance was mainly due to the increase in
investment securities at FVOCI.

In preparing the ECL, Credit Committee had formed
three forward-looking views (that is good, normal and
bad) based on market conditions, real economies
and a designated period of historical macroeconomic
variables to formulate the probability rating for three
scenarios (that is optimistic, base and pessimistic)
under each forward-looking view. The good view
assumed a high probability of optimistic scenario
outcome whereas the bad view assumed a high
probability of pessimistic scenario outcome. A
designated period of historical data that covers peaks
and troughs of economic cycles were selected to
ensure the selection of scenarios stays unbiased.
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The weightings assigned to each economic scenario,
base, pessimistic and optimistic as at 31 December
2023, were maintained at the same weightings as at
31 December 2022 in view of market conditions, for
the Group's infrastructure loans, deposits and debt
investments, of which the impairment allowance is
provided based on credit ratings (either external or
internal) and forms the majority of total impairment
allowance.

Sensitivity analysis of ECL

The Group applies three alternative macro-economic
scenarios (base, pessimistic and optimistic scenarios)
on the forward-looking views to reflect probability-
weighted range of possible future outcomes in
estimating ECL. The table below provides approximate
levels of provisions of impairment under the
normal, bad and good forward-looking views for the
infrastructure loans, deposits and debt investment
portfolio of the Group:

2023 2022
EHRAHEE Z2WEHEE
EBRSBHSE EEZIHeE

Amount
change from
the reported

Amount
change from
the reported

ECL ECL
FET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
®inGmd) G Ord)
Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease)

TEEMEE S ¢ ECL:
— EREHEL — normal view (16,541) (7,701)
— ERFE — bad view - _
— RIFEX. — good view (20,078) (9,355)
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Maximum exposures to credit risk of the financial
assets of the Group before taking into account of
collateral held or other credit enhancements are equal
to their gross carrying amounts.

Credit-impaired loans

2023 2022

FEx TAET

HK$'000 HK$°000

Gross impaired loan portfolio 2,441 2,978
Allowance for loan impairment in
respect of such advances — Stage 3

(1,347) (1,447)

1,094 1,531

R-ZE-_=F+=-A=+—H
&:gff¢+ A=+4+—

TERBEFASHER
Lﬁﬁ%% S E B SR E B
#HE  EZREBBEEREE
R o

ek ES

74 B U B fE AR IR A0 S
WA -

WEMEBEERAITERLT
BREE  AEFREARED
REEEE - WEYERE T
ARRRAEER [ B EE | 1]
BT - MREEEEBHRHE
R &R RIA - AR BE B ROR
2 PREEENTRA o

There were no credit-impaired loans for the residential
mortgage portfolio as at 31 December 2023 and 31
December 2022. Allowance for loan impairment is
assessed after taking into account of collateral held for
impaired loans.

Repossessed properties

The Group obtained assets by taking possession of
collateral held as security.

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as
practicable, with the proceeds used to reduce the
outstanding indebtedness and are classified in the
statement of financial position within “Other assets”. If
excess funds arise after repayment of the outstanding
indebtedness, they are distributed to the beneficiaries
of the assets under the applicable laws.

EHREBEERAT —T-=FF% 237



SmEBEHRERMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3.3. TIBEE

AEEAENTSRABREESRTA
BAFEIRKASRERTEES
R EN R R o Ti5 R TR -
EREBREEMRNARTR A DMmE
£ ARSANAEE —RESE
mSEE RIS RKHE(F
T FEE EXRERE)REKF
FHRME - ARBEPAEHET SRR
T2REHRA ARG TRERER %
MHNERTENMEERMESL @
ERUINEEEN SR T AN FRE
% o REBTMRARFELH B8
M E PN BITE SBEF AR R
BENXRRER  $ERESRIBEE
EHEFES - AEETRAEER
=H - 5 RIBERTFEE R
o REREIR NS EBBRITIES
REERFER -

mSRREIEREKHRAESHit
ENERRFETER - BN XE
REE - FE - - RER RS
BEAEEHEZESHE - Z%X8g
EHRTEYeRMENEERR
AL BARRE TR - BEER
BEERSRMSEPUARREBEEER
BREEZEEHIENRBERSE - 17
ETR  EBNMEREMSRATRS
hEBMERYRRRENETER
K17 B 7RI AR AR iR T
MREELMEERE - BNRARER
HEERBEEZESETR

3.3. Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risks, which is the
risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risks arise from open positions in interest rate,
currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to
general and specific market movements and changes in the
level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest
rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity
prices. The Group's exposures to market risk primarily arise
from the interest rate management of the entity’s financial
instruments of different repricing characteristics, or from the
net exposure of the foreign currency denominated financial
instruments. The Group hedges a major proportion of its
existing interest rate risk of the fixed-rate bond issuance
using fair value hedges in the form of interest rate swaps
by swapping into floating-rate funding to better match the
floating-rate assets. The Group also hedges the net exposure
of the foreign-currency denominated debts issued and
assets by the use of cross-currency swaps as fair value
hedges and economic hedges respectively.

The management of market risk is principally undertaken
by the Treasury Department using risk limits approved
by the Board of Directors. Strategies on interest rate
risk management, financing, hedging, investments are
formulated by ALCO. Regular meetings are held to review
the latest conditions in the financial markets and the asset-
liability portfolio mix. The Treasury Department is responsible
for monitoring financial market movements and executing
transactions in the cash, derivatives, debt and investment
markets in accordance with the strategies laid down by
ALCO. The middle office monitors the compliance of risk
limits and performs stress tests to assess the potential size
of losses that could arise in extreme conditions. The results
of the stress tests are reviewed by ALCO.
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A principal part of the interest rate risk management is to
monitor the sensitivity of projected net interest income
under different interest rate scenarios and to mitigate the
negative impact through hedging operations. A 20 basis
points parallel downward shift of the interest rate curve as
at 31 December 2023 would increase the future net interest
income for the next twelve months by less than HK$1 million
(2022: less than HK$1 million decrease) and decrease by less
than HK$1 million (2022: less than HK$1 million increase) for
a similar upward parallel shift.

As at 31 December 2023, if interest rates at that date had
experienced a 20 basis points parallel shift downwards, profit
for the year would have been higher by around HK$39 million
(2022: HK$51 million) and the fair value reserve would have
been higher by around HK$14 million (2022: HK$14 million) as
at 31 December 2023. If interest rates had experienced a 20
basis points parallel shift upwards, profit for the year would
have been lower by HK$39 million (2022: HK$51 million) and
the fair value reserve would have been lower by around
HK$14 million (2022: HK$14 million).

As at 31 December 2023, with all other variables held
constant, if the Hong Kong dollars had weakened by 100
price interest points against the US dollars, profit for the
year would have been around HK$10 million higher (2022:
HK$8 million). Conversely, if the Hong Kong dollars had
strengthened by 100 price interest points against the US
dollars, profit for the year would have been around HK$10
million lower (2022: HK$8 million).

As at 31 December 2023, with all other variables held
constant, if the Hong Kong dollars had weakened by 100
price interest points against foreign currencies other than US
dollars, profit for the year would have been higher by HK$0.5
million (2022: HK$0.4 million). Conversely, if the Hong Kong
dollars had strengthened by 100 price interest points against
foreign currencies other than US dollars, profit for the year
would have been lower by HK$0.5 million (2022: HK$0.4
million).
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The Group is exposed to financial risk arising from changes
in the rate of return on the placements with the Exchange
Fund, which is set annually (the placements include
Investment Portfolio which rate of return will reset in January
while the return of Long-Term Growth Portfolio will only be
available in March in the following year). As at 31 December
2023, if there were an increase/decrease of 0.1% in the
current year rate of return, it is estimated that, with all
other variables held constant, the Group's income from the
placements with the Exchange Fund would have increased/
decreased by approximately HK$34 million (2022: HK$29
million).

As at 31 December 2023, with all other variables held
constant, if the price of exchange-traded funds had
decreased by 1%, profit for the year would have been around
HK$0.1 million lower (2022: HK$0.1 million). Conversely, if the
price of exchange-traded funds had increased by 1%, profit
for the year would have been around HK$0.1 million higher
(2022: HK$0.1 million).

The increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest
rates, exchange rates and equity prices for a 12-month
period.

An analysis showing the impact of interest rate curve
movement on profit before tax and equity driven by
insurance and reinsurance contracts is included in Note
3.3(0).

(@) Foreign currency exposure

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations
in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rate on
its financial position and cash flows. The Board sets
allowable currencies for investment purposes. The
ALCO sets limits on the currency exposure that may be
undertaken, which is monitored daily. At funding side,
the multi-currency feature of the MTN programme
enables the Group to issue notes in major currencies,
including US dollars, renminbi, Singapore dollars, British
pounds, Australian dollars, Euro and Japanese yen. All
foreign currency-denominated debts are hedged into
Hong Kong dollars or US dollars.
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The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency exchange rate risk. Included in the
tables are the assets and liabilities at carrying amounts,
categorised by currency.

BT

THT
HK$'000

EyH

THET
HK$'000

Hityshs
Other foreign

currencies
TERT
HK$'000

aE

Total
TERT
HK$'000

R-B-=F As at 31 December 2023
+=A=1+-H
SREE Financial assets
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds 49,456,858 2,326,572 37,6217 51,821,051
U R E K Interest and remittance
receivables 1,756,009 1,123,738 490,631 3,370,378
TSI A Derivative financial instruments 828,542 - - 828,542
BT READ BER  Loans with 100% guarantee
HER from the Government 97,362,356 - - 97,362,356
BT Loan portfolio, net
— URTFEEL —FVPL
TABRR 1,907,045 - - 1,907,045
— REER AT —amortised cost 3,523,735 5,520,608 1,186,0747" 10,230,417
BHRE Investment securities:
— URFEZEEEFA  —FVOC]
Hirz2ms - 1,785,727 723,810 2,509,537
—URFEZE(EA  —FVPL
B 1,308 8,562 - 9,870
— IR HRATIE  —amortised cost 3,709,195 9,378,134 1,486,656 14,573,985
INEEEFR Placements with the
Exchange Fund 34,070,393 - - 34,070,393
HeREMEE Deposits and other assets 1,050,545 523,531 91 1,574,167
SREELE Total financial assets 193,665,986 20,666,872 3,924,883 218,257,741
SHEE Financial liabilities
FESF & Interest payable 2,153,898 1,057,906 472,611 3,684,415
JEfTIRIE - EERTR  Accounts payable, accrued
REMEE expenses and other liabilities 3,067,433 1,040,036 - 4,107,469
fTHESmIA Derivative financial instruments 2,825,522 - - 2,825,522
BRIEEES Debt securities issued 105,581,434 30,424,259*  25,712,804** 161,718,497
SRAELE Total financial liabilities 113,628,287 32,522,201 26,185,415 172,335,903
HEFE Net position® 61,242,817  (11,855,329)  (22,260,532) 27,126,956
BEARRINF Off-balance shest net
LEBRH notional position® (44,000,532) 20,124,483 22,221,762 (1,654,287)
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Amounts included cash and short-term funds in Australian
dollars of HK$34 million and renminbi of HK$4 million.

Amounts included loan portfolio, net in Australian dollars of
HK$1.2 billion.

Amounts included investment securities at amortised cost in
renminbi of HK$1.5 billion.

Fully hedged into Hong Kong dollars.

Amounts included debt securities issued in Australian dollars of
HK$1.2 billion and renminbi of HK$24.3 billion, fully hedged into
Hong Kong dollars.

“Net position” represents the difference between total assets
and total liabilities.

"Off-balance sheet net notional position” represents the
difference between the notional amounts of foreign currency
derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements and their
fair values.



57
HK$'000

e

7
HK$'000

Hioh
Other foreign

currencies
FHL
HK$'000

.
k]

Total
TR
HK$'000

WZE-_F+=-F  Asat31December 2022
=+—R(&=5) (restated)
THEE Financial assets
ReLhEHEe Cash and short-term funds 34,343,829 151,046 30,5091 34,525,384
FEMFI S R B Interest and remittance
receivables 598,721 264,486 560,749 1,423,956
TESRIA Derivative financial instruments 603,715 - - 603,715
B E A EER  Loans with 100% guarantee
MEN from the Government 90,162,235 - - 90,162,235
A58 Loan portfolio, net
—NAFEEEGIA  —FVPL
B 1,225,736 - - 1,225,736
— SRS RONT IR — amortised cost 3,881,400 5,816,454 1,100,986 10,798,840
FERE Investment securities:
—UAAFEELEFA  —FVOCl
Hin2mke - 1,244,974 - 1,244,974
—NAFEEEGIA  —FVPL
B 1,253 8,375 - 9,628
— SR SRR — amortised cost 2,656,783 8,419,524 2,066,769NN 13,143,076
INEE ST Placements with the
Exchange Fund 32,798,933 = = 32,798,933
HeREMEE Deposits and other assets 1,010,606 3,508,322 94 4,519,022
SREERS Total financial assets 167,283,211 19,413,181 3,759,107 190,455,499
SHAE Financial liabilities
FERTAF B, Interest payable 923,373 192,944 537,962 1,654,279
[ERIRTE - [EZTBI & Accounts payable, accrued
HiaE expenses and other liabilities 12,626,094 24,869 = 12,650,963
fTHESMIA Derivative financial instruments 4,192,097 - - 4,192,097
BRETEBES Debt securities issued 90,308,324 12,828,216* 27.938732%* 131,075,272
cRBERS Total financial liabilities 108,049,888 13,046,029 28,476,694 149,572,611
Beigamt Net position* 43,353,624 6,367,152 (24,717,587) 25,003,189
AEARRINF Off-balance sheet net
ZEERH notional position* (27,074,653) 607,714 24,546,891 (1,920,048)
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A Amounts included cash and short-term funds in Australian
dollars of HK$30 million and renminbi of HK$1 million.

AN Amounts included loan portfolio, net in Australian dollars of
HK$1.1 billion.

AAN - Amounts included investment securities at amortised cost in
renminbi of HK$2.1 billion.

* Fully hedged into Hong Kong dollars.

b Amounts included debt securities issued in Australian dollars of
HK$1.2 billion and renminbi of HK$26.8 billion, fully hedged into
Hong Kong dollars.

@ “Net position” represents the difference between total assets
and total liabilities.

b "Off-balance sheet net notional position” represents the
difference between the notional amounts of foreign currency
derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements and their
fair values.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Fair value
interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group takes on exposure to the
effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market
interest rates on both its fair value and cash flow risks.
Interest margins may increase as a result of such
changes but may reduce or create losses in the event
that unexpected movements arise. The ALCO sets
limits on the level of interest rate mismatch that may
be undertaken, which is monitored regularly.

The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risks. Included in the tables are the assets
and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the
earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates. The
carrying amounts of derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to reduce the Group’s
exposure to interest rate movements, are included
under the heading “Non-interest bearing”.
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Over Over Over Nor-

Upto 1monthto 3monthsto  1yearto Over interest
fmonth  3months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
T TET T TET T TET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZBZ=E+ZR=1-A As at 31 December 2023

SHEE Financial assets
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds 16,105,303 35,279,605 - - - 436,143 51,821,051
I8 RER Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 3310378 3,370,378
fTEERIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 828,542 828,542
HFREE A BERNER Loans With 100% guarantee from
the Government 97,362,356 - - - - - 97,362,356
EREsFE Loan portfolio, net
—IATEE G AER —FVPL 123,942 - - 10,478 1,772,625 - 1,907,045
— R AT IR — amortised cost 5,760,482 2,745,732 1,150,741 443 573,019 - 10,230,417
BHRE: Investment securities:
—WATEEFALMZEYE  —FVOC - 93,768 86,418 2,054,381 274970 - 2,509,537
—NATEE (G ARS —FPL - - - - - 9,870 9,870
— R ERAIR — amortised cost 78,081 651,720 5,165,533 5504,348 3,174,303 - 14,573,985
NEERRR Placements with the
Exchange Fund - - - - - 34070393 34,070,393
BERAMEE Deposits and other assets 523,485 - - - - 1,050,682 1,574,167
SREELH Total financial assets 119,953,649 38,770,825 6,402,692 7,569,650 5794917 39,766,008 218,257,741
SREE Financial liabilities
EHS Interest payable - - - - - 3684415 3,684,415
MR B REMAE  Accounts payable, acorued
expenses and other liabilities 2,761,647 - - - - 1345822 4,107,469
fTESRIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 2825522 2825522
BEOERRS Debt securities issued 2833208 50,261,710  55784,241 49,158,797 3,680,541 - 161,718,497
SREELE Total financial liabilities 5594,855 50,261,710 55784241 49,158,797 3,680,541 7,855,759 172,335,903
il GEE e + Total interest sensitivity gap* 114,358,794 (11,490,885)  (49,381,549)  (41,589,147) 2,114,376

FIETETE(BRRENEELE)  Interestrate derivatives (notional
amounts of net position) (6,499,036)  (15,610,349) 5,057,665 15,596,706 (199,273)

* Rt APTES R T ABE T o Before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments
BEREEFECERTE - on the debt securities issued.
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—fHARE &k
—fEARA E=fiA ESik3 RENE Fite
Over Over Non-
Upto  Tmonthto  3monthsto Tyearto Over interest
1 month 3months 1year 5Yyears 5years bearing
BT T T 3T T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'001
R-E-—F+-f=+-H As &t 31 December 2022
(7)) (restated)
SRAE Financial assets
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds 1022629 22973825 - - - 1325263 34,525,384
I8 RER Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 142395 1423,956
fTESRTEA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 603,715 603,715
HFREES BERNER Loans with 100% guarantee from
the Government 90,162,235 - - - - - 9016223
BaATE Loan portfolio, net
—WATEE G AER —FVPL 67,848 = = = 1,157,888 = 1225736
— R AT IR — amortised cost 6,185,094 357120271 483558 987 957,174 = 10,798 840
BHRE: Investment securities:
—ATERGAREEYE  —FVOC - 289,03 - 692968 262970 - 12097
—NATER AR —FPL - - - - - 9,628 9628
—REERATIR — amortised cost 78,004 - 250991 6362601 4192537 - 13103076
NEERRH Placements with the
Exchange Fund - - - - - 79893 3798933
EEREMEE Deposits and otfer assets 3,506,764 - - - - 0228 451902
SREELE Total financial assets 110,226,261 26,834,838 2993472 7,056,55% 6,170,569 31173753 190,455,499
fid 40 Financial liabilties
FEfH 5, Interest payable - - - - - 1,654,279 1,654,279
FENIRIE  E:fEI REMERE  Accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other liabiliies 6,657,018 - - - - 5993945 12,650,963
ITESRIEA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 4,192,097 4,192,097
BRIBERS Debt sectrities issed 3909661 29338870 38441884 55,297,504 4,047,353 - 13107572
SREEEE Total financial liabilities 10,606,679 29,338,810 38,441,884 55,297,504 4,047,353 1840321 149572611
8 SEE RO Total interest sensitivity gap* 99,619,582 (2503982)  (35448412)  (43,240948) 2123216
FEGTETE(BRFENAZEE)  Interest rate derivatives (notional
amounts of net position) (9837903 (19,068578) 7109221 20074847 (197,635)
& AT ATTE SR T AY B 31T * Before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments

BEBHFEELSHNTE - on the debt securities issued.
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R R BRIZE QR =E R

VAR 34 T57E PR 8 EL i 5 BUAR
FAZEN T A R R
BRIERREEEETT BTEIR
BB RRE KW E B RDE
MRS E o

FEHETTLEB/(TB):

Parallel upward/
(downward) shift of
interest rate curve:

25 (EEE 250p
(25) fE &8 (25) bp

Interest rate risk on insurance and reinsurance
contracts

The following analysis is performed for reasonably
possible movements in interest rate curve with all
other variables held constant, showing the impact on
profit before tax and equity driven by insurance and
reinsurance contracts.

HERBiA g iy HiEgR
HRBA R (NBRE (BfEE (HIBRE
BINEE REBINFE RBINFE RKBINYE
Impact on

profit  Impact on
Impacton  hefore tax equity  Impact on
profit net of gross of equity net of
before tax reinsurance reinsurance reinsurance
TET TR TET TER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
410,267 326,945 502,231 326,945
(429,464) (340,548) (530,681) (340,548)

NERHRFITLE/(TH) :

Parallel upward/
(downward) shift of
interest rate curve:

25 (EEE 25bp
(25) (B2 (25) bp

2022 (4% E&=51)) (restated)

HERTA o 5 g

HRHA  &®F(NRE (BHEA (ner

HNFE RRIOFE RR)OFE FiE)APE
Impact on

profit Impact on

Impact on before tax equity Impact on

profit net of grossof  equity net of

beforetax  reinsurance  reinsurance  reinsurance

THT THT THT THT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

326,971 262,647 372,535 262,647
(342,376) (273,582) (393,424) (273,582)
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3.4.

MENE & b

nBECREBREAEEREEERR
HRABERCARBENETIRHEE
THER AEBEEREANESRA
Mo - IR PR BB EARR 71 TR AT
ZEHMESRARRL - AKERYZ
BIEMBES RS ERRE G
FHEEMAEES - EERETER
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RUERREREDT

TRINRAE BN 2 RARK
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3.4. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk of the Group not being
able to repay its payment obligations or to fund committed
purchases of loans. Liquidity risk is managed by monitoring
the actual inflows and outflows of funds on a daily basis and
projecting longer-term inflows and outflows of funds across a
full maturity spectrum. The Group has established diversified
funding sources to support the growth of its business and
the maintenance of a balanced portfolio of liabilities. Sources
of liquidity are regularly reviewed by ALCO.

@)

Undiscounted cash flows analysis

The tables below present cash flows payable by
the Group under non-derivative financial liabilities,
derivative financial liabilities that will be settled on
a net basis, derivative financial instruments that will
be settled on gross basis, and insurance liabilities by
remaining contractual maturities as at the end of the
reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the tables
are the projected contractual undiscounted cash flows
including future interest, claims and benefits payments
as appropriate on the basis of their earliest possible
contractual maturity. The Group’s derivatives include
interest rate swaps that will be settled on net basis;
Cross currency swaps and currency forwards that will
be settled on gross basis.
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() FEFTETARESRACEHR) ()  Non-derivative cash inflows/(outflows)

—-fANE  Z@EANE —ENE
Z=fA 2-F Z1E
—fEARK Over over Over RENE

Upto 1monthto 3monthsto 1year to Over a8
1 month 3 months 1year 5 years 5 years Total
TiEx TiEn TiEx TET TR TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R=ZBZ=£+ZA=t+-B  Asat31December 2023

af Liabilities
FEIRIE - RS R Accounts payable,
EftRE accrued expenses

and other liabilities
—BERE — lease liabilties (2,359) 47160 (34,671)  (147456)  (28,783)  (217.984)
RBANAE Insrance contract iabilies 5779 (273874)  (750111)  (4131,600) (20,649,785) (25799,591)
BRIRHBES Debt securities issued
X i) — principal portion (1,834,661) (46,322,548) (57,514,499) (51,818,468)  (3,870,511) (161,360,687)
—fEHn — interest portion (126,337)  (2,380,489)  (3,430,233)  (3,684,544) (1,351,395 (10,972,998)

(1,957,577)  (48,981,627)  (61,729,514) (59,782,068) (25,900,474) (198,351,260)

=fARUE —EHE

‘ LSt

—fEAR Over Over
Upto 3months to 1year to

1 month 1year 5years Total
BT T BT ; T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

WZZ-"F+-A=+-H  Asat31December 2022

() (restated)
B Liabilities
EMEE  ERER Accounts payable,
AR accrued expenses

and other liabilities
—HERE — lease liabilities (3.297) (6,593) (27,370) (76,033) = (113.293)
RBANEE Insurance contract liabilities 4,585 (246,678) (733039) (3745630 (180518200  (22.772,589)
BRIREER Debt securities issued
— 1 e5n — principal portion (2,368,820 (21,026137)  (41,325431)  (63,013011) (4,545,464)  (132,278,363)
ilE ) — interest portion 93,178) (804405)  (2420989)  (2746964) (1466490  (7,532,026)

(2460710) (22083813  (44,506829)  (69,981,644)  (24,063774)  (162,696,770)
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iy TTEIERERACRit) (i) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)

—fEARLE  ZERNL L
A E-f k-3

@Ak Over Over Over RENE

Upto  1monthto 3 monthsto 1 year to Over &g
1 month 3 months 1year 5 years 5 years Total
T T TR TiEn TiEn TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

WZB-=#£+-B=t+-F  Asat31December 2023

BIIEREER Derivative financial
ITESRTA instrument settled:
—FREE — onnet basis (160,101) (8,970) 386,224 (57,049) (35,299) 124,805
—gEE — 0 gross hasis
infustck: Total outflow (980,472)  (30,720,341) (11,389,820) (32,812,102)  (2,870,885) (78,773,620)
MABE Total inflow 892,614 30,301,411 11,047,507 32,766,483 2,883,774 77,891,789

(247,959) (427,900) 4391 (102,668) (22,410) (757,026)

—FRE
==

—f@AR Over Over RENE

Upto  Tmonthto  3monthsto 1yearto QOver
1'month 3months 1year 5years 5years
AT BT ThL AT TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R=Z--#+-F=+-H  Asat31December 2022

BTIIEEEER Derivative financial
fTESHIA: instrument settled:
—FREE — on net basis (135,568) (438,780) (819,450) (498,089) (77569 (1969.45)
—BgEE — 0 gross hasis
otk Total outflow (5718990) (790953 (13304323  (32844297) (2875356  (62652,502)
RABE Total inflow 5,615,044 7686021 12465107 31787438 2897762 60451372

(239,514) (662295 (1,658,66¢)  (1,554,948) (55163 (4,170,586)
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BRGEE 2WBREER

B E2EER -

Maturity analysis

The table below analyses the assets and liabilities into
relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at the end of the reporting period to the
contractual maturity date.

-fAUE ZERAE  -FNLE
2=fiA 2-F E3it:3
WREE  -BAR Over Over Over EEHNE
Repayable Upto 1monthto 3monthsto  1yearto Over ERH ot
ondemand  1month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5years  Undated Total
TEx TER TER TER TER iR TER TEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
W=2ZZ%#+-A=1-H As at 31 December 2023
EE Assets
ReRRHES (88) Cash and short-term funds (gross) 1128772 15413817 35,282,609 - - - - 51,825,198
BRRERD AERMER Loans with 100% guarantee
from the Government 46,102  1,075873 1,816,511 9,651,688 49,444,714 35,327,468 - 97,362,356
EFaS Loan portfolio
—WATEE(ARE —FWPL - - - - - - 1907,045 1,907,045
— REHRATIR (185) —amortised cost (gross) 919 116,963 159,081 507,763 4,066,023 5,405,626 262 10,256,637
FHRE Investment securities
— WATEREEA —FRvocl
E2EYNE - - 93,768 86,418 2,054,381 274,970 - 2,509,537
—WATES A ER —FVPL - - - - - - 9,870 9,870
— REHRATIR (E8) —amortised cost (gross) - 78,083 558,082 5,166,848 5,600,134 3,175,509 - 14,578,656
NEESER Placements with the Exchange Fund - - - 6,190,546 12,958,372 14,921,475 - 34,070,393
1,175,793 16,684,736 37,910,051 21,603,263 74,123,624 59,105,048 1,917,177 212,519,692
8@ Liabilities
BRIEEES Debt securities issued - 2833208 46,240,752 57,084,223 51,879,773 3,680,541 - 161,718,497
- 2833208 46,240,752 57,084,223 51,879,773 3,680,541 - 161,718,497

s
Repayable

on demand
TAT
HK$'000

—f8AR
Upto

1 month
THL
HK$'000

QOver
1 month to

Qver
3months to
1 year

1yearto
5years

BFRE
Over
5years

ERS
Undated

R-Z2-—F+-A=1-H As at 31 December 2022 (restated)
(lm&3))
AE Assets
BeREHES (58) Cash and short-term funds (gross) 2315390 923692 22976172 = = - - 34528488
BRRERD AERMER Loans with 100% guarantee
from the Government 33,494 1,340,169 2382319 10296369 47021943 29,087,881 - 90,162,235
B34 Loan portfolio
—NAFEZ{A AR —FWPL - - - - - - 1257%  1.2257%
— REHRATIR (88) — amortised cost (gross) 597 70347 288,843 637895 4201451 5573697 68 10813514
FHRE Investment securities
— WATEREA —Rvocl
Efr2ENE = = = 195,408 786,595 262971 = 1,244974
—IATESEARR —FVPL - - - - - - 9,628 9,628
— REHRATIR (88) —amortised cost (gross) - 78026 - 240497 6465003 4194132 - 13147658
NEESER Placements with the Exchange Fund - - - 3391087 12077249 17330597 - 32798933
2349481 10725468 25,647,394 1693125 70592241 56,449,278 1,236,048 183931,166
& Liabilities
BRIREEES Debt securities issued - 3349792 20995098 40741617 61,741,527 4247238 - 131075272
- 3349792 20995098 40741617 61,741,527 4247238 - 131075272
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3.5. (RigSHIEENER

@)
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Apart from the above, interest and remittance
receivables, prepayments and other assets, interest
payable, accounts payable, accrued expenses and
current tax liabilities are expected to be recovered or
settled within twelve months from the reporting date.
Other assets and liabilities included in the consolidated
statement of financial position are expected to be
recovered or settled in a period more than twelve
months after the reporting date.

In addition, the Exchange Fund has committed to
providing the Group with a HK$80 billion revolving
credit under the Revolving Credit Facility since 2020,
which enables the Group to maintain smooth operation
under exceptional circumstances, so that it can better
fulfil its mandate to promote banking and financial
stability in Hong Kong.

3.5. Risks arising from insurance contracts

@)

Insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts

Through its general insurance subsidiary, the Group
provides mortgage insurance cover to participating
lenders for first credit losses, in general, of up to 50%
of the property value of a residential mortgage loan in
Hong Kong with loan-to-value ratio 90% or below at
origination, or other thresholds as specified from time
to time. The general insurance subsidiary also provides
insurance cover in respect of reverse mortgage loans
originated by participating lenders and secured on
residential properties and, if applicable, other assets,
and in respect of policy reverse mortgage loans
originated by participating lenders and secured on
life insurance policies. Through its life subsidiary, the
Group offers annuity product to personal customers.

The risk under any one insurance contract is the
possibility that the insured event occurs and the
uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. By
the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is
random and therefore unpredictable.
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For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory
of probability is applied to pricing and provisioning, the
principal risk that the Group faces under its insurance
contracts is that the actual claims exceed the carrying
amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur
because the frequency or severity of claims are greater
than estimated. Insurance events are random and the
actual number and amount of claims and benefits will
vary from year to year from the estimate established
using statistical techniques.

Accordingly, the main risks that the Group is exposed
to are, as follows:

o property price risk — risk of outstanding loan is
higher than value of collateral;

° mortality risk — risk of loss arising from the
incidence of policyholder death being later than
expectation;

. expense risk — risk of loss arising from expense
experience being different from expectation;

. loan default risk — risk of default of repayment
to mortgage loan; and

3 policyholder decision risk (non-death termination)
— risk of loss arising due to policyholder
experiences (lapses and surrenders) being
different from expectation.

The Group aims to ensure that sufficient reserves are
available to cover the liabilities associated with the
insurance that it issues. The risk exposure is mitigated
by diversification across the portfolios of insurance
contracts. The variability of risks is also improved by
careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategy guidelines, as well as the use of outwards
reinsurance arrangements. In addition, the assumptions
are reviewed regularly with regular experience studies
conducted.
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The Group purchases reinsurance as part of its risk
mitigation measures. The reinsurance contract is quota
share reinsurance which is taken out to reduce the
overall exposure of the Group to certain classes of
business. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are
estimated in @ manner consistent with the underlying
insurance contract liabilities and in accordance with
the reinsurance contracts.

The Group's placement of reinsurance is diversified as
far as practicable to avoid being dependent on a single
reinsurer or a single reinsurance contract. The Group
conducts comprehensive assessment including the
financial strength and credit ratings of the reinsurers in
accordance with the reinsurance policy under the Risk
Management Framework. The approved reinsurers are
subject to periodic reviews.

The Group monitors closely and review regularly on
the exposure to key insurance risks. The nature of the
Group’s exposure to insurance risks and its objectives,
policies and processes used to manage and measure
the risks have not changed from the previous period.
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Sensitivities

The following sensitivity analysis shows the
impact (gross and net of reinsurance held) on
CSM, profit before tax and equity for reasonably
possible movements in key assumptions with all
other assumptions held constant. The correlation
of assumptions will have a significant effect in
determining the ultimate impacts, but to demonstrate
the impact due to changes in each assumption,
assumptions had to be changed on an individual
basis. It should be noted that movements in these
assumptions are non-linear. Sensitivity information
will also vary according to the current economic

assumptions.

FrEgRRaY Insurance contracts issued

HEBARR HRHARR Eat HiEs
(HEBRR) (BEBRR) (HEBRR) (BEBRR)

e wee e k7
Impacton  Impacton Impacton  Impact on
B28 profit before profit before equity equity
Changein  taxnetof tax gross of net of gross of
HK$'000 assumptions reinsurance reinsurance reinsurance reinsurance

MEERERBAL* Property price growth
percentage* -0.5% (1,701,190) (1,703,495) (1,470,814) (1,377,094)
TR Mortality rates -10.0% (674,531) (674,797) (619,132) (599,680)
X Expenses +10.0% (62,465)  (62528)  (58,079)  (58,143)
BHE Default rates +10.0% (2,654) (2,953) (2,484) (2,765)
IR IER Non-death termination rates +10.0% 11,592 11,581 10,292 9,708

Insurance contracts issued 2022 (= &7 ) (restated)

Impacton  Impacton Impacton Impact on

k&%  profitbefore  profit before equity equity
Change in taxnetof  tax gross of net of £10ss of
HK$'000 assumptions  reinsurance  reinsurance  reinsurance  reinsurance

MEERERBAL* Property price growth
percentage* -0.5% (1638223)  (1,669.261)  (1,255374)  (1,135,579)
RTR Mortality rates -10.0% (530,416) (541,764) (459,071) (446,286)
353 Expenses +10.0% (62,604) (63959) (51,870) (53,225)
R Default rates +10.0% (2,633) (2,907) (2,139 (2,359)
IR IER Non-death termination rates +10.0% 8,031 8,322 6,991 6,912

* FRATEBBKEAES * The impact on change in the assumption of property price

BRERECHFEREREALE
RBEERRBRAES @ EFHD
RATEFENERAE AR
EEIFH -

growth percentage shown in the above table covers entire
reverse mortgage insurance portfolio, part of which are held in
the loan portfolio of the Group at fair value.
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3.6. Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

(@)

Fair value estimation

The following table shows financial instruments
recognised at fair value, by valuation method.

W=8-=%+-B=1+-A F+ZA=1-H(EEJ)
As at 31 December 2023 As at 31 December 2022 (restated)
£-F -8 %ZE g £ £2E H=
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level1 Level2 Level3
TiEn TEx TEx TiEn TALT THL TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
EE Assets
fTESRIA Derivative financial instruments - 828,542 - 828,542 - 603,715 - 603,715
ERASTE Loan portfolio, net
—UATESAHARE —FRL = = 1,907,045 1,907,045 - - 1,225,736 1,225,736
BERE Investment securities
—RATER{LEA —FVoCI
£z EkE 2,509,537 = = 2,509,537 1,244,974 - - 1,244,974
—ATEE(LEA —FWPL
& 9,870 o - 9,870 9,628 - - 9,628
NEESTEH Placements with the Exchange Fund - - 34070393 34,070,393 - - 3798933 32798933
2,519,407 828,542  35977,438 39,325,387 1,254,602 603,715 34,024,669 35,882,986
afE Liabilities
fTELRIE Derivative financial instruments - 2825522 - 2825522 - 4,192,097 - 4,192,097

RAEE  F-ERE-EH
SRIAZMLEARE
FIASBILE=E -

) H—EMeRIA

RIERMSR 51T R’
TA HEATFEERE
BERHNMS®RE -
mBTWSEREAART S
Ho M FE B R 5 R
RHE BRI TEW
T EERBEBNE
ERBENSHRE MK
HFERARRAFEE
ERMERET SR
5 MRBAFEAE
MEEXBES @S
ABMELE  £iE(E
BEEEZBHEANNKEE
RERDFENER &
ZARGEAFE- M
ERTARMBREES

— & o
=

There was no transfer between Level 1 and Level 2 nor
transfers into or out of Level 3 during the year.

Financial instruments in Level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in
active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the reporting date. A market is regarded as
active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker,
industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on
an arm’s length basis. If an asset or a liability
measured at fair value has a bid price and an
ask price, the price within the bid-ask spread
that is most representative of fair value in the
circumstances shall be used to measure fair
value. These instruments are included in Level 1.
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Financial instruments in Level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques
maximise the use of observable market data
where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 2 derivatives comprise interest rate swaps,
currency swaps and currency forwards. These
derivatives are fair valued using forward interest
rates and forward exchange rates, if applicable,
from observable yield curves.

Level 2 debt securities are fair valued using
quoted market prices in less active markets, or if
not available, a discounted cash flow approach,
which discounts the contractual cash flows using
discount rates derived from observable market
prices of other quoted debt instruments of the
counterparties.
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(iii)

Financial instruments in Level 3

If one or more of the significant inputs is not
based on observable market data, the instrument
is included in Level 3.

Loan portfolio at FVPL

Certain loan portfolio accounted for at fair value
through profit or loss at consolidation level is
included in Level 3 with fair value determined
by using an internal model based on income
approach by discounting future cash flows
which are dependent on the expected terms
of the loans, annuity payout, premium and
interest income, loan repayment and the value
of collaterals (for example, the residential
properties or insurance policies securing the
loans). The Group is exposed mainly to collateral
risk arising from drop in residential property
price. The information of sensitivity to long term
property price growth assumption is included in
Note 3.5(b).

Placements with the Exchange Fund

The placements with the Exchange Fund,
accounted under fair value through profit or loss,
are included in Level 3 with fair value determined
by reference to the principal amount and the
estimated rates of investment return.

Movement in Level 3 fair value measurement as

B ERBHMT : follows:
2023 2022 (85 (restated)
UATELTA HNEES LAT \ NEES
ERNETES BR  ERMETER 5
Loan Placement with Loan  Placement with
portfolio  the Exchange portfolio the Exchange
at FVPL Fund at FVPL Fund
THEL TR TAL THL

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
n—A—H Asat 1 January 1,225,736 32,798,933 649,477 28,633,258
FAUA TR IBHEA Uiz K& 12 Gains and losses recognised in
—Eu(fEn) — profit or loss (Note 11) 51,532 1,267,546 195,416 532,861
—EEE — other liabilities - 58,438 - 225814
gz Placement - 3,395,000 - 4,907,000
i Withdrawal - (3,449,524) - (1,500,000)
=R Drawdown 642,650 - 394,331 -
&R Repayment (12,066) - (12.957) -
=i Amortisation (807) - (531) -
R+=R=1+—H As at 31 December 1,907,045 34,070,393* 1,225,736 32,798,933*
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* Since 2021, the Group has placed on behalf of the
Government HK$6 billion with respect to the advance
payment received from the Government for purchasing
loans under 100% Personal Loan Guarantee Scheme
(PLGS), of which HK$3 billion has been withdrawn to
purchase of loans under PLGS for the Government. As
at 31 December 2023, there is no outstanding balance
of the advance payment placed with the Exchange Fund
or accrued interest (2022: HK$3.4 billion outstanding
balance and accrued interest). Please refer to Note 31
for more details.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities not
measured at fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group's financia
instruments not presented on the Group's statement of
financial position at their fair values are not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 December
2023 and 31 December 2022 except for the following
financial instruments, for which their carrying amounts
and fair values and the level of fair value hierarchy are
disclosed below:

R-8-=%+-A=1-H
As at 31 December 2023 As at 31 December 2022
REE IRE(E
Carrying AYE £-F $=E  Camjing AYE F—E £_E
amount  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 amount  Fair value Level 2
ThAn TEn TEn Thn TAT TATL TEL
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000
SREE Financial assets
EERE Investment securities
— IR B ARSI R — amortised cost 14,573,985 14,261,730 10,493,866 3,767,864 13143076 12602018 973049  2371,522
SRERE Financial liabilities
BETEBES Debt securities issued 161,718,497 161,602,374 - 161,602,374 131,075,272 130,816,527 - 130,816,527
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(iii)

The following methods and significant assumptions
have been used to estimate the fair values of financial

instruments:
RERFHES (i)  Cash and short-term funds
RekGHESBER Cash and short-term funds include bank deposits
THER - LRI RRE and are stated net of impairment allowance.
BEERIIR - F BT The fair value of floating-rate deposits is the
MAFEEEKRBDE - carrying amount. The estimated fair value of

ERFR(FRAAET D
RANER) BfaEt R FE
TBERERRBEER
BREKNRITER TS
MERRGFRAELZ
MRAERE - Bt
RO FEHENE
tREE °

BERER D B ERD (ii)

BEHEA RN R E &
BEIE - BT AEXK
MENBERE®EESE
ER - T ETIRAE
B At BExxAESE
MIREEASAFENE
IHET ©

(iii)
B A R B IRE B
BRI - NE D ER
HEmRBEEMNERTE -

Bt - EFREANIRE
ERAHENG IR -
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fixed-rate deposits, which are normally less than
six months, is based on discounted cash flows
using prevailing money-market interest rates
for debts with similar credit risk and remaining
maturity. Therefore, the fair value of the deposits
is approximately equal to their carrying value.

Loans with 100% guarantee from the Government

Loan portfolio is stated net of impairment
allowance. With the 100% guarantee provided
by the Government to cover the default loss of
the loans, no impairment allowance is provided.
Therefore, the carrying value of loan portfolio is a
reasonable estimate of the fair value.

Loan portfolio, net

Loan portfolio is stated net of impairment
allowance. An insignificant portion of loan
portfolio bears interest at fixed rate. Therefore,
the carrying value of loan portfolio is a
reasonable estimate of the fair value.
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(vi)

(vii)

Investment securities at amortised cost

Investment securities are stated net of
impairment allowance. Fair value for investment
securities at amortised cost is based on market
prices or broker/dealer price quotations, which
are the clean prices. Where this information is
not available, fair value has been estimated using
quoted market prices for securities with similar
credit, maturity and yield characteristics.

Other assets

These mainly represent receivables from
debt securities issued for settlement after the
reporting date with the fair value approximating
the carrying amount.

Debt securities issued

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on
quoted market prices, which are the clean prices.
For those notes where quoted market prices are
not available, a discounted cash flow model is
used based on a current yield curve appropriate
for the remaining term to maturity.

Other liabilities

These mainly represented the guarantee fee
and fund received (net of claims and related
expenses) under the special concessionary
measures of the SFGS (Note 33) and the PLGS,
and the deferred consideration used for credit
enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased
from the Government in December 2003 and
January 2004 with the fair value approximating
the carrying amount.
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(vill) Interest and remittance receivables and interest
payable

Accrued interest is recognised separately with
the fair value approximating the carrying amount
as it is expected to be recovered or settled
within twelve months from the reporting date.
Remittance receivables are expected to be
recovered within one month from the reporting
date with the fair value approximating the
carrying amount.

3.7. Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital, which is a
broader concept than the equity on the face of the statement
of financial position, are:

o to comply with the capital requirements set by the
Financial Secretary of the Government (Financial
Secretary) and the Insurance Authority for its
insurance subsidiaries;

. to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern so that it can continue to provide returns for
shareholder;

o to support the Group’s stability and growth;

o to allocate capital in an efficient and risk-based
approach to optimise risk adjusted return to the
shareholder; and

o to maintain a strong capital base to support the
development of its business.

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are
monitored daily by the management in accordance with the
Guidelines on Capital Adequacy Ratio (Guidelines) issued by
the Financial Secretary, by reference largely to Basel Il risk-
based capital adequacy framework. The minimum Capital
Adequacy Ratio (CAR) stipulated in the Guidelines is 8%.
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The Chief Executive Officer is required to submit a report
to the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis by reference
to the Guidelines issued by the Financial Secretary. If the
CAR drops to the threshold level of 14%, the Chief Executive
Officer will alert the Executive Directors. If the CAR falls to
12% or below, the Board of Directors will be informed and
appropriate remedial actions will be taken. During the period,
the Group complied with all of the capital requirement set
out in the Guidelines by the Financial Secretary.

Pursuant to the Guidelines on the CAR, the calculation
basis of capital ratio follows the basis of consolidation for
financial reporting with the exclusion of subsidiaries which
are “regulated financial entities” (e.g. insurance companies).
It is because these entities are supervised by a regulator
and are subject to the maintenance of adequate capital (e.g.
solvency ratio) to support business activities comparable to
those prescribed for banks. The investment cost of these
unconsolidated regulated financial entities is deducted from
the capital base whilst the corresponding related exposures
are also excluded from the calculation of risk-weighted
assets.

The table below summarises the composition of capital base
and the CAR as at the end of the reporting period.

[i&N Share capital 14,500,000 12,000,000
= Reserves 8,931,860 8,956,617
RS Impairment allowance 34,837 21,601
kR - Deductions:
AR EEMB AR — investment in regulated
% subsidiaries (15,500,000) (13,000,000)
— Hfih (329,703) -
BAREMR B Total capital base 7,636,994 7,978,218
BT R E Capital Adequacy Ratio 21.6% 27.9%
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38. SRS ERESRARBZHE 3.8. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
TREE D RER KB HERE AR The disclosures set out in the tables below pertain to
MERFIEELHHN S RMEEN DR financial assets and financial liabilities that are not offset in
BE EZFEENEEBEXRGFE the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position but
HELZHSREREUSR T ANES are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or
WA - KRG B E R TFRE similar agreements that cover similar financial instruments.
BT R - RIRGUREIERE BRI The disclosures enable the understanding of both the gross
BN & Ht o and net amounts, as well as provide additional information

on how such credit risk is mitigated.

R-B-=f+-A=1-H A F+-A=t-H
As at 31 December 2023 As at 31 December 2022
HBELAEFEHBRRR
GEE% HEneE ;
RRRN Related amount R Related amount
RERE not set off in not set off in
Carrying  the consolidated statement carrying the consolidated statement
amounts of financial position* amounts of financial position®
onthe ——————— onthe
consolidated {4 &MIA consolidated ‘
statementof  Derivative = BE&EAR @+ statement of Derivatie ~ Fe#fAm EEl
financial financial Cash Net financial financial Cash Net
position  instruments collateral amount* position instruments collateral amount
FHT a7 T Thx FhL TAL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SREE Financial assets
ITESBIAY Posttive fair values for
FEATE derivative financial
instruments 828,542 (828,542) - - 603,715 (603,715) = =
LREE Financial liabilities
fESRIAL Negative fair values for
BEATE derivative financial
instruments 2,825,522 (828,542) (496,847) 1,500,133 4,192,097 (603,715) (3416,172) 172210

& [HER1E W R AEAR S B ISR 0 2R Y 86 # Amounts under “Related amount not set off in the consolidated
e B FRAEETHIBEOR statement of financial position” represent the amounts of financial
HEEEEIRERAORNEHE liabilities/assets position that are subject to netting arrangements or
& BESE- similar agreements including CSA.

* FEEXFRAE RS AR BEAN & Net amount represents financial assets/liabilities that are subject
HRHESREE BE BHEASE to netting arrangements or similar agreements but the Group’s
ENRSHEFELN  EWRAREN counterparty does not have equivalent financial liabilities/assets
CRBE AEREAEEELE o position with the Group to offset upon default.
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Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

4.1

4.2

Impairment allowances on loan portfolio

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess ECLS on
a regular basis. In determining ECLS, the Group makes
judgements as to whether there is any significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition and where appropriate,
default and impairment indicators. It is required to exercise
judgements in making assumptions and estimates to
incorporate relevant information about past events, current
conditions and forecast of economic conditions. The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating both
the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed
regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates
and actual loss experience.

The carrying amount of loan portfolio as at 31 December
2023 is disclosed in Note 20.

Fair value of financial instruments

The majority of valuation techniques employ only observable
market data. However, the placements with the Exchange
Fund are valued on the basis of valuation techniques which
are determined by reference to the estimated rates of
investment return, approximate the carrying value. Details of
the fair value measurement of financial instruments are set
out in Note 3.6.
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4.3 Securitisation of infrastructure loans

For the securitisation of infrastructure loans, the Group
transfers a portfolio of loans to the special purpose entity
(SPE). On consolidation basis, the Group assesses whether
it controls the SPE, and the Group controls the SPE if and
only if the Group has (a) power over the SPE; (b) exposure
or rights to variable returns from its involvement with the
SPE; and (c) the ability to use its power over the SPE to
affect the amount of the Group’s returns. If the Group has
existing rights to give the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the SPE, is exposed to variable returns from its
involvement with the SPE and has the ability to affect SPE's
returns through its power over the SPE, consolidation of the
SPE is required.

When performing the consolidation assessment of SPE,
the Group considers its role as collateral manager to act
for the SPE that has a decision-making power which may
impact the returns of SPE. In addition, the Group prepares
a quantitative test to assess whether its exposure to the
variability of returns that would be deemed to have control
over the SPE. Whether the Group has a control over the SPE
and is therefore required to consolidate the SPE depends on
whether the Group has the ability to use its power to affect
the SPE’s returns as a “principal” or an “agent”. Based on the
above analysis, the Group is not required to consolidate the
SPE.

The Group also considers whether the securitised loans
could meet the necessary requirements for derecognition.
Loans are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the loans have expired or where the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
When the Group neither transfers or retains substantially
all the risks and reward of ownership of a loan and retains
control of the transferred loan, it is required to recognise
the loan to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement
in the loan. Under the continuing involvement approach,
the Group continues to recognise part of the transferred
loan. The Group also recognises continuing involvement
asset and liability, which represents the extent of the
Group's continuing exposure to the risks and reward of the
transferred loan.
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4.4

Insurance and reinsurance contracts

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year are discussed below. The Group based
its assumptions and estimates on parameters available
when the consolidated financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, however, may change due to market changes
or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they occur.

(@ The methods used to measure insurance contracts

The Group primarily uses deterministic projections to
estimate the present value of future cash flows.

The following assumptions were used when estimating
future cash flows:

Mortality

Assumptions are based on standard industry table,
according to the type of contract written. They
reflect historical experience and are adjusted when
appropriate to reflect the Group’s own experiences.
An appropriate, but not excessive, allowance is made
for adverse selection and mortality improvements.
Assumptions are differentiated by policyholder gender
and age.

A decrease in expected mortality rates will increase the

expected claim cost which will reduce future expected
profits of the Group.
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Property price

Assumptions are based on the market research and
long-term market projection. They reflect historical
experience and are adjusted when appropriate to
reflect the Group’s own experiences.

A drop in property prices, where the collateral value
falls below the outstanding balance of the mortgage
loan, will increase the severity of claims. A decrease in
the expected level of property price will reduce future
expected profits of the Group.

Loan default rate

Loan default rate is according to the best estimate to
the default rate of mortgage loan. They reflect historical
experience and are adjusted when appropriate to
reflect the Group’s own experiences.

An increase in the expected level of loan default rate
will reduce future expected profits of the Group.

Expenses

Operating expenses assumptions reflect the projected
costs of maintaining and servicing in-force policies
and associated overhead expenses. The current level
of expenses is taken as an appropriate expense base,
adjusted for expected expense inflation if appropriate.

An increase in the expected level of expenses will
reduce future expected profits of the Group.

Non-death termination

Lapses relate to the termination of policies due to
non-payment of premiums. Surrenders relate to the
voluntary termination of policies by policyholders.
Policy termination assumptions are determined using
statistical measures based on the Group’s experience
and vary by product type and policy duration.

The cash flows within the contract boundary include an
allocation of overheads directly attributable to fulfilling
insurance contracts. Such overheads are allocated to
groups of contracts using methods that are systematic
and rational, and are consistently applied to all costs
that have similar characteristics.
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(b) Discount rate

Insurance contract liabilities are calculated by
discounting expected future cash flows at a risk-free
rate, plus an illiquidity premium where applicable.
Risk-free rates are determined by reference to
those inferred from either swap rates or zero-
coupon government bond yields of that currency
(whichever of higher liquidity/market depth). This
method is comparable to the risk-free rate generation
methodology adopted under Hong Kong Risk-Based
Capital (HKRBC) regime. The illiquidity premium is
determined by reference to observable market rates
including corporate debt rates.

Discount rates applied for discounting of future cash
flows are listed below:

BAEH
Portfolio duration

As at 31 December 2022 (restated)

As at 31 December 2023

5§ 0% 2% 0% 1% e 0% NE
Syears 10years 20years 30years  Tyear  Syears  10years  20years  30years

381%  499%  353%  461%  528%  SM% 539%  398%  439%
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Risk adjustment for non-financial risk

The risk adjustment for non-financial risk is the
compensation that is required for bearing the
uncertainty about the amount and timing of cash flows
that arises from non-financial risk as the insurance
contract is fulfilled. Because the risk adjustment
represents compensation for uncertainty, estimates
are made on the degree of diversification benefits and
expected favourable and unfavourable outcomes in a
way that reflects the Group’s degree of risk aversion.
The Group estimates an adjustment for non-financial
risk separately from all other estimates. The Group
does not consider the effect of reinsurance in the risk
adjustment for non-financial risk of the underlying
insurance contracts.

The risk adjustment was calculated at Group level
and then allocated down to each group of contracts
in accordance with their risk profiles. The Group
determines the risk adjustment for non-financial risk
based on HKRBC Quantitative Impact Study 3 (QIS3)
Margin Over Current Estimate (MOCE) calculation
methodology.

With reference to the HKRBC QIS3, the MOCE reflects
the uncertainty of liability cash flows related to non-
hedgeable risks, and is calibrated to reflect the 75th
percentile confidence level.

The methods and assumptions used to determine the
risk adjustment for non-financial risk were not changed
in 2022 and 2023.

Amortisation of the CSM

The CSM is a component of the asset or liability for
the group of insurance contracts that represents the
unearned profit the Group will recognise as it provides
services in the future. An amount of the CSM for a
group of insurance contracts is recognised in profit or
loss as insurance revenue in each period to reflect the
insurance contract services provided under the group
of insurance contracts in that period. The amount is
determined by:
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o identifying the coverage units in the group;

. allocating the CSM at the end of the period (before
recognising any amounts in profit or loss to
reflect the insurance contract services provided
in the period) equally to each coverage unit
provided in the current period and expected to
be provided in the future; and

. recognising in profit or loss the amount allocated
to coverage units provided in the period.

The number of coverage units in a group is the
guantity of insurance contract services provided by
the contracts in the group, determined by considering
the quantity of the benefits provided and the expected
coverage period. Contractual payments under
different scenarios and the respective probabilities are
considered when determining the quantity of benefit
provided. The total coverage units of each group of
insurance contracts are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period to adjust for the reduction of
remaining coverage for claims paid and cancellation
of contracts in the period. For the MIP insurance
contracts, the quantity of benefits is the contractually
agreed risk-in-force insured over the period of the
contracts while the quantity of benefits for the RMP
and the PRMP contracts is the contractually agreed
outstanding balance at death insured over the period
of the contracts. With respect to annuity product, the
coverage unit for amortisation will be the maximum of
(a) expected annuity payment; and (b) expected death
payment if there is a CSM.

For reinsurance contracts held, the CSM amortisation
reflects the expected pattern of underwriting of the
underlying contracts because the level of service
provided depends on the quantity of benefits provided
by the underlying contracts in-force.
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4.5 100% guarantee under the SME Financing Guarantee
Scheme (100% SFGS), and DLGS

As refer to Note 19, under 100% SFGS and DLGS, eligible
loans originated by the participating lenders are sold to the
Group, and the Government provides a financial guarantee
to the Group on these loans. The loans are classified as
financial assets measured at amortised cost under HKFRS 9.

In formulating the accounting treatment of 100% SFGS and
DLGS, the Group applied judgement on whether the loans
purchased from the participating lenders as recognised on
the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position
should be de-recognised as a result of the arrangement
with the Government; whether the contracts between the
participating banks and the Group and the contract between
the Government and the Group should be considered
together in the determination of accounting treatments; and
whether the contractual cash flow of the loans represent
“solely payments of the principal and interest” (SPPI).

When performing this assessment, the Group considers
several factors including, whether the Group has transferred
the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the loans,
whether the contracts between the Government and Group
are considered together and whether the contractual cash
flows met the SPPI criteria etc.

Segment information

The Group is principally engaged in asset purchase and servicing,
general insurance and life insurance businesses in Hong Kong.
Other activities such as debt issuance to fund the loan purchase
and investment to reinvest the surplus funds from loan receipt are
considered ancillary to asset purchase business.

General insurance includes mainly mortgage insurance, reverse
mortgage and SME financing guarantee businesses. Life insurance
includes annuity business. Asset purchase and servicing include
loan acquisition business and other activities such as debt
issuance.
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TRINTAEE LD EBRIWA ~ @A R The following tables represent revenue, profit and other
HihER o information for operating segments of the Group.

BEEER
HHERRE Gk ESE
Asset —RiFR AERR Inter-

purchase General Life segment EC
and servicing insurance insurance  elimination Total
THT THER THET THT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

HE-E--E+-fA=t-HLEE Yearended 31 December 2023

R BHA Net interest income 225,059 309,548 (137,698) - 396,909
FREEEEE Net insurance business results - (296,301)  (1,805,804) 225,674 (1,876,431)
HiglA Other income 271,896 138,533 1,139,374 (139,028) 1,410,775
gEW A/ (ER) Operating incomey/(0ss) 496,955 151,780 (804,128) 86,646 (68,747)
mETH Operating expenses (510,889) (3,492) - 190,559 (323,822)
REPRERREE (BR), /&7 Operating (loss)/profit before impairment (13,934) 148,288 (804,128) 277,205 (392,569)
e (Bfg) /m# (Charge)/write-back of impairment allowances (20,106) 62 57 - (19,987)
BRE A (BR), /&7 (Loss)/profit before taxation (34,040) 148,350 (804,071) 277,205 (412,556)

ERRHE
Asset

purchase General Life segment +
and servicing insurance insurance elimination Total
TATL TATL BT TATL TATL
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000

BE-B--E+-F=1-HItEE Yearended 31 December 2022 (restated)

(1 E51)
FHEMA Net interest income 255,501 121,488 (21,098) - 355,891
FREEEEE Net insurance business results - (408,625) 2,038433 201,763 1,831,571
HiglA Other income 58,071 192,236 348,484 9,600 608,391
BB A/ (BRB) Operating income/(10ss) 313572 (94,901) 2,365,819 211,363 2,795,853
mETH Operating expenses (425,489) (30,192) - 185,317 (269,864)
RebRERSEL (B8) /&7 Operating (loss)/profit before impairment (111.917) (125,093) 2,365,819 397,180 2,525,989
HE(BE) /5 (Charge)/write-back of impairment allowances (6,124) 54 24 - (6,046)
BHian (518)/ &7 (Loss)/profit before taxation (118,041) (125,039) 2,365,843 397,180 2519943

EHREREERAT —T-=8% 273



SmEBEHRERMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BEEER

HRERRE A EEH

Asset —RiRR ABRRE Inter-
purchase General Life segment st
and servicing insurance insurance  elimination Total
THT TR THET TR THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R=BZ=f+=ZA=1-H As at 31 December 2023

PBBE Segment assets 180,014,995 11,662,145 30,648,507 (3,022,838) 219,302,809
AHaE Segment liabilities 172,060,725 6,075,852 17,987,590 (3,948,314) 192,175,853

BEER
HRER RS DEPEIEA
Asset A Inter-
purchase General Life segment @zt
and servicing insurance insurance elimination Total
THL THL THL THL THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-E-—#4+-A=+—HF(&FF|) Asat31December 2022 (restated)

DHEE Segment assets 153,400,545 14,162,502 26,249,349 @779761) 191,032,635
ABaRE Segment liabilities 145,304,489 8819950 15408327 (3503320) 166,029,446
6. FIEUA 6. Interestincome

2023 2022

T F& T

HK$’'000 HK$'000

BERHEE Loan portfolio 643,081 333,384
BRREE > B ERAOER Loans with 100% guarantee from

the Government 4,231,367 1,040,900

HehEHES Cash and short-term funds 2,434,607 812,550

BEKRE Investment securities 592,282 473,768

7,901,337 2,660,602
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IR

Interest expense

2023 2022

THET TET

HK$'000 HK$'000

WITEARREBEITEREES Bank loans and debt securities issued 7,314,481 2,112,900
HEAE Lease liabilities 2,591 1,966
Efb Others 187,356 189,845
7,504,428 2,304,711

FRA R B MR B WA R FEZFA
BamrEEE -

RBE M 2%

TREJFAERNRBR ISR BREDT -

EBRTRREMLHNSE Amounts relating to the changes in
the liability for remaining coverage
FEERE L RRMRART Bpected inslrance service expenses

i3
Notes

All interest expenses are for financial liabilities that are not at fair
value through profit or loss.

Insurance revenue

The table below presents an analysis of the total insurance
revenue recognised in the year:

2023

g% fiEg fikE

Rkl BRRGH BRRAD o

Insurance Reinsurance Reinsurance Insurance ~ Reinsurance

contracts  contracts  contracts contracts  contracts  contracts
issued issued held Total issued issued held
T#En Thr TEn TEn AL TATL BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

incurred in the period 3 371,710 835 (78716) 293,829 354,601 - (123754) 230847
FERERNEREZET  Change in the risk adjustment for non-
financial risk b (21,841) 1 13,158 (8,682) 21,486 - (1,018) 20,468
REENEANAY Amount of CSM recognised in proft or loss
REbEeE c 584,290 = (67,383) 516,907 426,065 = (45,761) 380,294
Efed 8 BIERERAD  Otheramounts including experience
e adjustments for premium receipts d 45 - - 45 183 - - 183
EEWERREERSTEYN Amounts relating to recovery of
Ea | insurance acquisition cash flows
PREBRERREERS  Alocation of the portion of premiums
REEUNREDS that relate to the recovery of insurance
acquisition cash flows e 193,743 - - 193,743 73,665 - - 73,665
Rihs Insurance revenue 1,127,947 836 (132,941) 995,842 877,640 - (17053%) 707107
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B3R R R R IR S 048 Bl # AR HA i BE R
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Notes:

Expected insurance service expenses incurred in the period comprise claims
and other expenses which the Group expects to pay on insured events that
occurred during the period. Refer to Note 2.22(f) for the full list of the cash
flows included.

Change in risk adjustment shows amount of risk which expired during the
period. Refer to Note 2.22 for the details of accounting policy.

The CSM is recognised in profit or loss over the coverage period of the
corresponding group of contracts based on coverage units. Refer to Note
4.4(d).

Such adjustments exclude those that relate to future service which adjust the
CSM.

Acquisition cash flows are allocated in a systematic way on the basis of the
passage of time over the coverage period of the group of contracts. Refer to
Note 2.22(e) for details of accounting policy.
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FisssRIB S &) FisssE /{9
BEEX  FiABRES N
A5 (SZH) WA ZFE

TREJNFANIEE K E b 2w s iR
RV R A S RABF BT

Net finance (expenses)/income from insurance
contracts issued/reinsurance contracts issued/
reinsurance contracts held

The table below presents an analysis of net insurance finance
result recognised in profit or loss and OCI in the year:

FrEBRBRENHRBUBEXH

Insurance finance expenses from
insurance contracts issued

2022
(&%)
(restated)

TAT
HK$'000

BRI Interest accreted (721,952) (91,992)
F| = &E'ﬁﬂ B EHNEE  Effect of changes in interest rates and other
financial assumptions (1,041,004) 3,124,205
T R R 5T RIRYIA R Effect of measuring changes in estimates at
RO FI = RS 29 AR 7S W e current rates and adjusting the CSM at the
Hst=% ?;:g.: rates on initial recognition 139,395 310,062
BB RIS X B Net finance (expenses)/income from
(X)), WA FHE insurance contracts issued (1,623,561) 3,342,275
207 - Represented by:
RIEEERNEE Amounts recognised in profit or loss (1,692,054) 3,044,990
REMEEREERTN Amounts recognised in OCI 68,493 297,285
s BERREANRE Insurance finance expenses from
B #% % H reinsurance contracts issued
FREHALE Interest accreted (1,421) —
Fl= &ﬁ{ﬂ BTG RER S EM 2L Effect of changes in interest rates and other
financial assumptions (7,009) =
B AR R s MR VATERRE:  Effect of measuring changes in estimates at
B FI = TR S 29 BRI e current rates and adjusting the CSM at the
HFr=E ‘@JE“ rates on initial recognition 41 =
e ERBR SN E X HF5E Net finance expenses from reinsurance
contracts issued (8,389) =
235 - Represented by:
RIBRERNERE Amounts recognised in profit or loss (8,389) =
RE M2 E W SR A 58 Amounts recognised in OCl = -
iEEBERBEANEREIE  Reinsurance finance (expenses)/income
(ZH) WA from reinsurance contracts held
=SS, Interest accreted (96) 79
F| = &E'ﬁﬂ BB ZE  Effect of changes in interest rates and other
financial assumptions 2,150 61,659
R B R AT RARYIGRERE  Effect of measuring changes in estimates at
9 I 2= B A 49 AR 75 Uk 25 9 current rates and adjusting the CSM at the
STEf2EyE rates on initial recognition (54,790) (92,562)
BREARTELRERES) Changes in non-performance risk of
reinsurer (4,725) 795
EEERBESANE X E5 Net finance expenses from reinsurance
contracts held (57,461) (30,029)
235 - Represented by:
RIBRERN SR Amounts recognised in profit or loss 2,932 (3,556)
RE M2 E W R A 58 Amounts recognised in OCl (60,393) (26,473)
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10. A EBREELIMFEZIFEE  10. Net expenses from reinsurance contracts held

2022
(& E5)

(restated)
T 7T
HK$'000

& HA UG [@ 5 0 B A YR e AR 75 B S Expected recovery for insurance service

expenses incurred in the period (78,716) (123,754)
FE B[R e 19 [ ez A =E Change in the risk adjustment for
non-financial risk 13,158 (1,018)
RIBRERRK AN F5E Net cost recognised in profit or loss (67,383) (45,761)
R R R R P 2 [ I Y Amount relating to the changes in the
BEZHHE@ANSE assets for remaining coverage (132,941) (170,533)
HANEERMBRR K EMBE A Amounts recoverable for claims and other
EI expenses incurred in the period 74,054 105,715
FIEARRBESEMELN Changes in amounts recoverable
EEdEEREE) arising from changes in liability for
incurred claims 792 846
IEE BESR F R A EEEFT Changes in amounts recoverable arising
EER A S5 E E) from changes in risk adjustment for
non-financial risk 513 989
HESEERABEENEEN Changes in fulfilment cash flows which
BHREREE relate to onerous underlying contracts 336,281 167,334
A B RER AWK E R &5 Amount recoverable from reinsurers 411,640 274,884
FEEBRBRENNESFE Net expenses from reinsurance
contracts held 278,699 104,351
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11.

Hape N (E548)

11. Other income/(losses)

2022
(& E=5)

(restated)
FETT
HK$'000

R EINERE S TR A W= Income from placements with
the Exchange Fund 1,267,546 532,861
HEH =R Exchange difference (12,336) (334,801)
TR T ARV EES)FRE Net change in fair value of
financial instruments* 62,005 211,485
AAFEEZ (T AEBTH Net gain/(loss) on investments at fair value
BE W= (BER) FE through profit or loss 238 (1,092)
BERHAN AT EZESFEE Net change in fair value of loan portfolio
(B 5 3.6(a)ii)) (Note 3.6(a)(ii) 51,532 195,416
EHRERRBEMA Dividend income from listed investments 265 253
1T E A Administrative fee income 8,972 6,471
Hih Others 32,553 (2,202)
1,410,775 608,391

SRMITARAFEZESFHEMEERAT
FIEMLRA : ()5 E AR T EL R
i TEATEKRZE19.96EET(=
T —F : 18423585 7T) KA+
HEAFEEBEEISSIEST(ZF
= W EsA2681E B T ) ¢ M)
* ZAELHRINERBRETHFE FA
Hihg st ANTE T EAFEER
8300E BT (T —4F : 25178
BHEIT) - RIEEBAATFEZ AT
ABEMEBRITERESTESZSA
FEWEEE(CE-—F &) o

Net change in fair value of financial instruments represented
the aggregate of (i) HK$1,996 million fair value gain on
hedging instruments designated as fair value hedge (2022:
HK$4,235 million loss) and HK$1,851 million fair value loss
on the hedged items (2022: HK$4,268 million gain); and
(i) HK$83 million fair value loss on derivatives mainly for
hedging foreign currency exposures which are not qualified
as hedges for accounting purposes (2022: HK$178 million
gain) and there was no fair value gain/loss on debt securities
issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss (2022:
nil).
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12. #MHEISHZH

BEMAREEEENSTHANER TR :

12. Expenses by nature

An analysis of the expenses incurred by the Group in the reporting

period is included in the table below:

2022
(Fe=751)
(restated)
T 7T
HK$'000
EEMNA : Staff costs:
— e MEA| — salaries and benefits 408,110 361,597
— RIKEKA — pension costs — defined
— R EMHRETE contribution plans 23,165 19,970
E=Yikn Directors’ fees = -
MEELR2ERNAEEEIEN Emoluments in respect of directors’
HMRHG T2 HE other services in connection with
the management of the affairs of the
Company:
— & SRR RIEA — salaries, allowances and bonus 7,135 6,910
— RBRIRETEIFTIE 2 5K — retirement scheme contributions 703 678
e (FE25) Depreciation (Note 25) 82,158 79,537
B & AR TS Financial information services 16,065 13,815
BEEE Consultancy fees 94,260 57,579
TiGHE R ES S Marketing and advertising expenses 47,087 45,530
WAE Premises 14,556 11,270
EAh A& 2 H Other operating expenses 52,966 46,815
WEES BRI EEERETE]  Recovery of operating expenses from 100%
kKBS BEREHRFIEE SFGS and DLGS (Note 31(a))
FI#S & Sz (FHEE31(a)) (161,609) (128,236)
584,596 515,465
RRREEE Claims and benefits 614,310 533,184
EEERRE AN EE Losses on onerous insurance contracts 778,349 1,585,005
FRNEANRREER Amounts attributed to insurance acquisition
REnEREEE cash flows incurred during the year (260,774) (245,601)
RIgEEER NS Amortisation of insurance acquisition
cash flows 193,743 73,665
E=X7lV= Represented by:
R RS B 2 Insurance service expenses 1,586,402 2,191,854
HhgEx Other operating expenses 323,822 269,864
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. RTINS 13. Auditor’s remuneration

2023 2022
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FIZRTS Audit services 6,472 7,266
B b AR %5 Other services 4,228 2,869
10,700 10,135
. BEEE 14. Charge of impairment allowances

BEFURERE(E8) Charge/(write-back) of loan impairment
allowances
— BENEHES (F:E3.2(c))  — Cash and short-term funds (Note 3.2(c)) 1,043 (1,783)
— BHRE — Investment securities:
— SR AN R — amortised cost (Note 3.2(d)(i))
(B =E3.2(d)i)) 89 690
— AT ES T AEAM — FVOCI (Note 3.2(d)(ii))
ZEYE (I 3.2(d)i) 477 (363)
— B A (MizE3.2() — Loan portfolio (Note 3.2(b)) 18,378 7,502
19,987 6,046
. B8 15. Taxation
(a) ZEWERINHBIES : (a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement
represents:
2022
(F&&E751)
(restated)
FET
HK$'000
BB G Hong Kong profits tax:
— BHEIE — current tax 140,723 12,090
—ATFERAE — adjusted in respect of past years (2,416) (21,290)
ERERLIE Deferred taxation:
— RFEECGRE),ZH — (credit)/charge for current year (291,361) 366,393

(153,054) 357,193
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AR E [ E AL MG ERBDR FIR
16.5% (= F = = 4 : 16.5%) KTt &
TR E BT ST - BERIBLAA
EAE165% (=T = —4F : 16.5%)
NEBMEAE N ERZH o

AEEBBA (B8R, a5 e IE
HRAEEREAENERSENE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2022: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the
year. Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary
differences under the liability method using a principal
taxation rate of 16.5% (2022: 16.5%).

The taxation on the Group’s (loss)/profit before taxation
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using

2T ¢ the taxation rate of Hong Kong as follows:
2022
(F&=751)
(restated)
F#&xT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
iR (Ei8) /a7 (Loss)/profit before taxation (412,556) 2,519,943
12165% (—Z = —4F : 16.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%
I RE (2022: 16.5%) (68,072) 415,791
MIEF 2 - Tax effect of:
— AT RUA — income not subject to taxation (451,919) (180,987)
— PAMHIR R 2 — expenses not deductible for
taxation purposes 322,794 121,501
— RERTIBEE — tax losses not recognised 83,600 58,651
— BEFERAE — adjustment in respect of
prior years (2,416) (21,290)
— HAfb — others (37,041) (36,473)
BHIECRE), X H Taxation (credit)/charge (153,054) 357,193

(b) HABSRKRRAMBIREES

(b) Provision for taxation in the statement of financial

position represents:

FERT
HK$'000

2022
(&)

(restated)
T
HK$'000

BHMIEE E Current tax assets (included in
GIATEMEE]D) “Other assets”) 38 6,143
EHTIEAE Current tax liabilities 156,851 98,666
ELEFIBEAE Deferred tax liabilities 307,254 584,856
464,105 683,522
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RERTE(BE) BENEBHEMKE The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities and
DRERNEFHMOT the movements during the year are as follows:

HERE
MEHRBITE Impairment RRANEE
Accelerated allowances Insurance

tax and EEE contract faEg
depreciation provisions Tax losses liabilities Total
Fhr TERL THT THRT TER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

WZEZ—F—F—H  Asat1lanuary 202

(i@&;ﬁ) (as previously reported) 9,655 (16,374) (109,828) - (116,547)
RAEEIMBREED  Effect of adoption of

F17Rnz2 HKFRS 17 - 13,465 - 280,394 293,859
W=Z-—%—F—H Asat1lanuary 2022

(18 E5)) (restated) 9,655 (2.909) (109,828) 280,394 177312
RER e/ Charged/(credited) to

(BA)(EE7]) income statement

(restated) (1,447) (865) (39,077) 407,782 366,393

REMZHENER Charged to OC|

il - - - 41,151 41,151
R-ZE-—%+-R As at 31 December 2022

=+—H(&&7) (restated) 8,208 (3,774) (148 905) 729,327 584,856

REER(FEA)/  (Credited)/charged to

Mk income statement 165 (3,355) 5,028 (293,199) (291,361)
REMmEAMRER Charged to OC|

Mk = - - 13759 13759
RZBZ=f As at 31 December 2023

+=ZA=t+-H 8,373 (7,129) (143,877 449,887 307,254
BR—E-—=F+-A=+—HBKE Except for the tax loss not recognised amounting to HK$83,600,000
=2 i 74 18 85 18 83,600,000 7T ( = & as at 31 December 2023 (2022: HK$58,651,000), there was no
— —4F : 58,651,000/ 7T ) 48 0 A= significant unprovided deferred taxation as at 31 December 2023
T =Ft+ZA=t—HkZ=ZZF=Z= and 31 December 2022. Deferred tax assets are recognised to
F+-A=+—AHESE AARBGE the extent that sufficient future taxable profits will be available
EFRTE « BERIBEERBRREGEH for realisation. The unused tax losses can be carried forward
RIORFE R B s A A BB R IER N A indefinitely.
SR o AN AT EIE ] & R B4
$# o
RE+—@EER - EA(EAELERIE There is no significant amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities to
BE/BETERE - be settled within twelve months.
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16. IRENREHHES 16. Cash and short-term funds
2023 2022
FET TFETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
$RITIE S Cash at banks 1,128,772 2,315,390
RITEETER Time deposits with banks 50,696,426 32,213,098
ReMBHELR Gross cash and short-term funds 51,825,198 34,528,488
He MEHESHRER G Impairment allowance on cash and
(Hf3E3.2(0) short-term funds (Note 3.2(c)) (4,147) (3,104)
51,821,051 34,525,384
BEASTERNEs  BeRERBE4LIEH For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and
BENTEIEEE=E B KA AR o cash equivalents comprise the following balances with original

maturities of three months or less.

2023 2022
F#&x TFETT
HK$’'000 HK$'000
RITHRE Cash at banks 1,128,772 2,315,390
RITEETER Time deposits with banks 49,999,426 27,567,926
RHeMZERIRLIAHR Cash and cash equivalents 51,128,198 29,883,316
17. FEWFI 2 REERR 17. Interest and remittance receivables
2022
FETT
HK$'000
AT IEHEWF A Interest receivables from:

— FEEHEL — interest rate swap contracts 2,767,783 942,028
— EBEHRE — investment securities 154,657 122,229
— RITEHTER — time deposits with banks 250,373 157,109

ERE e ERASNERTE Interest receivables and instalments,
Ko HEAf R in transit from loan portfolio 197,565 202,590
3,370,378 1,423,956
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18. T €mTH

(a)

TTETRHER

AEERATITET RS A AEH
e Bl

EREHNA O RERRB AL
ERIE RIS S EIMNERAGE - B
R A R B S DA — 43R R A E
A—HBRTRENEGE - HHEHE
Bk AR RMEASNEIR - [RET
BRI ZERXZ TS REBRA
T ARENEERRARSHEFR
REETEEAMBEERRAANNE

AR - ARBERBBRENEBRZE
FRBREERKS  FEZNERHEE

G
ZoN

o

ETREESRIANEERSE AR
A MBI RIERH T ARHE—E
FEE R 2 - HER W S BR B B0 R 2R
ReERENETRATEZRNAF
& - Bt - WAEE RS EE R
SEHERRAR - BEETSMNERE
KIS EARRARE) - FTET AnTEE
HAKBEELER(BE)HTH (A
BINTE - TTEERMITANEGLN
HETHERE  DRBMKANEE
BE - ROTATESMEEREEY
RNV HEME - AT TR RIBNE) - AT
BRITETARFHERN T

18. Derivative financial instruments

(a)

Use of derivatives

The Group uses the following derivative instruments to
hedge the Group's financial risks.

Currency forwards are commitment to purchase or sell
foreign currency at a pre-specified exchange rate on a future
date. Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to
exchange one set of cash flows for another. Swaps result in
an exchange of currencies or interest rates or a combination
of all these. No exchange of principal takes place except
for certain currency swaps. The Group’s credit risk
represents the potential cost to replace the swap contracts
if counterparties fail to perform their obligations. This risk
is monitored on an ongoing basis under a prudent treasury
counterparty risk management framework.

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments
provide a basis for comparison with instruments recognised
on the consolidated statement of financial position but do
not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows
involved or the current fair value of the instruments and,
therefore, do not indicate the Group's exposure to credit or
price risks. The derivative instruments become favourable
(assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations
in market interest rates or foreign exchange rates relative to
their terms. The aggregate contractual or notional amounts
of derivative financial instruments on hand, the extent to
which instruments are favourable or unfavourable, and thus
the aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and
liabilities, can fluctuate significantly from time to time. The
fair values of derivative instruments held are set out below.
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&8/
2ReH AYE H5E8 A¥(E
Contract/ Fair values Contract/ Fair values

notional 8E ff notional BE afE
amounts Assets Liabilities amounts Assets Libilities

Fix FET FHT THL TET THL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

0 FHaREEAEdTE

Derivatives not qualified as hedges

MTETR for accounting purposes
st Interest rate swaps 6,771,769 55,587 (4,779 10976,609 149,003 (290)
s Currency swaps 7,322,928 34,270 (39,197) 661329 54,560 (38,119)
ERRHAN Currency forwards 2,715,097 669 (5.897) 4681528 10 #1,823)
90,526 (49,873) 23673 (80,232)
(i) ATEHHTETE (i) Fair value hedge derivatives
FilsEH Interest rate swaps 99,654,192 283,590  (737,144)  ¢8,783421 2989 (1,960,517)
LaEt Currency swaps 61,158,725 454,426 (1,800,484) 44325232 370213 (2111639)
738,016  (2,537,628) 400042 (4,072,150
(i) RemERTELR (i) Cash flow hedge derivatives
B Currency swaps 2,998,250 - (238,021) 2,998,250 - (39,715)
- (238,021) - (39,715)
EBRRTETA Total recognised derivative
BE/(BR)BE assets/(labilities) 828,542  (2,825,522) 03715 (4,192,097)
(b) ¥tihiEED (b) Hedging activities
iWHTE T AER A FELIRHIA SR Derivatives may qualify as hedges for accounting purposes if
i EEREmE - STEIEA they are fair value hedges or cash flow hedges.
IREFRF S R ERE ©
(i) AFEHH (i)  Fair value hedges
AEENRFEEHREZRE The Group's fair value hedge principally consists of
ARREREZEITEBESA interest rate and currency swaps that are used to
B K AT B A E B P 5| B protect interest rate risk and foreign currency risk
1) 2= [ Ba A0 NG [ Bz A ) 2= A0 resulting from any potential change in fair value of
B¥tmHE o underlying debt securities issued.
(i) BEREH (i) Cash flow hedges
AEBFEABRREANE The Group hedged the portion of foreign exchange
s B R AN SHER £ & risks arising from variability of cash flows from foreign
T AR REBIEENINE currency denominated financial instruments using
R &S © currency swaps under cash flow hedge.
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19.

B R E 5 BRRIER

BSBER/MEREEREE

AEER_F_TFEHREFEREOBEHR )
ERERRTS - WEBREEFED /N
BB AR D i AT 2B A S AN S e s A S B
B weimA B > AR E -

RIFULETE] - EBS BN EFREIL -
REHERIR - ZF2ENEREE A
BERENTAMAEEHEBRER -
ZEERABT2RER -

BRI R B BB TR F F E 2.5% X
NHHE - ZFEFNBEHNBRASEESE
MBS R —REERITHRAXE
BB

ZERFREFEFARRI0F - EREE
EENGRET_EAARETER -

BS ERAEREIHEE

AEER_FT_=FHHIBIBERER
HIRETE - RS ERBIABREHE
REARNBREESLETIRR SN
FRREIRTTARIRE « A pRk i 2 T e &
BRET  UBPHEREREEXELTEN
TEIBABR  JTUHMERNLTEERR
AEE L -

RIFUETE] - ERHS BN EFHBIL
REEERIR - ZE2ENEREB A
BEREN O ARAEEHERBAER
ZEERBBRT2EER -

1B SR AR IR B 1B B 203 6 ) 2R 2.5% 32 A+
ME - ZEEFNEEHBRAREELD
BeRARBER - RELERITHRAXKE
REBUT °

ZERFREFEFRARRI0F - (ERAH
BENGET _EAZRTER -

19.

Loans with 100% guarantee from the
Government

100% SFGS

The Group introduced special 100% SFGS in 2020. This measure
aims to alleviate the burden of paying employee wages and rents
by small and medium-sized enterprises which are suffering from
reduced income, thereby help minimise enterprise shutting down
and layoffs.

Under this scheme, loans are originated by participating lenders.
Upon origination, these participating lenders would sell the loans
to the Group without recourse. These loans are fully guaranteed by
the Hong Kong Government.

An interest rate of the Prime Rate minus 2.5% per annum is
charged to the borrowers. These loan interest, net of the funding
costs and relevant general operating and administrative expenses
incurred by the Group, are passed to the Government.

The maximum repayment period of the loan under the guarantee
is 10 years, with an option of principal moratorium for up to forty-
two months.

DLGS

The Group introduced DLGS in 2023. This measure aims to assist
eligible operators, registered vehicle or ferry owners of cross-
boundary passenger transport, licensed travel agents, local tour
bus operators and registered owners to support their business
resumption, and to encourage taxi owners to replace their
liquefied petroleum gas, petrol or hybrid taxis with electric taxis.

Under this scheme, loans are originated by participating lenders.
Upon origination, these participating lenders would sell the loans
to the Group without recourse. These loans are fully guaranteed by
the Hong Kong Government.

An interest rate of the Prime Rate minus 2.5% per annum is
charged to the borrowers. These loan interest, net of the funding
costs and relevant general operating and administrative expenses
incurred by the Group, are passed to the Government.

The maximum repayment period of the loan under the guarantee

is 10 years, with an option of principal moratorium for up to twelve
months.
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BOBR/IEREEFRASLRBSBER
EXFEHEFEANBEERNEFTENER
BB ERARME - BERBTNED
Bl &M B BRI ERE  ANEH
EREMBCBERAE  NEHBEE
RAREREEEENREKRS - —REE
&ﬁﬂlﬁﬂi LB W SRR (0 E)
BEIBAT - AEEABELEZER °

BHR# B D BERNER -

Accordingly, loan default losses are covered by the Government’s
guarantee in relation to loans with special 100% SFGS and
DLGS, and no impairment allowance is recognised in view of the
minimal default risk of the Government. All loan interest received
is set aside to meet the funding costs, general operating and
administrative expenses in relation to the purchase and servicing
of the loans of the Group. The remaining balance of the interest
received, if any, will be passed to the Government. The Group is
responsible for the operation of the product.

2022

TAT
HK$'000

Loans with 100% guarantee from the

Government under:

— BB R EERETE — 100% SFGS 97,172,516 90,162,235
—BOAERERFEEE — DLGS 189,840 —
97,362,356 90,162,235

20. EREEEE

(a) HMAEEZEFANERHER
He

FERBERAEE
HEmERBE

Residential mortgage portfolio
Other loan portfolio 14,473 5,829

20. Loan portfolio, net

(a) Loan portfolio at FVPL

2022
(&E75)

(restated)
FETT
HK$'000

1,892,572 1,219,907

1,907,045 1,225,736
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(b)

(c)

REBERAIIRNERES (b) Loan portfolio at amortised cost

2022

(R&E5)

(restated)

FHTT

HK$'000

FEZRBERES Residential mortgage portfolio 2,804,860 3,125,340

HEER Infrastructure loans 7,361,398 7,576,696

HAth Others 90,379 111,478
10,256,637 10,813,514

ERURE R (Fi5E3.2(00)) Allowance for loan impairment
(Note 3.2(b))

FERIBEFAES Residential mortgage portfolio (2,134) (564)
EEZER Infrastructure loans (22,555) (12,522)
HAth Others (1,531) (1,588)
(26,220) (14,674)

10,230,417 10,798,840
EXRREREGHENERES (c) Total allowance for loan impairment as a percentage
BREEASEFIE DL of the outstanding principal balances of the loan

portfolio

2022

(F&&E75)
(restated)

iﬁ?ﬂﬂfﬁ?@é‘ﬁﬁ@%ﬁﬁ‘ F#4&  Total allowance for loan impairment

FEREE =) as a percentage of the gross
loan portfolio 0.26% 0.14%
1’E;jj§ R ERERE - B EEEAS Allowance for loan impairment has been made after taking
& HITH{E ° into account the current market value of the collateral.

2022

(#=&E7)
(restated)

EERBESERBEEZRHAESE  Gross impaired loan portfolio as a
WEEH B DL (FFE3.2(9) percentage of gross loan portfolio
(Note 3.2(g)) 0.02% 0.03%
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21. EBHK/E 21. Investment securities
(a) DIAFEELIAEGLE2ZEK (a) Investment securities at FVOCI
HHEHIRE

BAFEIIRNERES Debt securities at fair value:

2022
THETT

HK$'000

—RBEA LT — listed in Hong Kong 1,067,317 548,233

— RBEBRINET — listed outside Hong Kong 1,442,220 696,741
AT EE LG AREMEZE Total FVOCI securities

WS B 2,509,537 1,244,974

ARAHERCA AR 2 E KSR E
FEREBES  ETANESRE
ERASRANE - MAKRERFHUILE
B E R ZHERAN BRRIEB K
BeRenERbECHEEMNE
I8 o

RBEITHRBERIDITARFERCE
AR 2E WA FEFAT

FVOCI securities comprise debt securities where the
contractual cash flows are solely principal and interest and
the objective of the Group's business model is achieved both
by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets.

FVOCI securities are analysed by categories of issuers as
follows:

2023 2022

FET T

HK$'000 HK$'000

SRIT R E & RS Banks and other financial institutions 711,499 433,771
NG Corporate entities 931,689 459,528
N T Public sector entities 361,587 351,675
PR Central governments 504,762 =
2,509,537 1,244,974

A HERCA AR 2 E RS E

The movement in FVOCI securities is summarised as follows:

HH S ERmnT
2023 2022
THET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Rn—H—H As at 1 January 1,244,974 3,647,182
=0 Additions 1,440,325 660,388
fE[m Redemption (195,990) (2,949,474)
R Amortisation 1,442 1,083
NE{EEEF) Change in fair value 33,396 (120,561)
GNEEFE 5, = A Exchange difference (14,610) 6,356
Rt+=—_A=+—8 As at 31 December 2,509,537 1,244,974

BRRE FEEERAEEEER
B 19 B A B RE 3.2(dl) K EE -

290 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited Annual Report 2023

Information on the impairment, credit quality and the
Group’s exposure to credit risk are disclosed in Note 3.2(d).



(b)

(c)

UAFEEEILI N EENES (b) Investment securities at FVPL
®"E

AT EFRNZ SEEES Exchange-traded funds at fair value:

—REELEM — listed in Hong Kong 9,870 9,628
AT EZ( Lt A B Total FVPL securities

EHaRE 9,870 9,628
REBBENFE REEK AT 25 The Group classifies investment securities in exchange-
ANEEE(LE AR MR EIKEEER traded funds at FVPL, which do not quality for measurement
ROFMEBEECHEFREDBARNU at either amortised cost or FVOCI.

AFERLH AR -

AR FE T ABRNESNE The movement in FVPL securities is summarised as follows:
BT

2022

FHT

HK$'000

Rn—H—H As at 1 January 9,628 10,710

N EES Change in fair value 238 (1,092)

HNES B 5, 2= 5R Exchange difference 4 10

R+=—A=+—H As at 31 December 9,870 9,628
IR R A TR S HIRE (c) Investment securities at amortised cost

TREESHAC AT IR I (E TS 35 5 Debt securities at amortised cost;
—REBLM — listed in Hong Kong 6,631,315 6,901,746
— RBEABRINET — listed outside Hong Kong 4,172,749 3,336,204
10,804,064 10,237,950
—3JEm — unlisted 3,774,592 2,909,708
RN ATIREFEHFRE Gross investment securities at
4a%E amortised cost 14,578,656 13,147,658
IRE R AN SR B AR AR Impairment allowance on investment
(B (M 5E3.2(d)) securities at amortised cost
(Note 3.2(d)) (4,671) (4,582)
FR S AR AN B IR 1Y) P55 4B B8 Total amortised cost securities 14,573,985 13,143,076
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AEBERREFEATREZBR
B DEREFRE D BAREIHEK
KB

s EXBEANBEABEEEMN
WEREKHRESRE &

o  REAKNKKERTERBNHEH
EREDEZEANINAEM
RNEEXZFERE

RBITHB IR TR (B AT 125 S5 A
ARIREOFESFLAT

The Group classifies investment securities at amortised cost
only if both of the following criteria are met:

o the asset is held within a business model with the
objective of collecting the contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding.

Amortised cost securities before impairment are analysed by
categories of issuers as follows:

2023 2022

FET FETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

RIT R E A2 BhiE Banks and other financial institutions 6,077,582 4,882,359
NRE Corporate entities 5,794,619 5,933,616
NEWE Public sector entities 1,070,127 602,801
AR SR BT Central governments 1,636,328 1,728,882
14,578,656 13,147,658

Rl (L A 422 8 B P 7R 51 B 5 2 ) D

The movement in amortised cost securities before

BERZAT - impairment is summarised as follows:
2022
F&TT
HK$'000
nw—A—H As at 1 January 13,147,658 11,210,884
2N Additions 3,945,347 3,992,780
HE & EE Sales and redemption (2,507,695) (1,845,336)
By Amortisation 51,452 21,856
HGNEETE =5 Exchange difference (58,106) (232,526)
R+-—A=+—8H As at 31 December 14,578,656 13,147,658
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22,

IEEEFR

AEBEEKEEFE AR REERRAT
MINERESTERDEAARFEZ( LA
BRENEREE - R-_E-=F+_F7
=+—H INEESHEREHRAMES
TT(ZZF == : 32888 T) (MizE31(a))
BREAGEER7TEBT( T
283 BB L) MERERBERMEE 25
BEAEROKA  BEAFSDRIRIZ
BREAAMNREREASTFR @ WEX
AEIRKRBFAREEAABSEERGTE
NER(ZE=—4F : 340EHT) °

INEESFRRENINEESHNREAS
REHREES  UXHEERKEHRH -
SNERSTFHREREIZFETE - IREA
BfME  MHRTDBBIRELASBENRTF
B EFH R EFE=FHRFESD
FIHRHEXR(TRRBO%) E  URSER
EopRHEREASTS BREDRE
AERZEREINERNREEE -

22. Placements with the Exchange Fund

The Group has classified the placements of the HKMCA and the
HKMCI with the Exchange Fund as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. As at 31 December 2023, the balance of the
placements with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$34.1 billion
(2022: HK$32.8 hillion) (Note 31(a)), comprising a total principal
sum of HK$28.7 billion (2022: HK$28.3 billion) plus income earned
and accrued but not yet withdrawn as at the reporting date, which
represented the premium and capital placements made by the
HKMCA and the HKMCI, and there was no placement made by the
Company on behalf of the Government for the operation of PLGS
(2022: HK$3.4 billion).

The placements with the Exchange Fund are invested in the
Investment Portfolio and Long-Term Growth Portfolio of the
Exchange Fund, subject to a lock-up period. The rate of return on
the placements with the Exchange Fund is determined annually.
For Investment Portfolio, the rate of return is calculated on the
basis of the average annual rate of return on the portfolio over
the past six years or the average annual yield of three-year
Government Bond in the previous year (subject to a minimum of
Zero percent), whichever is the higher. With respect to the Long-
Term Growth Portfolio, the rate of return is determined based on
the current year time-weighted rate of return.
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23. MIBABHRE

RZB_=F+_A=+—H ' xRN
IEMBARFENT

23. Interests in subsidiaries

Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31
December 2023 are as follows:

MR LR

ERTRARRAFE
(BB BRI
Particulars of issued and

;RN
(FEKEA)
FERONES 2
Percentage of
shares held by

RSNl P
(FHKEA)
FERONEDE
Percentage of
shares held by
the Company's

Place of TEEE fully paid up share capital the Company subsidiary
incorporation Principal activities (Class of shares) (or its nominee)  (or its nominee)
BARIBEEBRAR B REEEETEERIERER 1,000,005 7 (@) 100% TR
HKMC Mortgage Management Limited Hong Kong ERRE  AEENEEZ  HKS1,000,000 (Ordinary) N/A
HAERRE  REEEE
ERRREFEER ML
Zi
Mortgage purchase and
servicing, servicing of
outstanding microfinance
oans, and origination of
reverse mortgage loans and
policy reverse mortgage
loans, all for the Group
BRRERRERAR &b —RIRBER 3,000,000,00077 (£ &) 100% TEm
HKMC Insurance Limited Hong Kong General insurance business HK$3,000,000,000 (Ordlinary) N/A
ERELERAR B RORBER 12,500,000,000 % 7c (& @) 100% TER
HKMC Annuity Limited Hong Kong Long term insurance business  HK$12,500,000,000 (Ordinary) N/A
HKMC Premier Solutions Limited B AASEREZHRER 100787 (SR TEf 100%
Hong Kong BRBHRIABERE HK$100 (Orcinary) N/A
Provision of marketing and
business development

services and related facilities
to the Group
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24. TARIRIE - IRE R HEMEE 24. Prepayments, deposits and other assets

2022

(#e=51)

(restated)

FHT

HK$'000

NEEEES Corporate club debentures 910 910

EEZFR M RRGIE CSA receivables 523,485 3,506,764
FERE BEE A E B 217554 Receivables from securities issued for

JE WK IR settlement after the reporting date 1,000,000 985,472

E B E Other assets 57,637 38,863

1,582,032 4,532,009
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25. BEIE&E 25. Fixed assets
(a) BEEEEEH (a) Movement in fixed assets
BRHE
WER
FREEE BAERE
Right-of-use BRR%EE
assets on office
leased HEWEXE  equipment, RE
properties  Leasehold furniture 2K Motor g
forownuse improvement and fixtures  Computers vehicle Total
FHR TR THR THT THR TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
M-B=—F—A—H#MAK Costasat1anuary 2022 201,334 55,042 18,786 310,260 1,184 586,606
10 Additions 84 6,166 855 22,297 - 29,402
i/ HE Written-off/disposals - (416) (132) - (30) (578)
W-ZB-—#+-B=1+—H Costasat31December 2022
HpL A 201,418 60,792 19,509 332,557 1,154 615,430
by Additions 132,726 4,798 1,867 30,586 965 170,542
W/ BE Written-off/disposals (41,293) (3,186) (707) (7,619 - (52,805)
R-B-=%£+=A Cost as at 31 December 2023
=t-AMRA 292,851 62,404 20,669 355,524 1,719 733,167
RZZE-_—F—F—Hf Accumulated depreciation
ZitE asat 1January 2022 (55,067) (24,869) (10,443) (257,482) (804) (348 665)
& (FizE12) Depreciation charge (Note 12) (38,682) (7.932) 2752) (30,082) (89) (79,537)
i/ HE Written-off/disposals - n4 132 - - 548
W-B-—#+-F=1+—8 Accumulated depreciation
MEHE as at 31 December 2022 (93,749) (32,385) (13,063) (287,564) 893 (427,654)
& (HizE12) Depreciation charge (Note 12) (39,527) (10,096) (2.920) (29,473) (142) (82,158)
Wi/ BE Written-off/disposals 41,293 3,186 707 7619 - 52,805
R=B-=£+=-H=+-F Accumulated depreciation
MEHE as at 31 December 2023 (91,983) (39,295) (15,276) (309,418) (1,035) (457,007)
RZB-=f+=-H=t+-F Asat31December 2023
R Cost 292,851 62,404 20,669 355,524 1,719 733,167
ZitheE Accumulated depreciation (91,983) (39,295) (15,276)  (309,418) (1,035)  (457,007)
REFE Net book amount 200,868 23,109 5,393 46,106 684 276,160
W-E-—F+-F=+—H Asat31December 2022
R Cost 201418 60,792 19,509 332,557 1,154 615430
ZiTE Accumulated depreciation (93,749) (32,385) (13,063) (287,564) 893) (427 654)
REFE Net book amount 107,669 28,407 6,446 44,993 261 187,776
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(b)

HE

BN K5I R A B E & & 5 a0
T

Leases

The statement of financial position shows the following
amounts relating to leases:

EREEE —8BF

Right-of-use assets — buildings

200,868 107,669

HEAE : Lease liabilities:
——FR — within one year 34,049 35,794
— B —F — over one year 161,075 73,987
195,124 109,781
HEABEEEmmT : The movement in lease liabilities is summarised as follows:

n—H—H As at 1 January 109,781 147,417
3% 40 Addition 120,525 84
B Amortisation 2,591 1,966
HENRFEHBD Interest portion of lease payments (2,591) (1,966)
HENRAEE S Principal portion of lease payments (35,182) (37,720)
PR EAR As at end of reporting period 195,124 109,781

R-BE-_=F AERSRHEES
39,514,000 w( = & = = F:
39,686,000/ 7T) °

RAFE £ A8 #EEEEMN
132,726,000 w( = & = = & :
84,000/ 7T) °

FEWREKRITEBEEN SN
T~

The total cash outflow for leases in 2023 was HK$39,514,000
(2022: HK$39,686,000).

Additions to the right-of-use assets during the year were
HK$132,726,000 (2022: HK$84,000).

The consolidated income statement shows the following
amounts relating to leases:

2022

TAET
HK$'000

FRAEEETE —1EF Depreciation charge of right-of-use

assets — Buildings 39,527 38,682

Interest expense 2,591 1,966
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AEEEESTHAE  MEHEE
Bl & 6F B T ram &R
RIEE -

RASELELT SN MEHEE
HeBREE MK ILRERE - KED
BHRERRIEERETHARET
&£ - MIFERMMHEA -

26. FEFFFIR

The Group leases various offices and rental contracts are mainly
made for fixed periods of 6 years but may have extension options
as described below.

Extension and termination options are included in property leases
of the Group for operational flexibility. The majority of extension
and termination options held are exercisable only by the Group
and not by the respective lessor.

26. Interest payable

2023 2022

FER T

AT EBENRNHE

HK$'000 HK$'000

Interest payable from:

— BERTEBES — debt securities issued 3,182,932 1,235,422
— FEEHE L — interest rate swap contracts 499,175 418,843
— HihBE — other liabilities 2,308 14

3,684,415 1,654,279

liabilities

27. FEFTIRIE « FEETRIZ R HEME 27. Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
&

2022

(K&&E7)

(restated)

T

HK$'000

FETIRIE N FESTRA X Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,937,813 996,088
BEma R Other liabilities 1,901,803 11,487,889
MEBE(HEE25(0)) Lease liabilities (Note 25(b)) 195,124 109,781
H B Other provision 72,729 57,205
4,107,469 12,650,963

HthBEEERERNEREERTET
B BB B b (KT E33) RAARFERE R
T2l (FIEE31(@) AT B M B IR B R B R (E
kAR K& ABRIFI S )1,901,803,0007 7T (=
T — — 4 :11,487,889,0007 7T ) » HA K ¥5
AR—ZEZE=FE+_-_AR-_ZEZETNE—AH
BT IR B ERE BT PR i
MELENAE  ZEEREER_ZT_—

+ = AZBEEE T

Other liabilities represented mainly the guarantee fee and fund
received (net of claims and related expenses) of HK$1,901,803,000
(2022: HK$11,487,889,000) under the special concessionary
measures of the SFGS (Note 33) and the PLGS (Note 31(a)), and the
deferred consideration which was used for credit enhancement on
the mortgage loans purchased from the Government in December
2003 and January 2004 and was fully repaid to Government in
December 2022.
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28. RIGEBERBIRIGEE 28. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets

EENBETMELZRREY  TE%EE The breakdown of portfolios of insurance contracts issued,
REE RS BRRE ORESFHA reinsurance contacts issued and reinsurance contracts held, that
HNTE are in an asset and those in a liability position is set out in the table
below:
2023 2022 (& &35I|) (restated)
BE & BE EE BfE 35
Assets Liabilities Net Asset Liabilities Net
THET T THT BT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERRREH Insurance contracts issued
—HRRB General insurance - 4,991,968 4,991,968 - 3676456 367645
AERE Life insurance - 14,296,229 14,296,229 - 120985 12,096,857
FEZBREEN Reinsurance contracts issued
ASRR Life insurance - 87,648 87,648 - - =
FEEBREEN Reinsurance contracts held
—fRRRE General insurance (761,043) - (761,043) (376,373) - (376,373)
28 1F&s28 IR E 4 - RS FH R 28.1 Insurance contracts issued, reinsurance contract
[EEHEEERREEY issued and reinsurance contracts held
(@) FMEZBREBEYD FIREHR (@ Roll-forward of net asset or liability for insurance
e NTEREBRES DH contracts issued, reinsurance contracts issued and
BEZENAEFHREY (A reinsurance contracts held showing the liability for
TRB T REBEBERFTESS remaining coverage and the liability for incurred claims
REEHET)
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iy FEEREBEH — & (i) Insurance contracts issued — General insurance
R
R e NN EE The roll-forward of the net asset or liability for
FESEEFEE D (F insurance contracts issued, showing the liability
TREEMSR TREE for remaining coverage and the liability for
BERAEERRBE)RN incurred claims for portfolios, is disclosed in the
TR#EE ¢ table below:
023
KT RRAN fiELaRaR
LRC Lic
RS EERD
Excluding
loss Loss
component component
TEn Thn Thn Thn
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-A-RHRRANEE Insurance contract liabilities as at
1 lanuary 2,908,854 735,890 31,712 3,676,456

GRURRRGR2ENERED Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive

income
REHA Insurance revenue
ATEETHAY Contracts under fair value approach (265,247) = - (265,247)
A8 Other contracts (522,289) - - (522,289)
(787,536) S - (787,536)
RERRREX Insurance service expenses
FELERREMER Incurred claims and other expenses - (35,817) 58,652 22,835
RBEERSREEH Amortisation of insLirance acquisition
cash flows a 184,190 - - 184,190
BRIt ONERRAZERER L0sses on onerous contracts and
reversals of those losses - 818,615 - 818,615
ELRREEEY Changes to iability for incurred claims - - 17,1 17,1
184,190 782,798 75,863 1,042,851
ReRkEE Insurance service result (603,346) 782,798 75,863 255,315
RRERES Insurance finance expenses b 2,734 5,715 - 28,449
GARRRREFASENAREEE  Total changesin the consolidated income
statement and consolidated Statement
of comprehensive income (580,612) 788,513 75,863 283,764
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BIRBER fIELREER
LRC LIC
TafEEESS EE32
Excluding
loss Loss
component component
T#n Tn TR TER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Réfig Cash flows
EhiRE Premium received 1,917,867 - - 1,917,867
BRBRREMERRY Claims and other directly attributable
expenses paid - - (59,943) (59,943)
RERERSRE Insurance acquisition cash flows (651,800) - - (651,800)
BeneE Total cash flows 1,266,067 - (59,943) 1,206,124
HENHR Other reclassification (185,851) 2,537 8,938 (174,376)
RT-A=t-AHNRKAKEE  Insurance contract liabilities as at
31 December 3,408,458 1,526,940 56,570 4,991,968
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’-A-BHREROAR

InsLrance contract liabiliies as at

R

Excluding
loss
component

HKS000

Loss
component
TAL
HKS'000

1 January 2,036,630 - (22.251) 2014379
GEURRRGR2ENEREE Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive
income
REUA Insurance revenue
NFEETRAYN Contracts under fair value approach (369,815) - - (369,815)
A% Other contracts (198987) - - (198,987)
(568,802) - - (568,802)
RERRREX Insurance service expenses
FELERREMES Incurred claims and other expenses - (14519) 36,385 21867
RREERSTEEH Amortisation of insurance acquisition
cash flows a 70902 - - 70902
BREGONBRRZSFERE L0sses on onerous contracts and
reversals of those losses - 751,555 - 751,555
HMELERNEERY Changes to liabilty for incurred claims - - 18973 18973
70902 731037 55,358 863297
RERHEE Insurance service result (497.900) 737,037 55,358 29449
ReEH A /R Insurance finance (income)/expenses b (284.193) 70 - (284123)
BARGERSAPERAZENEE  Total changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated Statement
of comprehensive income (782,09) 737,107 55,358 10372
RefiE Cash flows
BURE Premium received 2673671 - - 2673671
BiRZRAMERRS Claims and other directly attributable
£Xpenses paid - - 2244 24
FREEEARS Insurance acquisition cash flows C (920,306) - - (920,306)
BEeREER Total cash flows 1,753,365 - (22.414) 1,730,951
-GS P Other reclassification d (%9,048) (1.217) 21019 (79.246)
Rt-B=+-RONRFRADEE  Insurance contract fiabilties as at
31 December 2908 854 735,890 3712 367645
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BERSRENRES
4 48 51§ 2 AR B R A
NEAEDE © H2H
Bt 5E 2.22(€) °

7N 5 B 1 S IR B B
Bx HERSREM
EEWEZHD RN
BRIERRERE - A5H
I £ % JF & Bt R B Y
s 8 2 2 B IR R R
PR 765 25 48 B AR B B 75
X Z D o

R 6 TR A B A 5
B NHRREER
ERMEBERBEHR TR
A -

HMENDRERR
ARNBERNRSR
EFEENETER
ERRBAZEHBHM
PR R E A B S R
BEETHEEES
B - B BARHTTE
RO B A B A A
B 15 R IR B A 1T
FEREE o

Notes:

Acquisition cash flows were allocated on straight-line
basis during the coverage period of the respective
group of contracts. Please refer to Note 2.22(e).

The Group made an accounting policy choice to
disaggregate insurance finance expense between profit
or loss and other comprehensive income. The Group
does not disaggregate changes in the risk adjustment
for non-financial risk between insurance service result
and insurance finance expenses.

Insurance acquisition cash flows paid after the related
group is initially recognised are adjusted to the liability
for remaining coverage.

Other reclassification relates to where the accounting
treatment of some overheads included with the cash
flows within the boundary of an insurance contract are
grouped under other financial statement line items in
the statement of financial position. A reclassification
is made with a corresponding adjustment to such
other financial statement line items in the statement of
financial position.
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iy FEERRBREH — A (i) Insurance contracts issued — Life insurance
R
R e NN EE The roll-forward of the net asset or liability for
FEIBRFELH (B insurance contracts issued, showing the liability
THEENBR TRREE for remaining coverage and the liability for
RFIEAERREBE)RT incurred claims for portfolios, is disclosed in the
RPEE table below:
202
BTRIBERE fELREZER
LRC Lic
TEFESA E&d2
Excluding
loss Loss
component Component
b T Thn TEn TER
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
R-A-BHRRANERE Insurance contract liabilities as at
1 lanuary 8,406,988 3,653,860 36,009 12,096,857

GRURRRGR2ENERED Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive

income
REUA Insurance revenue
NEEETHAN Contracts under fair value approach (238,983) - - (238,983)
At Other contracts (101,428) - - (101,428)
(340,411) - - (340,411)
REREREX Insurance service expenses
FMELERREMES Incurred claims and other expenses - (235,276) 535,392 300,116
RBREERSTEEH Amortisation of insLrance acquisition
cash flows 3 9,553 - - 9,553
BRIt e ONERRAZERER L0sses on onerous contracts and
reversals of those losses - 223,017 - 223,017
9,553 (12,259) 535,392 532,686
REHS Investment components (476,891) - 476,891 -
RiERELE Insurance service result (807,749) (12,259) 1,012,283 192,275
RREES Insurance finance expenses b 1,544,047 50,762 303 1,595,112
GARRRREFASENAREDEE  Total changesin the consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement
of comprehensive income 736,298 38,503 1,012,586 1,787,387
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BIRBAR fELREZEE
LRC LiC
TEBERD -t
Excluding
loss Loss
component component
TR T TER Tén
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ReRE Cash flows
BhRE Premium received 1,523,810 - - 1,523,810
EREZRAMERRR Claims and other directly attributable
£Xpenses paid - - (993,878) (993,878)
RERERSRE Insurance acquisition cash flows (117,947) - - (117,947)
Reheln Total cash flows 1,405,863 - (993,878) 411,985
RT=B=t-AHNRRADHEE  Insurance contract liabilities as at
31 December 10,549,149 3,692,363 54,717 14,296,229
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’-A-BHRERNAE

Insrance contract liabiliies as at

Bxcluding
loss
component

b
Notes HKS'000

Loss
component
TAL
HKS'000

AT
HK$'000

Thn
HK$000

1 January 9,837,541 2781221 71301 12,696,063
GRURRRGR2ENERED Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive
income
REHA Insurance revenue
NEETRAN Contracts under fair value approach (272,147) - = (272,147)
Efpat Other contracts (36,691) - - (36,691)
(308,838) - - (308,33)
RERREX Insurance service expenses
FELERREMES Incurred claims and other expenses - (199,283) 477,826 278543
REBERLRESH Amortisation of insLirance acquisition
cash flows a 2763 - - 2763
BRIt ONERRAZERER L0sses on onerous contracts and
reversals of those [0sses - 1,047,251 - 1,047,251
2,763 847968 477826 1,328,557
REHA Investment component (389,168) = 39,168 -
REREEE Insurance service result (695.249) 847968 866994 1019719
RSB RA) /B Instrance finance (income)/expenses b (3076,887) 18671 64 (3,058,152)
GARRRREGA2ANRREEE  Total changesin the consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement
of comprehensive income (3772130) 866,639 867,058 (2038,433)
RefE Cash flows
2hRE Premium received 2528733 - - 2528733
BiRZRAMERRS Claims and other directly attributable
£Xpenses paid - - (902,350) (902,350)
REBERSRE Instrance acquisition cash flows c (187,156) - - (187,156)
ReRELE Total cash flows 231,577 - (902,350) 143907
Rt-E=+-RONRERADEE  Insurance contract fiabilties as at
31 December 8,406,988 3653860 36,009 12,096,857
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EERERENEA
%978 B B9 F AR BB R A
EREDE - F2H
BiFE2.22() ©

7N 5 [ 1 S IR B B
B hERE XA
EEWE D RN
BRIRFEE - AKH
I £ 5 JF & B R B 1Y
s 2 2 B IR R R
PR 75 25 48 B2 AR B B 75
X2 EDHF o

N6 TR A B4 5
B NHRBREBEER
ERERABEHR TR

BRME -

Notes:

Acquisition cash flows were allocated on straight-line
basis during the coverage period of the respective
group of contracts. Please refer to Note 2.22(e).

The Group made an accounting policy choice to
disaggregate insurance finance expense between profit
or loss and other comprehensive income. The Group
does not disaggregate changes in the risk adjustment
for non-financial risk between insurance service result
and insurance finance expenses.

Insurance acquisition cash flows paid after the related
group is initially recognised are adjusted to the liability
for remaining coverage.
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@iy FTEBEBREREL (i) Reinsurance contracts issued
FrEZERRENEE The roll-forward in 2023 (no reinsurance
FEHIBEFER-E contracts issued before 2023) of the net asset
—=FEeH(ETEE or liability for reinsurance contracts issued,
MR TR AERTE showing the liability for remaining coverage and
EFHRRAEE)(RZZE the liability for incurred claims for portfolios, is
CEFRMYEREES disclosed in the table below:

R AKX TR -

2023
HTRBAR fiEEREEE
LRC LIC
N ik &35
Excluding
loss Loss
component component
T Thn Thn T#n
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-A-BHREENER Instirance contract liabiltes as at
1 January - = o o

BAURRRGARENERED Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive

income
REUA Insurance revenue
AFEETHAD Contracts under fair value approach - - = =
Etiad Other contracts (836) - - (836)
(836) = = (836)
REREREX Insurance service expenses
FELRRREMRR Incurred claims and other expenses - (137) 3,055 2918
BRIt ONERRZEERER L0sses on onerous contracts and
reversals of those [0sses - 7947 - 7947
- 7810 3,055 10,865
Gy Investment components (533) - 533 -
REREEE Insurance service result (1,369) 7,810 3,588 10,029
RBBES Insurance finance expenses a 8,261 128 - 8,389
BANSRREASEREREDEE  Total changes i the consolidated income
statement and consolidated tatement
of comprehensive income 6,892 7,938 3,588 18,418
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BTRRAR FELRERE

LRC LIC
TEBERD -t
Excluding
loss Loss
component component
TR TER TER Tix
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RéfiE Cash flows

BhRE Premium received 72,418 - - 72,418

EREZRAMERRR Claims and other directly attributable

£Xpenses paid - - (3,188) (3,188)

Rensle Total cash flows 72,418 - (3,188) 69,230

Rt=B=+-AMNRRAHEE  Insurance contract liabilities as at

31 December 79,310 7938 400 87,648

BisE Note:

a. 7R &= E SR B B a. The Group does not disaggregate insurance
B HRBEREA finance expense between profit or loss and other
2EWEEZE O - Ih comprehensive income and does not disaggregate
% IE & Bh R B2 A9 B changes in the risk adjustment for non-financial risk
[ o & % B) IR B AR between insurance service result and insurance finance
BEERRBRI B X expenses.

HZEDHF
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vy FTEEBREREY (iv)  Reinsurance contracts held

BB RRAENHNE
EFEXAEFEEY
(BTREETHRRAR

The roll-forward of the net asset or liability for
reinsurance contracts held showing assets for
remaining coverage and amounts recoverable

) 75 P 2 A W9 82 TR on incurred claims arising business ceded to
REEREELERRA reinsurers is disclosed in the table below:
W& 58) R R -

BTRBEE
Assets for
remaining coverage

TRESE
Amounts
recoverable

’-A-BHERRRNEE

Reinsurance contract assets as at

i

WEFEDH
Excluding
loss-recovery
component
TEn
HK$'000

KEEERS

Loss-recovery
component
TEn
HK$'000

fEERZ

Incurred
claims
T

HK$'000

47
HKS'000

1 January 204,413 167,408 4,552 376,313
LARERRSAREKEREY  Changesin the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive
income
ERENRELR Allocation of reinsurance premiums
HATREEEZSAENLE Amounts relating to the changes inthe
assets for remaining coverage a (132,941) - - (132,941)
HRELMARREMERY Amounts recoverable for claims and other
ThELE expenses incurred in the period - - 74,054 74,054
FEERRAREHELR Changes in amounts recoverable arising
BL ek from changes in liabiity for incurred
claims - - 1,305 1,305
HERIEES AR Changes in fulfiment cash flows which
BhEERERY relate to onerous nderlying contracts b - 336,281 - 336,281
A BRRANS (%) /MAZE  Net (xpenses)income from reinsurance
contracts held (132,941) 336,281 75,359 278,699
ERBANMEE(TH) /MAZFE  Netfinance (expenses)/income from
reinsrance contracts ¢ (55,151) 2,415 - (52,736)
BREAIMENEREDNS 2 Effect of changes in non-performance risk
of reinsurers (4,725) - - (4,725)
SARSRREGAZAREREHEE  Total changesin the consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement
of comprenensive income (192,817) 338,696 75,359 21,238
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BTRREE Bk

Assets for Amounts
remaining coverage recoverable
et
KEFESRD WEEESS FELHZ
Excluding
loss-recovery Loss-recovery Incurred
component component claims
TR T T TEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RERE Cash flows
BRRERENGES Premiums and similar expenses paid 264,871 - - 264,877
BheE Amounts received - - (73,960) (73,960)
HeREEE Total cash flows 264,877 - (73,960) 190,917
AEHAR Other reclassification (27471) - (14) (27,485)

Rt=B=t+-AKBRRAD Reinsurance contract assets as at
B 31 December 249,002 506,104 5,937 761,043

EHREBEERAT —2-=F% 311



SmEBEHRERMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(restated)
Y
Assets for Amounts
remaining coverage recoverable
] Y HELRZ
Bxcluding
loss-recovery Loss-recovery
component component Incurred claims
Thr THL T
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
R-A-BHERRENAE Reinsrance contract assets as at
1 January 84,353 = 2618 86,971

BAURRREARERERED Changes in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated
statement of comprehensive

income
ERENRELE Allocation of reinsurance premiums
HATREEEZSAENEE Armounts relating to the changes inthe
assets for remaining coverage 3 (170533) - - (170533)
ARELNRRREMFZY Amounts recoverable for claims and other
AYEEE expensesincurred in the period - - 105,715 105,715
FECRRAREIELR Changes in amounts recoverable arising
AfEEES from changes in liability for incrred
claims = = 183 183
HEEEEESDEEY Changes in fulflment cash flows which
EiReiE88 relate to onerous nderlying contracts b - 167,334 - 167,334
FRABRRAN (F)/MAFE  Net(expenses)income from reinsurance
contracts held (170,533) 167,334 107,550 104,351
BRBANNETS )/ WAFE  Netfinance (expenses)income from
reinsurance contracts ¢ (30899) 74 - (30,820)
BRRAIMENEREDNS 2 Effect of changes in non-performance risk
of reinsurers 795 - = 79

BANSRRIASERERESEE  Total changes in the consalidated income
statement and consolidated statement

of comprehensive income 200,636) 167,408 107,550 74322
HefiE Cash flows
BRRERENES Premiums and similar expenses paid 346,782 - - 346,782
2heE Amounts received - - (105,715) (105,715)
RenEnE Total cash flows 346,782 - (105,715) 21,067
EENA Other reclassification (26,086) = 9 (25987)
RT=A=t-RHBERBAY ReinsLirance contract assets as at
i 31 December 204413 167,408 4,55 316,373
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Notes:

Included within the allocation of reinsurance premiums
are non-recoverable expenses incurred by the Group,
directly attributable to fulfilment of reinsurance
contracts held.

Changes in the expected fulfilment cash flows on
reinsurance contracts held which relate to groups of
underlying insurance contracts are recognised in profit
and loss if the changes in expected fulfilment cash
flows from the group of underlying insurance contracts
issued was also recognised in profit and loss.

The Group disaggregates net reinsurance finance
income between profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. Please refer to Note 2.22()(v) for details.
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() FEZRBEELH  AEZHR (b)  Roll-forward of the net asset or liability for insurance
e KAFEEBRRE LS contracts issued, reinsurance contracts issued and
EEFEXEEFELZY (B reinsurance contracts held showing estimates of the
TARREREBFEHNMET present value of future cash flows, risk adjustment and
BB A & & L AR TS W e ) CSM
i) FRZERREH — K (i) Insurance contracts issued — General insurance

R

TREJIMEZERRE The table below presents a roll-forward of the net
AWEEFEIEETF asset or liability for insurance contracts issued
BEH) - EHRBTAR showing estimates of the present value of future
RERMEREHMGEE cash flows, risk adjustment and CSM.

E b AR R E L REK

3o

2023

SRR RS
CSM

AREERE  FERERN
Rt EkRE AV

Estimates of Risk
the present  adjustment for
value of future  non-financial Fair Value
cash flows risk Approach Others Total
T T T T Tén
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A-RNRBANAR Insurance contract liablties as at

1 January (77,265) 991,310 1,348,995 1,413,416 3,676,456

SAURRRGA2EUHERHEE  Changes in the consolidated
income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income

ERREEBNED Changes that relate to current
service
SR REERNADRKIE  CMrecognised for the services
provided - - (263,488) (320,802) (584,290)
HESHRREINERSEE Risk adjustment recognised for the
risk expired - 25,560 - - 25,560
HEELS Experience adjustments (14,219) - - - (14,219)
(14,219) 25,560 (263,488) (320,802) (572,949)
EARBREBNEE Changes that relate to future
service
AR e h Contracts initially recognised
inthe period a (1,168,588) 51,836 - 1,123,693 6,941
AR NRBYENETED Changes in estimates that acjust
the CSM (55,267) 29,418 6,037 19,812 -
Ao FRANRBRENEE  Changes in estimates that donot
adjust the CSM 631,828 172,284 - - 804,112
(592,027) 253,538 6,037 1,143,505 811,053
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RRERERRNZS

HEERRHARELONE

Changes that relate to past
service
Adjustments to ligbilties for

ARELRE
Rkt

Estimates of

the present

value of future

cash flows

LiFd Thn
Notes HK$'000

FERERN
Risk
adjustment for
non-financial
risk

T
HK$'000

2023

aNEBRE

CSM

AFE

Fair Value
Approach
T#n
HK$'000

Total
Thn
HK$'000

Others
Tin
HK$'000

incurred claims 8,357 8,854 - - 17,211
RieRELE Insurance service result (597,889) 287,952 (257,451) 822,703 255,315
RIBEE(RA) /B Insurance finance (income)/
expenses b (46,579) - 18,225 56,803 28,449
GRlERRTA 2ENER Total changes in the consolidated
298 income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income (644,468) 287,952 (239,226) 879,506 283,764
ReRE Cash flows
2hiRE Premium received 1,917,867 - - - 1,917,867
B REREMAY (RERE Claims and other expenses
BHRRERT) paid (including investment
components and premium
refunds) (59,943) - - - (59,943)
BREEEARS Insurance acquisition cash flows c (651,800) - - - (651,800)
BehslE Total cash flows 1,206,124 - - - 1,206,124
O Other reclassiication d (174,376) - - - (174,376)
RtZA=+-RAHMERAES  Insurance contract liabilities as
& at 31 December 310,015 1,279,262 1,109,769 2,292,922 4,991,968
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’-A-BHRBANEE

Insurance contract liabilities as at

the present

value of future

cash flows

iF3 ThL
Notes HK$'000

adjustment for
non-financial
risk

Thr
HKS'000

) (restated)

Fair Value
Approach
T
HK$000

Others

HK$'000

1 January (684,006) 131752 1960,633 - 2014379
BAURRREA2EUHEREY  Changesin the consolidated
income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income
HESRBEBNEE Changes that relate to current
service
SRR RREDSAORRIE  CSMrecognised for the services
provided - - (306,479) (119,576) (426,059)
SERHRREINER AL Risk adjustment recognised for the
risk expired - (19.890) - - (19.890)
GRS Experience adjustments (30,088) - - - (30,089)
(30,088) (19,890) (306,479) (119,576) (476,033)
HRRBERBNED Changes that relate to future
service
AN D Contracts initially recognised in the
period 3 (1,503,580) 76,866 - 1451848 25,134
AR NRBYERNERED Changes in estimates that acjust
the CSM 349,700 (110,014) (316,452) 76,766 -
Ao FRANRBIEN LSS Changes inestimates that do not
adjust the CSM 430,649 295,772 - - 726421
(123,231) 260,624 (316,452 1528614 751,955
SETRERBNES Changes that relate to past
service
SREERZEARELHEE  Adustmentstoliabilties for
incurred claims 8,149 10,824 - - 18973
REeRBLE Insurance service result (745,170) 253558 (6291 1,409,038 29449
R (WA) /B Insurance finance (incomey/
£XDeNses b (299,794) - 11,293 4378 (284123
GARERREGAZANER Total changes in the consolidated
29105 income statement and
consolidated statement of
comprehensive income (1,044,964) 253,558 (611,638) 1413416 10372
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Estimates of
thepresent  adjustment for

value of future non-financial Fair Value
cash flows risk Approach
Thr AT ThT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
BeRE Cash flows
BHRE Premium received 2673671 - - - 2673671
ERHRREMFR Claims and otfer expenses
(BRRESARREER) paid (including investment
components and premium
refunds) (204 - - - 244
RREERLRE Insurance acquisition cash flows (920,306) - - - (920,306)
RenstR Total cash flows 1730951 - - - 1730951
O Other reclassification (79,248) - - - (79,216)
REZA=T—ROORRAS  Insurance contract liabites as at
A 31 December (77,265) 991,310 1,348,995 1413416 3,676,456
B Notes:
a. FRVREREHNH a. Please refer to Note 28.1(c)()) for a detailed breakdown of
SEARRAAN - 52 MM initially recognised contracts.
28.1(c)(i) °
b. N5 B 1 H A 1R B Bt b. The Group made an accounting policy choice to disaggregate
BEHoKEER R insurance finance expense between profit or loss and other
Hit2HE K= H/ comprehensive income. The Group does not disaggregate
SETBURERE - AEE changes in the risk adjustment for non-financial risk between
I £ 3% IE S 7 AR B insurance service result and insurance finance expenses.
Bk AEZHNRE
R 75 3£ 48 K AR R BF 75
S ZE D ©
C. RANA R A BB C. Insurance acquisition cash flows paid after the related group
BENHRBEER is initially recognised are adjusted to the liability for remaining
CRMEFBEZHR TR coverage.
BEE-
d. HihEHHRERR d. Other reclassification relates to where the accounting treatment

ARNBEANRSR
ETEEMNETERE
ERRBAEHEM
SR R E At B TS R
FEHTHEEER
7 o B BRHE TS
RS 3R A A A
B 15 R IR B A 1748
FEFHEE -

of some ov